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or Iallowing Teasona. OUnly a stock holder can bring such action

but Hayland has decl&red that the issuance of all étt:}ck 'J.ncluﬂing

{ . hid' crtrn i3 vaid, therefore he can rnot be a stock l:mlder‘ «Als0 ™~
- B I ‘ Y L1 . -
the suit is brought by Hoyland on his own. We have the affidavits: °

¥ H asks that preaent holders of office as dlirectors be remogedi

T‘l' v ‘L‘;i ; 1 That a new board of directors be appointed and tﬂat it be establishad
-_h: . 4_':? by court order that bhe pre,sent directors cannot at any future -#-J'-T_‘.'i '
iy I | v time resu_me nific? He asked zds0 .r.qr full accuuutiﬂg Of .ﬁjll.}l. f.,?_l

VAR, (ool (

“o can demand that. H calims that tﬂa stegk was idsued and or

transfered” fraudantly. S ,tham deckared thut the status of Plaintife

: : ’gd 1s still that of z steckholder, thut therefore he within his

|  rigats in briﬂging suit bef are the court. Judgs Ee],.].y tnan Sdlﬂ
'i ._,_, w;aw:ﬂ uj D Eﬂ --'* Qp Ot
rhfn - & wa.s tinerefore denied” again by Judge Ielley. Vomprey tried to prwé
1 '*,ﬁ ' thaﬁ the case was nmt Sound beczuse & stackﬁﬁl@er could being an.u...
L' : action on behalf of = mrpc:ratim {ml.y when t.he coph wumu]ﬂ do sn

t - Copp suffered no harm s:m.':ﬂ tha ce oy aﬂsﬁer of sta ml. .
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Kelley denied this motion and called & recess.
Case resumed,

S.set forth that @, claims were based on laws existing

rifevider

‘officers because all failed to protect the corp from frauﬂ:

,53; claimed that Hutchinson withheld from the corp
money collected on the sale of stock and that Hoyland asked the
coard of directdrg 't prﬂtEBt this, that they refused and he there-

WW\ALE WO EOS. COM

Judge Kelley ordered the case to proceed.

S, then summerized th: complaints. ( refered to as
complaints but regarded as s series of statements.)

1.. Hbyland holds ten percent of the stock.

- wwiiteTier

3.. Lists REmMESXX fﬂrmar pames ol corp it is now knows 585 Beam-

Ray.

Lpws Inat the number of directors wés to be raised to nine.

added new directors to the board.
#.. That corp took over Rife machine and started to mf'g and

all stock was to pe issued to

=

b

distribute same.

- 9. That in.tpe transfer of s_nuk Hutch insisted that the money




12. After plaintiff was advised by his attorgey that he had
Signed an illéagle paper he protested. |
15.. Huteh presented to the @o an illeagle suggestion regarding ‘

[deqs.colr;

[fev]

transfer of stock were all wrong.

17.. The affairs of the corp have become muddled and eﬂniﬁﬁéd.

R3.. Plaintiff has brought action in his own behalf znd the
interests @

WwW\W-THelidees-cerm -

all be removed from office.

I

Cpmprey then took the floor and pointsed our that S. was in error

when he said that Plaintiii did not Xmow what was gainglnn-in thB”Eﬁ;

| %, called Edwards to the stand.

It was established that E, is sect. to B-1t “aorp .,

is member of board of directors and holds fifty shares_af'amﬁak.

Mdﬁ of’

Case resumed—-—

He is also con
VWV ebieyfadiad

Edwards on stand again.

thes rechrds ui the company.

vigeos.’com

Ledgers were introduced and accepted as exhibits.

E. read the minutes of the maetiﬂg or the directors held june 1lst

erievideos.com..

S
S - was no record of certain acti?iti&a-af the three ﬁir&atq:s'ﬂntghg *3
wiy cullaﬂ, BmStﬁﬁﬁ- - '




A

Edwards explains his check for #500.00 made out in Hutch Tavor.
He mas thoroughly sopld of what the Hife Machdne would do and

wanted to buy steck from Hutech but Hy,tch told him that the Stock
was not for sale, I can give it tu you.« Hutch

WA LT @l Ge0s.0

fifty shares if L. would give himﬁfi?e-hundreﬁ'dallarsa E,;agree&-

and made the check out to HYteh under the distince impression that

the money would go to the corp. He sald that he got a receipt f'ro

from Hutch whiten.he later returned to Huteh. He does not know

WyANcRieyIdens conT

think 1t queer tha
for money that was to go Into the mmxpix corp for operating

expenses. L. said no.. he did not think it gueer at the time.

. asked when the money ﬂ gave Hutch was pald over to the ¢orp.

W\NW HeVigeos.com:

of the when the money was paid into the corp. 9, could find

no record  tut said that these particular records were not the

original records. He then produced the old books, and showed
that on Juyly 31, Hutch turned in & note for §500.00  payable to

WA ST W e 6 S € OF

objected and was sustined. It was brought out here through

direct questioning that Hftch does hot have the receipt he got¥
from Edwards and does not lnow where it is. S, then guestioned

%,'regardiﬂg g meeting at which Williams said thaf the note

s paid

dollars which Huteh had him appky'&n thﬂ note about six months
back. HNothing has been paid since the note ﬂ&came.mature, '




4 notive to the corp signed by Hoyland dated Jan 13, 1939, was
jdamtified by E in which H demanded collection on the note by the

corp. & said that the board of directioms met and went oger

[EVIdens ct

~ e B
L :
L
|

E said that only one machline had been sold since '-:an,- ko

was discharged from the “Yo., in Jan. He suid that six machines

fevideos.com

E, was excuised and Reynolds was called to the stand.

have been mafg by

VWb /aded. |

Court resumed.

R is a director of the B-h Co., and has stock in it. He testified
that early ln'May of 1938 he talked W1tn Huteh about acguiring

WL HEYIORO S Com:

to H. Kecord of the transaction was admitted as exhibit 12

H told of giving check for the stock that was to be released

from poundage and ol getting a receipt at the time,'latar this

reeei t was taﬁmy ¥ lip. ] bullen who gave him a note For
1080

transaction was made under the former nage oi the m&rp,that is,

United Polwtechnique Institute. K could not remember when he last

-

attended the meeting of the board of directors of B-R Vo.

He sgid that the B-R VYo,, was just barely able to kesp 1ts head

R EHAMERE ﬁﬂﬂﬂmﬂﬂt, to that effect. H,cnuld not rememher
mhu suggested drqwing up this dﬂﬁum&mt @ﬂtﬁﬁythiﬂg else abﬁﬂt it.

1.
Ful 5




i
]

He denied that he himself drew up the document and had no idea

A who 1% was who got him to sign it. It was established by “omperey

that * had decided that he wanted stock before he ever talked with

because of the present litigation If the $& title of the machine
is clear? 8 said he could not answer that very weil. R was

told by Henderson that when the stock was released ne would get-hiE

shares. 4 did moteknow whep tng stock would be releassd &and did
i
VWA [ BRGS0 T
Y : i
ownl personal 3teck and & sald that he g@ught,ﬂutcn said it had been
impounded by-ﬂickersan. Judge Kelley asked R if the document.
signed by him demanded that Hytch pay up set forth the truth.
R thought it did. Kelley observed that B was not a very experienced

wwvv Tiievideqs.com

She stated that she is a stock holder in the B-H “o., altho she
has not yet seen the stock., “he paid for it in May 1938. Her

father also put up money for stock =t the sume time. Neither ol them

have yel receive _'?he STOCKN Ugenks were tnen presented to praove

WWWwF | 1 e

got a receipt which she later returned to him. About Sept 1, 1938

\ and for which she received a note drawn on the corp. : document
was intraduced by 8 which she declared was sent to ner by & and

whiich she signad pecause she thought that S, was to represent her




She said that she undersiood fro Hyteh that he could give
f her the stock and that it would later be released and that' the

) $500.00 was in payment'fmr this stock. ©She told of complaining

would be impounded until the corporation commlssioner released

the stock. She expected Pickerson to hold the money until the
transaction could be completed, When she found that the sbock

\
was not lforthcom she felf sure that she would get her money

WWWEevdeos.com

Tuesday June 13. 1939. 10 A. M.
:

Miss Ernstein on the stand.

d | S showed her a check fnr%ZOGG QO made over th Hutch znd signed

- wywwerifevideosseons.

“he said the receipt she got for $2500. 00 representing her own

and her fathers investment was signed by Henderson and Hutch, but
7 . she did not remember dﬂfiniteiy how many shared were named. Judge

Kelley questiofe .l:her. Lnd s i said that she thought thaf the recel

WVALAL ok OV B @ R

would receive two hundred and fifty shares of stock. S asked her

'Wﬁﬂnlﬁhﬁ first found out that she had made & lone to the corp.

“he gsaid that when she found out that she could not get the staek

until she gav& Huteh her r3331pt she gave it to him and he gﬁve her

{1 i



WWAN: Fi
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then went down to the B-** Yo., and said that she and her father
would like:ta-buy-stﬁck. Here she explained to the court that her

interest in the preject grew out of the fact that her Father took

N
AY) t’ ﬂrl .
.-. :.S_.e said ]

—

ateHoylond Wes pee

in which _ﬂtch éxpmaineﬁ that he could give her some stock in
return for money. -‘Henderson was also present . Next day she and
her father went ERxxmximzExx back to the b-k nffiﬁe and put up
their check to BTmpaundedn dxchange for the B-n stock. Hutch

fh] ] 3L b mecd e[

could be delivered. Judge *elley asked her directly " When you gave

Mr . Hutcherson your check f'or ﬁﬁOG.GD did you understand that you
were buying the stock." ©She replied , ' Yes.! Eelley'SHId, i That

is what I want to find out." ealled a recess.

www.Lrifevideos.com

Hudge delley said," That he would like to know what happened to al 1
the receipts and why not one ol them oould be found, “omprey said
"that his Qlients.ﬁﬁd never had them in their possession and
suggested that he ask lr. %Ptchersﬁn about that. Judge kelley said,

WYY il

Henderson was ca

ed to the St&ﬂd

He said that he was a director in the Lo., from sometime
after they first organized, until July . He was also an offlicer

in the corp., he wasn't sure but he thnught he was iicﬁeﬂres.

Wit

know what it was all about. Uen did not know about it.




Hen said that his wife ﬂwneﬁgjbo shares of stock for which she |

received @ receipt and for which she pald no money. ‘fEe stock

-~ came from Hyteh but the receipt was signed by Fickerson. Hen

Wiy rifed e Cor
= that he the.fevelipt ‘gil eifshandl that he

might have read it but he did not remember what it said. He

testified that he knew nothing whatever about the books of the P-H
Co., He showed a receipt from Huteh for $900.00 cash he had given
Hytch on a formergdeal. S asked if Mrs. Henderson had helped

' .- 1ed fo  lowin
NV W\ ok e C

story. " His wife had been suffering from a mdlignant disease.

They visited the Rife lzb., and saw the Hife machine ., Phe took
the B-H treatment aBd was cured. 4after that they.were poth very

keen about tEE'“iie machine and when the ﬁngliah group were here

- WwWyeritevideos:cont:

Hen said he lef't the organization in Jﬁly, because there was too

oy _..__._'I

much confusion in the company. He called the courts attention to
the fact that he has never wanted any stock noe does he want any
o the en frfh deal. :::m asked him about ‘the ﬂiscusswns of

Hoyland, or H and Hutch, or Hutch and hauah-, EhlLEH etc., ete.

Hen said that they rowed apbout a large numeer of subjects .
Hen said that H was technical director for the B-f Co., that he
i’ Berricﬁd'the_macnr-es &nﬁﬁwas in charge of the designing and mfg .

WW’W“ﬁ 24 15

that thowe were Hoylends also. _
sSubstance of the conversation het Hutch anﬂ the Eﬁnsteins.
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_ %& Henderson on the stand. Compery interrigating.

B h'".: 1._ a.,:* _

o, %'.Hende?een sgid that Hutch , Hoyland and perhaps Dr. Rife , made a
17 e
'j;iﬁ - pencil memorandum regerding the moriey was to be procured, through ]

T -

W SVIAB S COM

for the corporation. Beyland made no eb;jeeti Jn to that plen.

= R -

thinks that he told he told Myss trnstein that the money was to be

was draw

eegm:dt
1

e — e — | —— e ——

used to finance the making of the machines.

Gonin, bluitt & Parsens .1_1.5 .ed by Hend as representitives of

LR e COR
= Ly. and %rs. Hen talked to them about the hife machine and its effect
Ly i. ~ upon Mrs. Hen disedse. = - ' L .

¢ e ———— Hen said that he had something to de with the fact of "'*".':“"'

between Hoyland nd Rife, but he had no part in the drawing up of the

oI the negociations.

would not say who represented the corp) .

no body during the t.raﬂsectien. Judge Kelle-y que's-t,i_ened_ Hen zbout

. _ - - : - _ - —
the document that ed over koo Mrs. Hen 500 shared of B-H stock.

= FH A
5 - no

- . i
~= yo krrow why—eh&e—e—gii—t—waﬂ—ma&e.—.ﬂ*en— seid-that earitier Hoyland et
¥ | | | . ‘
= . and perhaps Rife, had decided that Lrs. Hen should have the stock __.!.I;I
158 J inspite of fen, sayihg that he didn't want any reward for any services

he mignt of given. Judge Kelley then read aloud the document stating




—= R
-~ ® Hen testified thut he received nothing for the Aero corp stoc k
¢ transacion. Hen execuised. -
__ W S Mr. Charles Winter called fto the stand. .

Vrifevicaens conT

He could not remember when he was & director anc couldn' t mane

the month when kb thought he was made one. He thinks he wus & :

director for about ten months. He didn't know that the United Poliw.Ins.

became B-R corp in %9

-~ Un iy 33) He was not vesy active
~WWW. Eifevidaos . oI ..

Qpl, about & year ago. Milllams is on winters payrole and has been Ior

years. He dian't rememper when the corp was Lirst organized, but he

was one of Lhe lncorporators. e has 500 shares ol stock ana he Jgid

—_— Hutch five thousand dollars Tor them ( that is, Tor the ola stock, [ive

WyWwWerifevde

lﬁkﬂu_ﬂﬂﬂﬂrd_ﬂi_l t . was strict

Y& gdmblkﬂg—pﬁﬁgﬁ¥3i%iﬂﬂ—&ﬂfﬁiﬁiiﬁ
Winters part. He figured he was making a donation to charity, he geve

no services to the co., and did not act as the real treas . Winters

said that he receéived the stock in return for the services of Williams

“rifevidess:com

Sapiro, demanded to know why “illiams was considered to be giving

—  services wREmx to the co., wien Winter attended the meetings anyhow

— 1n the capacity of direector. ( Winters lost his temper).

~ AL _treas., Winters could ngt say how much money the copp — -

—WWAN-FHE V]

treas., June 1st 1939. hAsked by Sap what provision he was making
to meet the 3500 00 overdue in notes. Winters saild he was making none,




Sap. queétimned Wiﬁﬁérs at length about the Wevada “orp., the

KEE® Aero heserve School. Winters said that that corp., NEver geve

any thing to the U.P.Ins ., or to the b-h “o. Kg&lw— examined the —— - -

wanted to kinow who eree the directors of the Co., and officers at

present. h}lliams 'inﬁuPres., “inter *resas., bdwards sect., Heynolds

and Misgs Ernstgin directors. Kelley asked Yinters What about these

e — -_— s —— —

wndtred dollars. "inters replied

notes that have fa due &or 5 |
O WWAMEHISHe0S-80M
Bap usked Winters ir he received o document lrum'Eﬁflauu csking oim to

— - = = =

take attioll ¥ERXAREXEEmOYLIxX® Lo protest the transrers of stoek. W
: ~said yes he received 1t pbut he dig notliag about it. Lerley asked

— -Winter what was Hruﬂg with the corp. Y“inters replied thut there were

flevideos.conr

OF -ey i -'
- SBaid he - D ——— —
Winters and bdwards get along nobly il left alone but that the stock

holaers want to have as much to say in the runﬂiﬂ% iﬁ_thé business

as the directorg. There zre groups and cligques , the leaders have

always been HYteh dhidfHayland Fivalls, each trying to gel everyone

— WWW-HTeYdeos .Coiti.

- money is lost and he doesn't care who wins in the tuslle. He doesn't

— know which group is the strongest, he has conridence in the machine,

but not in the urg&nizutiﬂn. He thinks that everyﬂne sha¢ld be

removed from of'fice but daoens nut think that & receiver should pe
ni

WW Wh ﬁ@gﬁmmm

period . Asked huw anyone could o percte Ulle

he szid that it could not be done untill everyone was put hn his plece.

He gave a discription of the mestings and the ¢ nruslon of bickerding
. that took place. &he does not think that the directors shonld be removed.




but they seem to need move power. &ll are money hungry and greedy

and py all he means everyone who has [ive cents invested in the organiza

Asked by Relley if he would be willing to continue on the board of
. . |

has held up &ll contracts and no money comes in.

vhat he

e seid

_bap asked Winters to name the people whog greed Tor money

makes the running or the organization so difficult . 1nter would not

mention any names. the directors in turn as&iﬂg'ﬁ ii each

WAWWWLEITSVId DS

no one, He insisted that the directors and oilicers of the DD.,

udd raccuse

were all fine people, but that it was the stock holders who were greedy.

Sap wanted to know whet stock holders attended the meetings. Winters

— did not kiow because he sald he did not pay any sttention to the

- Wwwsrifeviaeos:cont -

greedy people and Winters repeated
Sap said that that must include Winters himselfl, &s he had five thousand

dollars in the gorp. Affidavit showed that 500 shares ol P-H stock

had been treans,izzzzd to Winters as a gilt. Pressed by 8Sap, Winters

could not remember nor could he remember any reszson why they should any.

Recess. 5 . 3
= - Hdwards back on the stand. . .
Bdwards ( gheshire grin)

Lonfusion over techni@ﬁal HdeS of corp, flﬂancial stﬂtaments etCs,

regprtad that he oould not locate

— — — — ——




Sap @sked bd about the agsets of the old corp and what happened to them.

-~ “a said he did not know. wap pointed out descripencies in the books

for May 1938, Jan 1939. “ut bLd declared that he is not & book keeper

gnd could not exglmf. mp =
) 5. - & 1Y et . Hare Fae hasn
 \AfA Aok b @0 | 162 € ABOELs veen

in the “Yo., financial condition since the beginning of the 1itigatimn.

Ld said that éverything stoped. +hat all salesmen reported that they

could not pluce the machines. it was brought out that the Co. leases

the machines over a perdod of ten years. Potential leasers say that

income since the beginning of the litergation , he said that the

income has practically disappeared. 'He said that efforts we e still

being made to pdace the machiﬂes . AT present they are not trying to
ce them outside

\MEARALEITE

Yes, that they did. He said that the b-K Co., has zbout seven machines

on hand ready for use but that they could not be disposed of becuause

- of the litergation. ©Sap asked Bd ir it isn't true that the reason

= —th&%-%he—maehiﬂeadgtg?taell is begcause they are too expensive, BHd ——

WWW - H TS VHC

himself to thie effect ik and &d remembered it. Judge Kelley

wanted to know who was trying to place the machines. Bd szid the

directors were. LKelley thought that this was a little out of their line.

It was brought out that the prices Ior the machines were rixed when

Wes done the corporation. <this motion was denled by Judge Kelley.




Through out the trial mdny objectlons were made by bDoth dides fin — -
the case but Judge Lelley overruled them stating he would not consider

technicalties now and wanted to get the story of each person .

Wednesday June 14th.

— WWWW-Rfevideos.com

Bap asked Ed to look up asset of contract with old co., in amount forty-

nine thousand nine hundred and seven. £&Ed located this and said that

later in.J ly 1935 this was increzsed to fifty-one thousand four hundred

and nine dollars as recorded in the original books of the odd corp.

. said " no

project had been abanaoned. Ed said that's true.

Coomprey asked Ed to fine the antrles in the books recording the pay-

ments into the corp of moneys glven Hutch by Ed, heynﬂlﬂs and the

— e =

— — — —

Urnsteins. "hile ﬂ&iftudied the r-'ards vap wanted to knnw il they

VWAL wfd

a new cumpllgziﬁh_tdken from the old hooks hut thut he hdd the

3 originegl books with him. “ap showed old boocks. With following notatior
- May 9, 1939. Item C.f. Hutch %2500.00 this was crossed out and veneath

it written the names nf Viola Lrnestine and her father. Another item

Wyvwepifevideo

P outd 4 Wit writte

Ot

see tne bank D whie

showed when these moneys were deposited in the bank. Ed produced it.
It showed deposit on May 4, of & #600.00 ., May 9; 3#<500.00., May <4

_$'275.0D and May 26 #'225.00., Tﬁere were shown tﬂ_Ee a déscféﬁancy

MNVEIeYIdess cont -

Hoyland called to-stand.




———a——— .

Hoyland. was ldentified as one of the owners of the fiife Ray invention.

: He first became connected witn the b-K corp., on May 1lst 1938. as

technical advisor - — He remaiuved so until ﬁate~wh&amhe—wa5~&$seahrgad.—

( did not get date)lf_he cﬂrptdgaﬂ mAfg the machines showtly after

—wway:fifevideos.com

Compray inguiring.
. Yid anyone beside woursglf know what the frequ-ncies were?

ans. Ng, ., As Rl HAile took no part of the mfg activities yﬂu_%;fe

the aﬂiy perﬁnn tdklﬂg part in nhem who knew how to adjust the mechines?

—— — — —ths machines, and either personally put them together -or siupervise their

tech" ad oris  of

construction, it that not s0? Ans. I supervise the constructicn of the

machines, they were made under my ideas . k., No one else could do
lme. the time that you were tech

weren't they? ﬁnd., les. Y., after construction they had to be

so, &ns., Not dt th‘

“::_:r-:' c _’

———— — —

adjusted in order to work properly and that adjustmeant had to be done

by one who knew the precise working of the machine. 4ns., I instructed

, but I still supervised the adujstments as I ——

object ed on tech grounds, Kellejy

~ overruled him, saying technacallities must not prevent the evidence

from being brought out. Ans. Yes ( from Hlyound). ., lhese

changes were incorporated intn-the.machines from time to ti e in &an

~viawritevideds cont.

‘B-Ray? Ans., No, that was at a later date, after I had workdd for the
co., fro smme_;;mgl it was made on June lst., 1938.




Q., before this agreement was signed did the co., mxf mfg any E-Ray

- machines. Ans., They started to apbout the first of May. Dr. Haymer
was sold one. §., How many machines were build during May 19389 :
Ans., +‘here was mne-.Erlshed and dedivered and I think we started on

VRAWAMAL, [4

the three owners of the "-nay muchine as to the proportionate interesé

each was to have in the profits . #ns., Yes, or do you mean the original
two owners? &xx Comprey, No I mean the theee owners. Hoyland, I don't

know what contr.f@t you fare talking about. Comprey, I mesn the one

wWerrevideoscom:

still did not recall the contract. *“ut Lompeey showed it to him.

:ﬂyland read it and then recalled it, but did not remem.er whether or

not it was signed by the co., xhEEErxx he saia there were so many

— —— — e m—— S S W - I

contracts. Comp r out that®t VETE TSRO LAEAAORE nenidnpale e
~WWWL i VI 0S. 6O -

< D,, shortly aiter jUne lst. ., You knew that these three rep of the

English group were looking for & licence to mf'g and distribute the E-Hay
machines in the British Empire. #ns., Yes. Y., during the monthg

between the time you began wmrking for the co., and when the contract

u E., Lii, 1 were the p&r ies concerned,

g the

B —_— e —|. — e — —

the agreement with the B-R were signed just prior to the agreement

with the Pritish, & week or more elapsed between them. ., HQW'lmng

—_——— e ————————

were the three.ﬁngiishman.here? ansli, prﬂbably doout two weeks.

w WA BB YTY

agreement be entered into unless— it met with your &pproval. AnsS., Yes,
that is right.




—— ey You kept yours<lf familiar with whag the negotiations were
3 leading to? +ns., Yes. ., you checked over the final sgreement?

Ans., I read it through. (., it was redraiter several times and you

checked it all ovenpeach time? #ns., Yes, I read them through.

WA FR e WHEEES @@ r|={emeat

ans., Yes, and I thought satiffactory at the time. Q., You made.na

=

objections. Ans., it seemed all right at the time. %-, You would not

e ——

include Canada in the agreement and it was omitted? Ans., We all agreed

) “that they should not havelanada. 4., the Lngld&$k group made certain
5 n

dollars, I got twenty-nine hundred. 4., you kept this money, you didn't

- give it back to the three Englaih men? Ans., No. Comprey brought o1
the fact that the first licence was for them personally to mfig and
er another contract was made by

distribute the maehd end thdt 14

- \ABNAALT] 3550

- of mfg etc., ‘ompeey showed a contract between B-RK and the three

i e wark

— imglishmen. Hoyland said-this—was the first written agreement with——
-~ _the Bnglish, it was dated june 4th 1938. Comprey then showed him —

_another contract between the §am§_p&rni§s dated June 5th and asked if

ertevigens - cont
| igning oi contracts of a long

brought out th 't the S
series of canfrenc&s_and that Hoyland had been familiar with what

WELS the resul

ERtx went on at most of them.

contracts that were signed correctly stated the entlire deal?

ANs. , I_aﬁ?ume they did. 4., and you did not say that they were not
correct? 4#ns., No.

—_— e —— —_—

K.y you knew that the zgreements Sub-licening

— = — 1 . o e




) these three Englishmen were made by the B-R corp? 4ns., yes, but
the- corp., w&asS more or less acting 4s agents for the owners. Y., you

_understacod that it was actually the corp., that sighed the agreements.

Ans., yes. Wey 1tm

your uﬁﬂersldnding that the three Bnglishmen

Yol ale] 2

sustained the GbﬂﬂﬂtiJﬂ. lhen Judeg %clley aske Hoyland, if he fully

understood the contract between the P-K co., and the English. Hoyland

said néz_—iﬂmprey célieﬁ H&?i&nﬂs attentiun tﬁ the first paréﬁraph_

of the agreement setting fnrth that b-0 holds exclusive licence to the

~that the wwners gave the b-A corp an exclusive licence. Ans., yes.

Q., then why did you not eall this to the attention of the English

before you accepted their money. Ans., that subject was brought up.

you accepted thé une undé& the terms oI the contrict I just read
WHAAALS. 605.COMN.
notite that section of the cnntract, it was pointed out to me later.

R., you kinnew that the three Bnglishmen understaod they were to receive
an exclusive licence . &ans., I presume I understood it at that time.

e K.y you krew &15&-thdt—th&-ﬁ¥3 could not grant this exclusive licence

id\nbt F fevai dianftVy *mid
i have you ever stated “to these hree

1 never cons dered
Englishmen that you had not given ~-* an exclusive licence? Ans., yes.

4., when and how? #ns., I sent them a cable ,an, no Dec 26, 1938.

Qe How much money had you recieved 4t that time from the hngliah?

Hayland produced a cable &nd after reading it asked to be allowed to make
a correction, I did not send the money,l offered to return it.

Comprey asked him if what he held was & copy ol tihe cablegram and who

made the copy. 4&sn,,



Ans., Mr ©inner made the copy and it was sent on the atvice of my

: attorney. Y., where was this copy made. Ans., in Dr. Rifes lab, from

a long hand copy. Comprey, this copy of the cablegram refers to a

srifevidenscom:

Comprey, previous to that date you and Mr, Hutch had gone to New York

together and had made certain ammendments to the contréct . Hoyland ,

yes. L., were you at that time an oificer or directep of the company .

kns., we had both hamded in our jiignatlﬁns arid we were both authﬂrizec

\Af Wfa\ Ao [och BRI LD u)dbas v fab] defe ena

made changes . +#ns., yes, that is correct. . these chdnges WEere

B reduced to writing in the form of a letier adressed to Ur @onin and

which he accepted? Ans., I don't remember in what form it was drawn

np. Y., how 1L ang.did these confeeences take ? Ans., we started them

NCTievIteos.com.

therefore the English could not have ane° Ans, yes. Compeey showed

Hoyland a two page document in the form of & letter to Br Gonin , H:ylant

read it and said that it was one of the ammendments, dated Nov, 17, 1938.

tch signed fﬂr K d hﬂMEe , Hoylend signed as did Dr Gonin)
Y V1V ViV YA P2XVITS PoYa YT o Yoo

~ammendments whiuh,ﬂoyland and.Hftch sigrned in the name of the B-R corp.

-~ FHoyland identified this as the second ammendment. :

_Recess. 5 m mm - B - - .

ilevidens.com

B'E . Judge Kelley thought this unimportant. ‘ompray established

June 15. Thursday.

—Wwsriey




12

amount. ., at about that time the British bought four of the B-R

machines and they were made under your supervision, you also received

had one of the four machines completed didn't you? Ans., yes, we

showed them one complete machine . ., did not the co., offer that

VA et

machine to them &S one of the four for sale? Ans., no sir. Y.y Who

conducted the negaﬂfams wito® theg British for the four machines?

bEtW?EH Henﬂersﬂn and yourseg&f and the Britisn. Ans., yes, but it

started in S.D. Q., what was the understanding with the British as
to when the machines would be delivered ? 4ns., one was to be delivered
in New Lork before Parsons -S&iied, he kept in touch with us as to

gﬁmchme_
. .LTBHI Wila we call

a master occiliator and an ampllifyer which was capable of pulling out

freguencies of the #ife machine. K., the Tour machines boug'ht by

— s e — e

the British were twa so called ldbﬂratury types and two so-called

except that it did not have of the used on Mrs. Hen.

Y., when were the three remaining.machiﬂﬂs.dﬁliﬁarﬁd_ﬁﬂ_thﬁ Brpitish?

Ans., I couldn't tell you the exact date, I guess sugust. 4., but they

were ordered in June? ANS. 1 tﬂld the British that they would leave

\f}

Los nnge_es i

LO

mac ines WEI‘Q Serl

And., in & few days. ., how was the price of these machines fixed_

Y., when were they reaudy to ship




Ans., the price was decided irom the costs of what it cost to mfig the

first machine tnat was sold to Hr Hamer. G+, how much was thdt?

Ans., I thiaok it was four hundred dollers plus the royalty. ., wasn't

Sritish told that the machindd were being sold to them practieslly at

_cost? Ans., yes, they bought them on that understanding. Y., were

they also told that bhis would be confirmed by sending them to them

after the machines wii? buiit, & stgtement of what the cost had actually

AN, B 8 UGB OE O s w

an estimate of the cost of ldbDT. Y.y When w-os thuat sent to them?

hAns., L cun't answer that gquestion without seeing a letter sent them at

a later date which specifies the time at which that was sent. 2., yoOuUu

saw the correependence between B-8 and the ®Pritish after they returned

QS CON =
e in Fec the machine

Ans., yes. Y., about how may times, would you say five or six?

— ———— 2 —_—

ans,, 1 think three. W they also sent sume letters fromplaining

of failure to send them the information that was pramised them .
Sl-’

WAL BV

should tnink &8 so. %., how soon after that was the finrformation sent?

-~ #ns., I would have to see that letter. ., who Sent them the information

~ Ans., L sent most of the tech information. Q., was it regapding the =

apﬁciﬂiﬁatiﬁns_mf;$he.

VAL A LA
ANS.,, sent them a code

chined? Ans., 1 sent them schematics . -

vﬂ . . by = m

Y., what do you mean by

that? Ans., the bacteria had to be given om alphabetical letters.

%, 'dftPP you sent them the llst dld yOou sand them a list for the

right frequencies for the bacteria.
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Ans., the dial of the mdster oecillators have these same letters on them

5 ( there followed & discription of how the machine was to be operated). —

~Q., the véalue of the information that you sent them depended upon the

- ___accuracg of the settiflg the mmaster oscillator. 4&ns., no they could

WANW SHeVIdE0S &0 Fea.

Ans., I explained to them how they could do tais. «., you understood

did you mot that the Pritish propesed to build a large number ol these

machines and that therefore they would have to be able to adjust them

_— e

~after they build them in order to have them working properly. Ans., the;

WY THEWICOS: €O

tdntt—you

W - j_if -

Ve to —

get the machine so that it would be on & particular freguency? @ns. No,

the machines were made so that they varled over a band of frequencges.

Q., that band used for the treatment of each disease was different from

Y., the only information that you sent the British as to freqﬁéncies

consisted of the information that for certain particular bacteria they

b ~—  could set the dial at certain points. ( missed Hoylands actual reply

— but it amounted to an admission that tals was so).

WA R H EA RO [EE e

what particular ray was belng put out. +#ns, yses. ., did you see

thdt tﬂese machlues were iﬂ working order and dld vou adjust them

e —

correctly and test them before thﬁy were shiped? Ans., yes 1 checked

them personally. %., were they shipped in an assembled Cﬂndition*

favitie0s.con
reassembl . ] RE e | 5 W -

adjustment would be necessary . Ans., it sShould not have been.
m,,—ﬂimﬁwﬁm_me_ﬂ;uish repeatedly wrote to the co,, =

correct af justment, that tig

B T

| complaining that the machines were uot in c



Hoyland versus Beam Ray. 15
Judge Kelley presiding.

I':.I.’

| they differ d from each other and that they could not determine
from the machines what the frequencies whould be, and they asked for
a list of the frequencies?
Aﬁaylaﬁﬂﬂ Lhey saddyip pheir letuens fhat %ﬂe~ﬁachi@§.ﬁgﬂ pﬁéQﬂﬁgmagEd
and that one wds ‘about %¥5 off, throughout-=its=scalex i
¢. 1that was a letter from Mr. FPassons? 4ns. Yés, I say it and read
‘it later. Q. Did you send them the correct ifrequencies? 4ns., I
expalined to them how to arrive at new figures through reealibration.
&. Yid you not feffis€" to tell Themwhat the freguencies were when
?thEYWﬂaﬁﬁﬂdeﬁ them? | Bng., moSt XmREA=X _emphatleally no. M, ["hat
did you do with Parsons letter complaining about the machines being
- imprﬂppéi calibrated . Ans., lhat letter was directed to me persﬁnally_
%., Then you kept it, I suppose. 1 call your attention to a letter
dated VUct., 18 , 1938, isn't that the letter refered to just now/ or
8o of fthe\18ttdr? | Ansd \(\after Teading/Tatfer ) (YosfT\thinklma so.
¢., Will you please prodilice the one you havVe...
#"yyatd produced a letter and “omprey checked it with the first
letter. -
Q., *his letter is addressed to P-R hﬂrp.f :ut you retained it in

your posession. Ans.h. Because 1 was technical director . @., You

lﬁﬁénhtiie&ré it, in the Los, Yecords. spsi, Ne I didnbv, I wasn's

supposed to. @&., Who told you you could retain such correspondence.

Ans., It was Jjust ynderstood.f Q., ‘hen your answer is no one told you.

Ans., We had discussions ab&% it many times . Y., Showing Hoyliznd

the letter, Parsons, says here , The_calibration of your machine was
Lﬁlﬁ pmt dﬂd wélthcmt a mQMQEﬂ l@gst Q1 .fl.Eul"Eﬁ they could -nﬁt adr,just
‘-ar work tﬁe machine%,lhe Cﬁmpldlnﬁ hefé'also that the cud;d list

did not agree with phe.dlals, and that they are still wakriing for —-

No., 1; detailed costs of parts and labor, No 2., specification

. . of coll transformers . No., 3, freguencies in figures



VWY

WWW"’ P1F€

were the plugs(?) not before machines w re shipped, what-infarmﬂﬁiﬁﬂ;f

- did you send? Ans., I think I wrote them asking them to send out a

man to get familiar with the machine . &., “ut you did not send the

rfevideos:com= |

explained to hdm how to arrive at the frequencies even if the machines
were off. @., In this same letter it says that the other lab.,

instrument was ol f by about %5lﬁid you tell them how these instruments

B
could be made correety" ,seeing mhaty they differed from each other. '
VW a6 e o
‘wl . = 3 !

around the dial and the ImgurES'wnuLd have given them the frequencies.. r

Judge Kelley wanted to know, why Hoyland did not give them this
information they asked for. Ans., Ihey 'were afraid that if the °

freguencies were lﬂst sumeﬂaw, uameane could have Tfigured 1€ aut and

e fevige oS cam:.,

tion the
for them and give the information in code? Ans, I told them the complef

semd them the

range while they were over here. Kelley** ., Loes he mean in this

Letter that the figures on the dial or your information in code was

AV [STRL

had shifted. Kelley--%., Lt he mistaken when he says he(Parsons) L

and shifted

needs the code fmequencies in fugures. #ns., He was absolutely. He

cﬁulg have adjusted it just as we did. Kelley-- @., Did you know ‘

expariamaa.in.ﬁhat 1ime, ﬁeﬁassl

that this could have




. Hoyland resumed the stand after lla.m. recess.

N LY | = 2 . gl | E s, ool
“ i}#" Hoyland suggested that he would like to make & diagram ol how the coded
;ff | information he sent the British could be applied. Llarge pdper was,

W HIevIioens. com

British what particular de&sease was cured at 4 particular point on the

dial? Ans., No, starteing from zero, etc., ( he listed diseases) o
W., Lhis is not the anly letter from the Biritish addressed to 2-R corp.,
that 1s

3 posésgion, is iR% don't know which letters
Wwwa evideos.-Com:

produce any letters, telegrams, or cablegrams, that are directed to

the B-R by the Bxxwzxx British.
Hoyland produces a numbre of them.

4., L show you a letter directed to B-R signed by Mr. Parsons, dated

Wwwivritevideos.conr
received in the office of the compang? Tt Says atten
Hoyland. @Q., *his letter calls attentiun to the fact that there is a -
13 | great discrepency in the manhineg and says that they can do nbthing
with Xkem it until they get the ather michines out of the ﬂuétamﬂ,
dnflormation which| th omige will be kept
eﬂi Q E ﬁSWQ @m
: Q., here are a number of cablegrams which you have produced. OUne }*
ﬁ‘ R} dateﬂ.uct. 10th and addressed to b-K , wuote, four machines recelived 5%

D o two inopperatable , all four require extensive overhaul, this and
tremely difficult, still awaiting

 \Ri-HEVIGE0S SO R

| information? Ans., [ would haye to find aut'what I rpomised them on
'=J_”'_ that date. @., I will read from & cuble dated Oct.31., ﬁisbressed

s ri& no gﬁpﬂy“tﬂﬂﬁﬂr IEQEE# aahla,-ﬂan ﬁbﬂ.ahnd.reprﬂﬂﬁﬂhﬂﬁl?ﬁ Eutﬁuriﬂéﬂ

e e B tu ot o L L F Y, T,
W, #“-'* a&-“_&wﬁ'- —‘ﬁﬂ

.{hduﬁﬂﬂgﬁﬁﬁzﬁﬁ?inh.Eﬁhﬂﬁﬂ R Sat a4 § "‘~ ik




'-""T- ni‘#rﬁ"--l’l"u""!""__ ey DIy el R } &', ' D | S wem RN e v, Y
R all ™ 'f_ L -I!lﬁ 4 I- . ri1 .1, ] I . ‘ :Id'-B'. | :

15 e Reply. You have had that every since it was received ﬂavenfﬁ you?
d ans., Yes. Q., Another one of Nov, 3rd, 1938., addressed to Hutch ,
ﬁ_' ;All convinced you do not get our csbles or letters, ecould you meet

Ltorney to discuss situation,

me NE‘W York, Nov, l’a,fith power of g

VRO 16

cable at the olf'ice at the B-H company? Ans., I dan't think so,

My, Hntch gave it to me pefore we went to New York, (., gidn't ﬁﬂu
know that the situation was such that the British sent their corres-

pondence in duplicate, one going to Mr. Hutch 7 ans., Yes. id

L wynieTmenstcom

all technical. §., Tid you think that ths board of directors should

not know that the-Brigiﬂh.ﬁanted this information? Ans., Lhey all

knew it in the ollice, and T knew Hutch was receiving copies. Judge
Beolley —— w., Did an

= TEPi? of these letters? &ns.
Wil el deus.com

heLley-~ W.s Who was secretdry to the company zt that thme. T

Mrs, Willman. Kelley —— W., Is she here? Comprey -- No she can be
called. 4., calling your attention to this letter from Mr. Blawett

Did you know that he was making suLh compiaints” at Bhdt time? =ns.,

\Analmiicaais

rt recessed unt3
Al'ternoon session. Hoyland read the-blewell letter.

2., Lton knew such complaints were being made by them over a'periﬂd

of a2 good many weeks? Ans., L had seen the cables, Yes. 4., Including

W e vians.C

RE5. diremﬁarx ef the copp. request you to send the information asked Ior,
A

Diﬂﬂ't—ﬁearge Edwards or Mr, Hutch ask you to do this? Ans.y I don't
';Lffbﬁr ﬁhﬂthnny ﬁf:thﬁm-didﬁ| I-am.sura ﬁhE-Mr*1Eﬂm&rs.meﬁém aSReﬁ

e




- ._.4—'-'
I I
F:. B to. §., When did you send them the 1ist of what the letters on
':f e the /dial stood for? Ans., I thingk that was in Aug. ., “hat was i
o promised them in San Yiego? Lns., (pointing tp diagram) this was. -
yn*jr-if]hinh |
Bal T'reg encisﬁ. )

b " @., What was your reason for with houlding these. =smns, (Hoyldnﬁ); they

were to get them this way ( pointing to diagram) . W&., In a

number of letters toe British asked for a statement of the costs of

- the machine. ad ent thew thepe fagures 7 Ans., Yes. -
‘ Wwwm L@MICe 08 C64 Y e cor

* | Ans, Yes I did. 4., Yo you recall the cost for parts for one machine?
: . Ans., I think it was about two hundred and Irorty rive dollars. 4., You
charged them five hundred dollars plué a4 hundred and f{fty dollars

royalty for clinical machines and $600.00 plus §150.00 for lab.,

Wy rtfey) -COm.”

are star
. production . ., What werer the men paid? Ans., ¥ive Yollars. §., That

i would nead then that it took one man fifty five days to put the machine
together. Ans., I had three men working on them at that time, they knaw

- WITSAL, ﬂfé vila)

.E* them any explanation . In reply to these two cables aski g for a
éi{ ¥ represant;tivé to meet Dr. funin.inﬂﬂew York, you and lir. Hutch were
ié1 the authoriged agents or the corp., and deait witﬂ:thewﬁritiﬂhﬁ Ans., Xi
A %., When you met Dr. Yonin, ﬁiﬁnlt,he present xm you witn this letter
:=:,
amendments were to be mada_ | | : J
vy Bapero objected to the liue taken ny “ampray and Judge ﬁEllﬁF‘E&iﬁ ﬂij"h
A he was confused himself. &sto what Compeay was leading up fm, | LEI.-

ngagew ﬁbmaalted %hﬂ_ﬁllagﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬁiﬂ th? in" 1g and quoted irom one



i\  of the amended complaints. Uihe corp., has made certaln contracts =

= '-: = with british representatived and that said Bﬂtish__haﬁré cabled " ‘i
".:m_' thre.at;. to the corp.., stating their intention t;:: start suilth, 3
?‘i tle tdthey Yeon Lai xa te W by reled=thav” the e s KNEW | =
e apout the complaints by the&ngilsh but Judge Kelley felt that perhapﬁf

_,L;. : Hutech and Hoyland had both cons plr ed to keep the intTormation from the ,".!
o | corp. (Compeay put the biame i‘ux; the failure to give thebritish the ""
P;{-" iﬁfgfmatimh.mheir desgred entirely JR.HE?L&HH and J, dge Kelley rulled .
& Wi rifevideds. Caoil ~
h | Sap started to remove marks on 4 dacument, Lompray caught him doing zgﬁ"
.T' | and & tussle ensued, Judge Kelley told Sap very firmity that he was mtt |
:';i to make marks on any document , then repremanded him,finally told both =
"* X . attorgeys to sit down and behave themselves) . Sap then inspected ‘___

. .Ji:'l-

'1

in bec., Eeliey saild, that what the court is especially interested in
right hﬁw j.-s-al' what j-S tllE‘ Stqﬂ.tiﬁ UI the I}EQ-I}_L_E who hg.]_& the Stﬁﬂ“k aﬂﬂ oo

il the stock which they received is void by rezson of the rulling of

the corportaion comfligd what 1is statis .}
WAWW FITeVIdeds. Co..
transactions. Mr. Hutch said that he could give away stock, but he _'!

‘." | could not sell 1t, and people were paying money to him for stock which '{
- they expected to receive later . Can this be doneé legally? Ur were :-
*i": these merely gifts fr 1 the peeple . “id Mr. Hutch ever intend that

corp, ’

: WW Vi t; e ‘;Z‘f‘_,
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R, T e A S
' L ' st 5 23: )
'G@ﬁﬁrﬁy resumed cross examinaticm. 4., AL that comfrence you ay
negotiated these two amendments? Ans., Yes. Y., And after “r Yonin
returned to London he sent this cable dated Dec., 1O0th., ﬂnﬂ.,,Thaﬁﬂfﬂi

right. g——- The ca meng other things ,"sending new

WAV FH R 1 2 O 6 C 64

type writien copy of a cable gram , seat by yourself to Dr. VYonin
proposed
contract sent by Heitish,

in response to In this czble,you

.

say,lxXxExx letter and proposed &greement:receiveﬁ, your letter \

migstates fact regarding specification aiso that B-K has basic rights,

W wtfl:fﬁiﬂﬂ -

say that B-H holds no ezeluslve licence to the Rife machine? Ans.,

Yes, I mean that. Q., you say also in this cable Rl your proposed

)
new contract comprehends wrong rirst party §.Who did you medan would

yes. F

licence as this prﬁpased contract wﬂulu giva.tﬂithe

d HatehY &ans

b—E the richt ar? ursei.t !tilc an
WV &

to gilve such &

british znd such authority would have to be obtained from the owners?

Ans, Thats right. k., Af'ter you sent this cable to Yr., Yonin in
, did not have the right to make:

a‘@@s COF

dege Kelley-- Q. Ldwards

P I think os.

that ELP

VAR ri e

the cable before sent it

saw

the only directar you sShowed the cable? Anas. HX
G., Compeay) —-- You explained to him the meaning of it &8 you have

xpalined fit here so that he would understiand what 1t means.

vmzw Tiisvidens.com:

Keiley after rEadimg Gonin cable — @ ., When did you reach the &@ﬂelﬁugg
that the corp . did not have the exﬁlnﬁave licence 7 Anﬁ~, 1§ ﬂauk;‘

mmam;a i“.ﬂ my aﬂt’twugy Ain ’Iaﬂﬁ m&ear ?Eelley, Q. Eau axaminaﬁ. the

1 _— . ." ¥ ¥ ._._dj""'il-l ‘:J

._I_.rl

sns., Yes
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R the contract with the British dida't you? 4Ans.,, I 'm not a lagyer,

Hutch was appointed to take of our interests. Judge EeLL&y—— ¥,

is Hutech a lawyer? Ans., he always daid he was as good as any lawyer.

VIR teTae s o

A Ans., No. Kelley —- when did you get this Information [rom your attorne;

Ans,, before 4 s nent this cable. W—— Kelley*- Did neither you nariﬁhe-

company have-a'leagle connsel other thaﬁ'Mr..Hutch oefore yau:cﬁﬂsulted

your attorney in megeles‘? Mnsy The Tirst contract with the

WANMEL T ESVHEO S 08 -G O H s

on Mr., Hutch to set Dr, Rife and myself right., CUomorey —- & —— wasn't
e | | Bteiner ¥ y =T
the agreement submitted to Mr. Simmxx Ans., No, he was the attorgey

for the English, ‘“omprey -- Yid he come to the company's office?

tns., I didn't see him there . '., Lid you 1ﬁtand this licence to the

Wy feyvideos:cant -

Q., “hen you showed your cable to Edwards did you tell him what Fou

proposed to do if b-R tried to go ahead with the contract? Ans., We

discussed it , Mr. Edwards, Mr. Sap and mysell,. There was a directors
cable was sent to the

RV g T\ VATg [=Ta YW la T o M0

did it get into your posession? Ans., lhat was delivered to thebB-R

offices , I took it down to xm® Mr. Edwards and he gave me & copy and

I kept the original. H., Lo you think that thils refers only to technica.
4
matters that cnnsigﬁie you and _ot the company. Ans., N,, the owners

VWA e Ve 0 8 COfm -

took the cablegram to bdwards and he made a copy and gave y
papers . Edwards had a copy of it.
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Compray, Quoting from Cable sent to the B-8 ca., by the attoryeys
? for the Britisn, to the affect that B-n had broken the original

agreement , had ignored requests by British, that the British were

chalanged,da'you mean your own challenge, saying that the corp., does
not have an exclusive licence and therefore could not deal with the
british? Ans., Yes, that is whﬁt 1 mean. ¢.y 1 show you here a copy
of a notification yg.fferved on, the, directoros of the corp. You say,

WA 4@ W GBS Co R

with the ownersand all rignts ." You complain that the dirsctors

should have adjusted with the owners this difference '‘about the rights
of the corp.,. Is that your idea of adjusting the matter? &ap

insisted that the entire ehhibit be shown to the court and not Jjust

H |'.’ J
answer. We akk for z new contract." (., On your own terms? 4ans., Yes.

Q., What was your accup&ﬁinn before you started your work on the Rife

machine . Ans., Radio business. ., you conducted a litule radio
repair shop . 4&ns.§ ,“"whefi did you do your first work on the

WY eV e0S: GO -

Ans., repairing Dr. nifss machine. ., when did you begin to devote

your whole time to the work on the nife Ray ﬁachin@. Ans., from Aug,
1934 I was almost continually in touch with Vr. Johnson in Pasadena.
hﬁter I was given an order to QEild a machine,. I took the rirst

r e ere we o 1 8 C,
GO G

Vonnbon and tnen I came to San Diegﬁ for three months and was here N
Gﬁﬂtiﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁl? devﬁting my full. ﬁima tﬂ bﬂ@-ﬁife'mﬂmhinaa; I went back

g &mnwﬁﬂﬁt_ﬂﬁ.iqaﬁ‘ We ran a EIiﬂﬁﬂ’iﬂ-?ﬁﬁﬁﬁE“ﬁ'ﬁt ﬁh@ m@ﬁ'rﬂﬂka'ﬁﬁhﬁ U{;ﬂ
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o three monrings a week. (., “uring this period you were working only
part time on the Hife machine weren't you? Ans., I was trying te run

my business at the same time. ., That made it a stmuggle dida't it

e rifewv dﬁ@‘ﬁﬁiiﬁgmm

L much? Ans., lt wasn't as much as when I started. , Now in May of

siness

1937, did you get down to devoting full time to Rife Hay machines?
Ans., From then on I did, I gult my business. (., From then on until

your contract witn the™bB-h was Severed you devoted yourself to work

WWMLELH VA e0s -CoMm

1. §., Have you received any dividends as a stock holder of B-**%? Ans., no

SEre . My By, you have received sSome money and some royalties on

' machines weleased 'in the U.*., and on the British deal? 4ns., Llhere

have been eleven or twelve machines sold. ., from May 1937 to J"ne

"Jiitiie u;:ur;fmjLJriion

that money gfter I Joined ©-K. @Q., While you were technical director
L]
for B-® you received additional compensation , one and one hali %

G- )

of each machine didn't you? Ans., One half percent, the one percent

VAN VI SO . T

machines sold to the British , you received some thirtyfive hundred

dollars from B-R .% Ans., approximately that. Q., ¥id you ever
pay back that amount to the B-K.? Ans., No but I offered to. (., When

you offered it did ypu_show them the money, did you have it in cash?

WWW-HIS\HE e S cof

- of B-R signed by you and you thereby demand that the directors do

certain thiqgs, Humber of which is that they take steps to collect
o ‘back from certain perams me-luémg yguraelf all mmeya p_am in Qmegﬁuﬁ

| _
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withltHE;Britishxdeal. If you didn't have the money why did yﬂﬁ-wanm
to do this? Ans., I had property, real esnaﬁe and a house near Arrow
Head Lake. Q., A mountain cabbn? 4Ans., I sald a house. (., A cabin
is a house, ﬁns.{:n Yes, but m homse isn't always a cabin. Q., 1
Wid&rSthond \you fo say (emit\the firsf-midhide wuild by B-8 was Built
in the month of May 1938, and the money withwhich to buy the parts

ror that machine came from money paid in by Edwards and Reynalds.

Ans., I suppose eo. I know we got some money somewhere and bought parts

for that machine. Thglmachine was sold to Ur., Hamer (?). Q., When
was\ that mathine [stARCed™) Wnd .l M cafi™ gFemember. N MNoullad Wnet
Mr . H tch "before "you became coqneﬁted-WitﬁfB—ﬁ ﬁaﬁnffiﬂi' hadn' € fnu?
Ans., Nes. (., OUn about the fifteenth of Aprit Mr. Cullen , Mr. Hen
and yourself went to the office and about four days affer you were
dagain at.the U.P 1., office in the Broadway building? Ans., Yes.

¥., Un these occasiong there was discussion to the eff'ect ol having

Wil Huteh\take over the, job.\/ Bnas., Wes.| N, Woulknew that the British

were on their way to make a deal and you were hoping to be able'tc
licence them to maz mfg in England, and you wunted a corp., withwhich
to deal with them? Ans., ‘Yes. €., #nd the U.P.I,, was the cﬂrﬁ £y
to do that? Ans., Yes. ., At that time you had no stock in U,P.I?

Ans L, 4Heralwas 4 promife that Dy, Eife afnd W (would TEGEi?E %30 Jof

“th the stock. (., You received a rritten assignment of %55 of the stock

from Dr. Rife didn't you? &ns., Yes. Q., was this before or after

you discussed business with Mr. Hytch? Ans., I tﬁink that 1t was put

in writing after. Q., Y0 you recall a converstaion at which yourself
y gnd fife and Mr. l;ﬁrdmn ﬁray eEe grea&nt wRich, toOK.Roace . .&tefilles
‘QJLQD 4 at whigh afq.u ﬁemdﬂ@ed ﬂhdk mmmrmaw W lthe -».Lm“en.ﬁign ,bé

assigned to you? 4ns., No, that was fruom the other side. Q- hthnhat:

PSS | Gray suggest that you receive %20 interest?

|

-rr



i | Ans ., Ho sir. Dr Hife and I had always had the uﬂﬁéfﬁt&ﬁding that
we share evenly, as L had done all the development work. ., What
do you meéan by that? Ans,, I had done all of the bullding and deéigniug:

goound . Q., Vid Rife then say that he would give you %55 ? +#ns,, No,

he said %60, and that was reduced to 55. <., Vid you suggest that
reduction? Ans., I told him that I would accept %55. 4., He then

put that in writingsdidn't he? -Ansl,Hes -3 11 you have that

NARAAR: PR 66 Sl

the document was identified. Sap., In whose handwriting ma is that

ad g

written? Ans., Dr. Rifes. (N. B. Copy was substituted for original
fife letter for court exhibit). ., “hen did Mr. Hutch receive the

assignmmttt of an interest of the invention. 4ns., I think about the !
| - =

Ans., Uriginally there was just hife and myself. %55 and %45, that was

later divided, thirty to fife , thirty three and a third to Hutch
and thrity six and two thirds to me. § -- by Compmay —— I show

WANW.TITEVIHEOS O]

for the original of this exhibit). W., At that date April 30th had

you yet reached z definite agreement w;th regard . to licensing B-RH
to Mfg machines? ﬁnsq, 1l forget whether that was at that date or not,
but we understood that, IS o Hutclﬁh wolLld be manager and & company would

WA Y- Pl @Y Ee 8 S-COFR:

e receive stock in that co., . §., On a previous day were you at the

-office of the U.P.I., working over some mugh drafts fc:-r camtractﬁ | -:

proposed to be ea%e:meﬁ into with nmmaﬁ who mfg an d ﬂiismmm o q
T A T R SR LN s S SR LT SR RPNy T b (L




€., When you did made an agreement you understood that the work would

bedivided, Dr. Rife to do lab., work , you to supervise the making

4 of the machines and H,tch to do the business end, encluding sales?

i time therefwas no ey on hand with which :
WWWLLH @VILe S OO e

to get the money. Q.; bid you have Carson , the man who came in TO

work with you, agree that he would not tell anyone the secrets of the
machine ? Ans., L gave him in confidence, the workings oi the machines
and I made him promi ¢ them to anyone. (., Larscn

se not to dlvul
X WWW“EFI?

' : .» You know that Larson re use to £

any informationm
concerning of the making of the machine . Ans., Yes. Judge Kelley—

= Is this machine pateated? 4Ans., Lt's impossible to patent 1t. YVu

= have to be very careful who you give information to. Wk.y- Compray—-
b £ N EEL Wi jti:ji it \TL hat!s
. WW w r en EDS égj 'r E ‘o
%“ yourslf. Ans., No. ., Where was 'tae agreement between the tnree

T

owners and the corp prepared? &z Ans., Mrs. Willman typed 1t out.

Kelley -- Did she construct it also? Ans., o, 1 don'!t know who

| construced 1t. Y.,m prcl;? -— Jdaou In:.-masalf made some changes in it.

WS Y e 0S o

f | after that or not. W., Didn't you know that most ol the final draft
“. was prepared in the offiec of Sloan and Steiner? Ans., No, I was in
r. tﬂgrﬂhﬂp:mnst of that time, not in the office. {., You read that
*' contract before you signed it? Ans., 1 presume I did, M. HYtech

B
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§., during the time that the negoiations weat on betweent you and _H
fife and H td for the taking over of the mig end of this thing by . 'f
the corp., you were inrormed were you not oi now the stock in the L
corp., was to be diw . was 1niarmed that dr hife and
L WA FTeVId RO S oM -~
;f arraingements . Ans., He wrﬂte it down znda then distroyed it, §., Yom
%T knew who they weres and what proportion of stock they were to get.
:j Ans., I didn't know ﬁha they were, I merely heard the mames. ﬁf
;4r' Hecess. | | T
rievideos.com &
il_— case " -‘
;f‘ ‘ would nave to be dbsent from J Ly 19 to Juiy 26. Judge Kelley said, .
E that he was determined to go thoroughly into the case and to give plenty
- 1 ' of time to it. He said he was puzzled as to what was the elfect of the
:¥ | ssuance of the stof anu he said the case would have to be
\M A "
'L* Hoyland and put Olmstead on the stand.
E' W., "hat is your occupation? 4Ans., I practise paw. %., Were you
i on of the original corperators ;f the B-h? Ans., I was. 4., Are you .
1}? still a share halde; thet cq;p* ans., I %,, Un J ne 1st 1937
W Fievides eom:
l;-- that time & directar Gi the corp* nus., 1 was. g., ne lst did
E. the stock holders hold a sSpecial meeting and if so where? Ans. y LES5 ]
| in Fickersons Law office, in Los Angeles. 0., were directors msetings
TLL ' also mm held on that day? Ans., Yes. Wuestion , wsre you present at
- wwwLrifevideos oo,
oy poard of directors was called then. The minuites oI that meeting 1 .
lf.‘;:_;t _ presume had been pmapmﬁ in a&mw fh; F;;Qham JI'HH iﬁ W ';.r

h- A mnmg what. hug:l!megw s iﬁ&*-s ﬁﬁa&aﬂgd by the ﬁmﬁmfﬂmi,. Ny

| i ._...-
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ins., An offer was presented from Mr. Cullen to transfer to the corpl,

~ & contract which was held by Cullen at that time, in relation to services
. 3 for a cmrescumdencﬂ school in avaition., Jihe corp., accteted thﬂnﬂﬁntfﬁﬁﬁ
Ef : from Mr, Cullen. nat did ke aBk ia return fot this contract.
AL e VIdE 56 CoM "
k‘ shares mf-stnck_ G., At this meeting was Mr. Cullens oiter discussed :
; -~ by the directors and &€id they take any action? &ns., lhey passed & :
E- Besolution accepting 1tT. Y., What did they do regarding the matﬁer
E_ | of making an application to the corp., commissioner for & PEXWERK p&rmi#
L Wi S:CoMm
E  applicatio O a permit to ssue shares to “u uten, an Lmstead
if : Y., Was any further actli n taken by the directors prior to the cLusﬁe
. o the meeting? Ans. No. W., Un that sume day wasS there a stock :
% nﬂLders meeting hELd“ ANS. 2 EEE, after the other meeting. ., Who
.F._ pusiness was taken up. Ans., & resolution made to increase the number
of’" the béard of directors from three to nine. ., Al'ter the ahare.héaarﬁ
. voted on this matter did they make any pro¥ision &«s ito haw the six |
SO additional pliaces og e board werep,to be tilled? 4Ans., L explalined
- WABA-FfeVidees-eom
't | o | =
';1 least three of the places in ®.Y., in order to have a Iorum without
' my presence. ., was there any other pusiness? Ans., *hree new %
méﬁQErs were eélected to the bosed. 4., “Yoing back to the Cirst directors
;' ‘ meeting hELﬁ-an tnat day, alter tﬂﬂ “ullens orfer of contract in .
by
ﬂ.

L made to the carp , aﬂmmisﬁlﬂuer fur & permlt—‘ ;Amﬂ., ¥es, to Er1
"
9 iﬁﬁﬁi‘m - -ﬁ‘}ammay showed hinl ar w:ﬁ_@r g_f -fl:'hia* ﬁﬂ@icat&m ﬂﬂﬂ .lsm_
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. Ulmstead on stadd) | ' S
bl :; g - Lompray -- What was done with the origial? Ans., I expect ?fi
' it was sent to the corp commissioner. Sap --§—- Uid you prepiare ri
;- that application or sign it? Ans., [ dld not. Sap— Q--- Weren't 'ﬂ
LR N N : .
| £05.50.

sns., Yes. Sap tried to keep document out of exhibits but Jydge E@liﬁyﬂ”

rulled it could be admitted. Comprey -- &Y-- Did the corp., %s#ua ﬁﬁe '

self

4997 sharedé of stock in accordance with the permit? Ans , Yes, they i
were issued to Cullén Kelley—— § f-- How many to

ATV 2 \ViTe Fo Yo - WaTa] ve

Compray -showed the court how thE;iSSH&ﬂQE'ﬁf the 5000 shares stood e

after this meeting. #4-- Compray-- On Aug., <8, 1938, was there a '

special meeting of the stock holders of B-K in Fresno and were you .

present? Ans., Yes. 4., were the other two there. &ns., Yes. 4., Wape

L wwwerifevideos:c

- that meeting were the m utaa oI prE?lGuﬂ rirectara 210

meetings read? Ans., Yes, we read all of the minutes of the meetings

of the corp., from its inceptiom . 4., Was any resolution made rﬂﬁﬁfﬁj;

, actions taken praviausly? ans,, Yes, minu.es were all validated , &

a8 one taken at that time. ., I show you a document whieh perports

to be an apolication for permission Lo transier Stock to various
pérsﬁnﬂ-iﬁ cluding br. hife, Mrs. Henderson, -etc., etc. Lo you recall
this document and didgyou sign ghe griginael of it? 4as., Yes L did.
WA FHEVIGE0 S GO
you propose to make , one from yourself to Mrs. Willm&ﬂ, dnother ©o

Qo y ﬂiu yOou reﬂaivs ﬁnj -"|
- " '|'

Hdwards () Did you do this? -ans., Yes.
L < re WSSO e S ol ol AL R )




payment for so doing? Ans., I did not. W., You have one hundred shares

L - . -
| left in your own nume alter making that transfer. Ans., lhats right. TF—.‘
3 ' LA AES
Mﬂrning recess called. ifii
. .
- WY . COIT). =

odp - oW you 3P WALE gou y
look &t the top right hand corner and read the tagures that are tﬂﬁrﬁ?;gﬂ

' | ]_ .

and state what 18 under the rigures. Ans., It says <4 in a ¢ircle, =

and under it CRH. lhose are Hyteh initials Y., Is tﬂat-hiﬁlh&nd. 13

SR ViVVAY.VA ﬂ*f‘“

't say.® Olfistead then resd from the top of .

eMideOS. e}

2
=¥ line five ol the Ilirst paragraph that that meetling took place &t 10 A.M
i June lst, 1937. Ains., Yes. Q., was there 2 written notice sent out r
"all ‘ | . ~
;ﬁg' for that meeting ? ;Ansj;;I was called personally by fickerson. .
E? §., weve all the mlnutes of the meetiﬂgs prepared in advande? -ﬂﬁﬂﬂ;;ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
e . L
s Sap . then prﬂ;u&EJ .minuteq, raierr thne den Lhat e meeiing waﬂ,-

called at 11A.M. Q., Is thnere anything in the minutes that Says :1;
anything a out the meeting adjuening and then reconvening? Ans., No. "

4., Did you read-these minutes? You signed this affidavit that yow

T =

L ere cor . N

- wwaLrifavideosTeoms |
the borad of directors . Ans., Yes. ., ynis afiidavit was filed L
after the complaint in this action. Had you read the complaint? | rr:
kns., 1 reed parts of it, not all. ¢., You knew that it referred %o :%

Ans., Yes. 4§ ., You knew that

meetings ol ssﬁch.hgl" TS L.

L Wwwarievide

the plaintiff was trying to prove? Ans., Yes Q ; ﬂere the mimn.te&. | J'r‘f“
, P qﬁ, Eh’a mawlsm,g on Aug, 23? ﬁ%ﬂ-?ﬁm Jp;?ayﬂmsi ﬁ-ﬁ?ﬁﬁd* Aﬂgs » Im‘?sgm':'
u‘ I: ] e L . L o il ! -"'_ ], ;IH _Hrﬂ:wmé' '| . l‘l ' ¥ .I 2 am ' :‘ -I". P
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W.y #nd you signed the minutes of that meeting stating that they were
- | correct. Ang. , Yes. @., When you signed the aff'idavit you mede no
exceptions , you wera pregent dt all meetings ? AnS. , Yes. o©ap then:

|
I.I
Olmest
¥ :
E] replied heatedly thut he merely said that tﬂe.minutes reflected the
- proceedure ol the meetings. &., bid Hutch ever tell you about certai n

shares of stock that would be given to Wr. Winter? Ans., Not that I
l recaldl Did Mr® gu; dpbout haviﬂg recelved any money

SRV VIYAVY M ok {=\ViT3 =Yg (= WaTaYgs

4

F‘

i . 500 shares were being given %to Winters? Ans., I don't recall that L
3§

ever asked that. §., Uid you ever try to find out about 1t? Ans., I
" recall that Mr. Winter was supposed to have given help to Mr. Hutch.
%., Was anything said about Mr. Wwinter having given Mr. Hutch money i

W rifeyideos-com =

varlous names nn that List ol people w o were supposed to get stock?

-

F i

Lf kns., No. @., You took Mr. Butch worl# that the money was merely a
| loan . 4ns., Yes. §., Is it a Ieact that the 1list of proposed

transferrs were sent out in full at this meetlng at f'resno., 4ns., Yes

. ._.I ‘i ook Wie -

I'rom Mr. Edwards. &ns., No, it was generalily uﬂ&erstmnﬂlthat'these-

S,

gf'ﬁ | people had rendered services , 1 didn't Know what particular service
:.' had been given by any of them. ., Pidn't it occur to you that scme
people were gettingefdd iy Shared , gome were getiing Xx 500, didndt - ‘
VA BV I08O5-COMR
distinctions. ﬁns s No. s, Pid Npr. Huﬁaﬂ.say'anythiﬂg about these

people? Ans., No, I released some of M shar&ﬁ and 1 thw.k that some g
of - ﬂm.wéﬁt'toiﬁiﬂﬁarﬁ - , | . . 3

I‘ : :."'...l et A
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3 G., Was this at My, HBytch siuggestion? Ans., ?ﬁB Y.y Vid you know
-

that.mast of these people had given Huteh maney in vafyLng amounts? ﬂ

Ans., No. @., You didn't even make an investigation , in ﬂtﬂerwarﬁﬂ

W rttevid

knew that Mrs. Willman was not preseat at this mEgting, yet you sigﬁﬁﬁ:;ﬂ

the minutes so saying. Ans., Yes, but inadvertentiy. ., Whay
inquirles did you.make gbout the financial state af the corp. -ﬁﬂﬁ«, Ii
dan't recall that L "ey®r ralsed®anyy ., Put you are a director ar&n*ﬁ

WA ETEVIde 08-Corn-S

an item listed among the assets of the co., of approx $51,000.00.

Q., In the application which yousigned following thnis meeting ianrﬁﬂﬁi_
there is a statement to the effect that the Axrplane courses were -

on | |
abanded. &#ns., hey were diecontinued not abandoned.

551 OME‘ 00" wEﬁ ;Eu ; L

s | Ans,,; We still considered it_an'asaat . &., Vid you know that there -

<., Uid you as

| was another corph., U.A Schools in Nevada , set up by Hutch and Cullen?

IS . Ans., No, but that didn't effect this orgainzation. (., Did you anW“‘

L WLTifevides s . Eomn

i signed the minutes as they were given to you. Ans., No, I didn't that ?p
!
) not right. Q., Yet you don't know what this liability to U&S‘ﬁﬁﬁjﬁﬁﬁg:i

Ou a5 &

just

bns., No., I know nothing about it at all. ., Uiﬁ?Fﬂﬁ'ﬁﬂ'aﬁFﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ e B
We asccepted his notiee. Q., Do =

notes
d e03.co1

about the mmxize from BYtch .
Ans., From Ficherson and from Eﬂ u-.m .“:

WWW FI-‘ @%’f
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Q., ¥Yidn't you introcude ey resolution which included a ExE reférrév**'

e

ad e N T L, ey Ay | — o EeeR CIeg
., Uid he hold an office in theé corp., at that time? Ans., No.
-hﬂi“i} stated ( showing him m nutes) . Ans., Yes. ., How much of the _ 3
minutes were read aut ud &t that uwetin. - Ans., We read all of ﬁheu-"..
A/ WVAN. £

~ Ans., Not lrs. Willman. Q., Hmnr:fa_at did you _re_&d_ them? Ans., I nea»ﬂi,!' ". h
very fast. (., Lid you read them so that every bpody present could hear
them? Ans., I think so. 8ap than asked Olmstead to read a page of

the minutes axauﬂ so that he could time him. Olmstead do and was

it took to read these minutes . 1 want to know how much other business
besides the reading of the minutes was takan'up and how much time was

given to it, Ans., very Little business was taken.uy, and scarcely

there on any of these other resolutions ? Ans., ( shouting) I ewl‘dm't
tell you . Sap, now Mr. Olmstead , you wouldn't want me to shout at
you would you? Olmstead , I can take it. ., A1l right , }ust.ﬂhaw

me one resolution on,which there,was,  some discussion. Ans ., qu:!ste&d

WA FHE VIBC 65-eOR

@., Well ,.hﬂw:mueh.time was devoted to discussion during the mﬂetiﬂg? “u

Ans., L1 couldn frt tell you. §., Would you say one hour in the a_g_gx-‘;e__g_&.‘hw.

Ans. , E-'e-'s;_ ﬁhere was, I would say more than that. ., You adjourned _ :.*

the meeting &t two. Ans., I don't know how long , whether it was two .;_}
ho

- -l
| A
a

. ,h' Eelley interrupted the court to mﬂ;m t.haem %hat tﬁe case Wuiﬁ. haw
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Monring session of J¥ne 27th.

A telegram from Oymstead saying that he was delayed but would be in il
5 P \ r . "

Pt court for the afternoon session, wasg read. Hoyland took the stand.

Compray interrdgating

(LYAV YAVl

f Compray shawed ‘a paper which had been in

@\/HI 9 5@ fes) %MCO mrlan& :

L J

;1'5 how did. you get.this paper? &£ns., It was put into my hands. Q. .;

ifi you consider this a technical matter? Ans .,No answer. Qi,_ﬂﬂw : ,i

?- "I call your attention to a letter dated Sept 5th 1938, addressed to i

i‘ B-R signed by H.S. Parsons . I guote, " I take it that you do not |

L of the osci tﬂ f you would ck ‘

you could have kept them in code and sent them to me in code and thus |

: we could have checked the instrument. II you do have the actual i.j

' freguencies I should like to have them, or we will have to do much ﬂ1
k eter & ., Now at fhat time, you kn -

| -Il‘ﬂfr.évzl éﬁﬁ$ be this 4

instrument . &ans., L did not know all of them, as they were only on ‘.q

the dial of the master oscillator. &., Let me see ii 1 unﬂerﬁt&ﬂd.yﬂg&;'!

B at that time you did not knﬂw 211 of the freguencies? 4ns., [ say Ihat |

; 1 did not know the pumericel frgquemncies, they were all on the dial. 4 :

\W WA ] @AH S BS-CB R =

:- 'did you get the information from in order to calabrate these diall3? 1
Ang., Lhey were taken off the Last muachine that was built by Dr. Rire ; J

I transferred them Irom one macﬁine-bﬂ aﬂﬂthgf. Y., You didn't *?1@éu;.

them down? Ans,Ng. Q., Prior to shipping these machines to the __;‘ '

. " | _'._-;

. .fr |

;_ | the material in ﬁhe athar, thel were in the 3hﬂp- . ; *henefnreg'ﬁﬁ
| L ist going to the di: : , mmm the 'sha@ you e et

———

"-'|
= 1
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Parsons hetter) Yid you ever reply to this . Ans., "ithout loaki_ng'

at all the letters I wrote them I couldn't say. Y., L call your
attention to another document produced from your custody, peing a cable
redaas to Hute

gram from Bleawett ifd fndmn adé
VANV B

and parts,". Message continued to effect that this delay was holding

i-
!.

f things up and maskicg it very dififucult for the English group. How did

you get this cablegram? Ans., It was turned over to me by the office.

; Y., By whom in the oifice? Ans. 9 by Hutch. .s there is & date
E www-rifevidees:eont

cablegram. (., In_rep ta nhls did you sent them the eircuilt |

diagrams and the list of frequencies? “ns., I sent them the diagrams.
., When? ans., I would have to look zt my lettera again. ., W

you do so0 please. Hoyland found 5 1 tter and showed it to Compzay .

‘tiavidogs coni..

sns., L don't remember whether I typed it or i: Mr. Lyle did. W., Was

it typed at your dictation and was the original letter sent Py you to }
m Blewett? Ans., Yes. “Yompray quoted from letter, as follows, !
your cable addressed, ¥ C.K. HuGeh meceived , Mr. Huteh being out of

AP (300G G B4 040

this latter also states ; "regarding frequencies of the machine you

A will remember me telling you that the irequencies used are ot the

same as the ones on the.ﬂife-machin9r, they were in the upper bands

I am sending you schemeatics etc., (¥b. the rest of the letter was

o yﬂu,etc., etc. ) “., Lhat 1atter cﬂﬂtained all the infarmatiﬂn‘yﬁu-6#§£:s¢

'-'JIEkﬁhﬁﬁﬁnﬂﬁﬁ”ﬁhﬂﬂﬂﬁffﬁﬂg
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letter were't you? Ans., Yes. ¢., Turing this period of the late Li{

summer and the fall or 1938 were you devoting your full time to your 2

work as technical adviser to the company. Ans., *uring that peopod o
ISICom” 8
r_ fthesmaehness" s XC -
o were on duty with the compagy for your whole time. Ans., Yes, it was
s a full time Jjob. ., lhat work was done here in 8.D., except for a "
4 I'ew trips tQ-LGs.ﬁngeLeS? Hns., Yes; and except for a trip or two to ;{
5 “oma L4nda. (., I calisyour dattentign to another letter which you a

WAAVW-FHevideos. Go-

signed H.o. Papsons. I will quote you & few bits from this, ¥ ﬂeferriﬁg?

| ta my letter to you of last week I have not been able to do mgch more "
f - in straightening out various items 1 covered in that letiter. I have
b e been expecting a letter from EDyLand which would help us to use the one 5;
e .ﬁ 63 @c@ efm. ’
EI | 1hete "fo a reference -Jj
i- | te a short circuit and that the originali lab machine was quita.usslesﬁﬂ -i’
& it continues, " how may we hope to duplicate these machines unless we
l have the épﬂﬁifiﬂatiQﬂS-J it logks as thaugh.ﬂr..ﬂyyland- is the only
F. one to write from B-F gfAd he seefis t be away so much d to
- WAAAWLLLEENIE 8D 5,.COKT.
E My . Hoyland? Ans., I replyed to parts of it. &., How did you get |
1? thié letter, 4&ans., It was among t%e letters 1 got before I ﬁﬂntitaiﬂiigié-
to represent the company in the meeting with Dr. Gonin. ., you never
: returned them to the Lcompany later. Ans., 1 put them away in my Tile |
‘ QS&“@@ A
: pers rgainzatiﬂn say this letter from Mr. Parsons? ANS. , |
" -. 5;259; 1t was givﬁm to m& but th& seet., &f thg cnwg/ Hﬂmpgggg? W= v:;




Sald you believed you bad a copy of your letter in reply to certain

portions of this letter of Mr. Parsons, will you produce it? thiaﬁﬁ -

- was not able to fine the letter. ., Here is another cablegram addressed

all machines we e purchased

outright." How did this cable come into your possession? 4Ans., It was

f g BE thix te did dir . bdirds say to

II
5
-
1
turned over to me by Mr. Edwards. ., When. Ans., About the time it 'E
kns., It had been talked over between Mr. Edwards , Mr. Sap, and myﬁ&lf. :

We looked over the new ammended contract and deg¢ided that it should

._.‘-

not be signed. MNMr. Sap talked it over with ue and suggested it best
that it De brought %;
B

e directors meeting, which it was. (., Yidn't

agreement of this agreement by the company? ﬂns., Yas. 0. 'Qntil
you made this statement to Mr. Edwards he had stated that he was in
favor of signing it up to that time. 4ns., I don't think that he

ever said he was willing to sign it, there was guite a lot ol ZxKx

pointed out some points that T didn't think were right. (., Diqn't

|48 he still think that it should be signes? 4Ans., No. (., Are you .
. . | oy
positive? Ans., As positive as 1 can be. ., your refusal to sign .

- was on advice framﬂc1ﬁéap? Ans., ¥es. %., I'll show you another

L WIALTHEVIdE 06601

adﬁreéses-&utch..ﬁ—ﬁ sighed by Gonin. "Without prﬂdudiceimusttnﬂt

- T .
o A

o pﬂf &heﬁka.sinme ﬁ&ﬁﬂﬁﬁt~ﬂﬁi&! axisiﬂwl cﬁﬂtract 1s to camya&y#nn&

- i
- W

.i.,l,-" .u,lL.}s 111

I -% ‘-hl“" l-r q].‘_ﬁ‘.
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Hutech gave it to me in his office. .Q' » this opening statement about i
-1 ~ checks , were these checfs referred to given to you at the time the '_i
:. _ ammendment was negoclated in New York? Ans., Yes. Q., An additional _. .
r'li".' g vners? Ans., One to Mr. Hutch, one to myself, and the balance to '|
| the company. ., Payment was later stopped on these ic_he‘cks. and a i ;
'-_T;:;.' = new payment was made for the same total ammount through the company? q. :
'5:.:__: ' 3 BB, You did" however, g payment finally? Ans. Ees.. :4
& WWW.HTEVIOEDS.COM ™ &
:,i Afternoon cession JYne 27th 1939. . Judge Kelley asked to have Olmszead
"_'..'- | on the stand for cross examination by Sap. -'.'i
;'. | Sap--4Y-—— I show the minutes of the meeting of stock holders. of Aug 28, I :
‘ 1938. When did you s.i- - thege? .A:us-., iy sigheghelﬂﬁgi the P.M., and ""-‘I
55' o transfers tﬂ be ‘made out of your stock, 44 ;
.-:I “ilean E;Ilﬁl 53 shares to Lharles Winter, What consideration ti_.’l_d you i
" receive from Beth Willman? Ans.,Nome . 'Q,, “id Mr. Hutch speak 5
l-'-* to you about this transfer? &ns., Yes. 4., Was there any consideration ‘I
e 3 11g
gE .,, iqfe mﬂ e & ” g C\th _
-.-5: | after the transfer? Ans., Yes. 0. y Werr you present at a meeting M‘ 2 .j
r".'I'a v the board of diresctorgds May 7, 19387 4ns.k I am not sure, I would
;f' lﬁ;ke to refpesh my memory ( after checking the minutesy No I was nof A
present, ., When didgyou sign these ginutes? 4ns., I can't tell “
WWW-HSVCE 88 -Cof |
. weeee L signed them, pos&ibly in L.A., «., Would ;h-_e. colour ol the ' _J
_:' L .,_ -'.,.‘m hﬂ:ly yﬁu tﬁ a&membﬂ:r?l mﬂﬁr‘[l’y‘ﬁ- I iﬁ& h@em ink m;ast Lﬁff&?% I.__._ I:.

» - - .- - — ‘J = m | h - T = - - -
% Tom I'n My '.‘l'q VI '1”-"1“-:}4[.1 81N pen. B h\r--H DO 1R Led OUT 'i"!'l‘t'-'-i:’ 2 l---1I ! R,
R e e A el e M e l-'-_r j G T A T .-.-ir' ‘i 11 e
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tie witness. ., #id you sign the minutes of some of the meetings

at the office of Mr Fickersony in L.AY Ans., Yes. Judge Kelley--

w—— You had six hundred share Mr. Olmstead and you transfered 499

ANSy , ol pguessy so iy have L0l maw g I;tfm1§fénreﬂ;44? teo SeeiWiThman

afid the balance to Winterd V Kooyl b ih=von imlerstand  that

either of' these parties would put up some moneyin return for the stock?

ans,, Not that 1 recall, I had confidence in Mr. H, tech, I was traveling

in the nothern part of tne state and was not in touch with the

orgdanization , I ha@" to dempend bnlHytch and Fickerson , then

readizing \that I fconldnlt be /of any seryice /I, resigned. Kelley+-Q——

Had%}hese people rendered some service to the copp,, a4t the time

you made the transfer? Ans., That was my understanding. Kelley—-

W-— bid you have converstaion with anyone before this transfer took

place? Ans., Yes,Mr. H tch told me about what they had been doing.

\ Relley+ @4+ When you pecseved ydur| shapef did jou findsfrs¥and | that

yOou were receiving them'fbr services rended? Ans., Yes. Kelley—-

did you know that others had received stock and then were then

transterring it out tD'GtHEPS‘WhG were gilvipg services , was this the

plan ol the organization? Ans,, Ies; Kelley— W—— Wasrthere any

con¥ersation oy the members, ol the.board ol directors,regarding

these e Cransdersiat any time?  $ﬂSu§‘Yéﬁ3 thére werendiseussions

about it. Kelley——'Did you examine the permit from the corp., com., ,

at that time? Ans., I don't believe I did. Kelley¥—- G—— Was there

anything said by Mr. H"tch as to the Limitatians by the corp., com.,

as regards the transfer of stock, was there anything said about

the i&ﬁt ﬁﬁﬁa.yﬂw:c@uld.nﬁt sell (the (stock butwthat ynu.Cﬂuﬁd gﬂWe

:it AWay? Ans*, thdt was the understandlng at the time. Eelley -

¢-- How did you arrive at that conclusion? Ans., I don't know, I

think I Just-arri?eﬁ at it. Kelley—- when was the last stock holders |
-”-Lald? dns., 11'd have to see the hﬂﬁks. Kelley =r_@$}l,§@gﬁ@ﬁ;;j




how long , a year ago or more? Ans., I think it was in Aug., last
year. Kelley -- There has been no meéting since then? Ans., Not
that-l.knﬂw of. Ulmstead was exculsed by Judge Kelley, and Boyland .

WL rifevideq Gl e

‘that if the ﬁngliah conditions are agreed upon etc., thers is a

penciled note saying terms acceptable. Ans., Mr. Hytch and I discussed

this, and decided to send an answer sSaying that the terms were

W ., Whéen fou sa? weé', whom do you mean? Who sSent the
Vee bbb @ VMR 0) S0 CO ) v

., When you built the first—ﬁife Ray machine were you informed by

acceptable.

X

Y | Ja

Ur. Hife of the frequencx®gxx range that the machine was required to zi
A :- -

cover? Ans., He talked to me about that and what his machine covered. 7

Qs He informed you

_ about it from high to low? And., No,he did't . 'i
ma seméntiwith the ol
WWW Fi“f ”@B@“@ﬁ “COM- &

niv E N

ersity of Southern ifarﬂia'was built by you under Dr, Rifes

supervision? Ans., lhat's the way the contract read. Y., Yid you

i : ) r

violate the contamact? 4Ans., L was left to build the machine my own

way. §., In June of 1935 was when you made an agreement with the !
\edigallze TR

‘N£SlT!JQU{5_9 after Btie -

them that all work was to be done under Ur. Rife's direction. &ns.,

Thats what the contract called for. ., ¥id you do this WQrkzwithﬁgt;'hnf

getting the frequencies from Ur. Rife? Afs . , I.reﬂalabrdtad tae | 1"

machinel according ta : f

bacteria ., Q., What SQEgiilaaLLy did you do

| WAL SMEEOS-CR)
oscillator agailnst his machine to see what frequanci&s he was using. : 3:
Qﬂ?.HE-&ﬂkjhiszqgehin& and you mggsﬂi?;whiﬁ fregue

-I- o Al

e b : e r ol LR S, § = .
“® -" ()& - . Tl = 1T ‘1L A il |.'h"r_l'= I- b4 | ]k 21
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Ans. ,. Y@.ﬁ, I gave Dr. Johnson andDr. Rife a list of them. @Q., Ui
you ever furnish a list of any ol these frequaﬁcies to the B-H corp.,
or any of its officers? Ans.§ No, . ,‘Yau refused to do this?

S I:IfE“S/I

......

., When Edwards was talking to yﬁu.abnut signing the redrait of the

sh, I cail your attention to the fact that ﬁha
wideos.com-

with the frequencies and the design of the machime. W“hen you were

agreement with the Br

AR o 569

. discussing this didn't Mr. Bdwards then say tnat he wanted you to j-giv."e@ s
_::“ the corp., the necessary information to send oa to the English? Ans., Neo
l;,w- ne did not. Q., Are you pasitive of that? =ns., Yes 1 am positige. b
Ewateyideasen

ans., Yes. ., You tokd “dwards that he was not to open that emxelope

Ev" during your life time? 4ns., *hat was the understanding, that if

r
1
h"

death “the

anything happened to me he could open it. ., Didn't you terJ-.). Eclw‘afas. ' :.
-nvelaze should pe delivereﬁ to -rﬂ

SALAfev (W atn)ep W

No, I had two papers. ., Was your attorgey ¥r. Sap at that time?

“Ans., No not at that time. &., I understood you to say that tae T

: ' | frequencies used in the machines put out by the corp., were not set

to the same frequencie as Dr “ife's machine. Anb,., that is carreg@;5"|

WA

yo bullt was not the same as Zr. ;

iﬂ you “[V“
I.h-l L1..l| I.

B l'._ s i -a L 1, i ' m
P aled 4 e J ." hr - v =%
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«., When and.were, Ans., At his house , one evening. k., “hen, what
evening? Ans., I Qanlt.remember-ﬁhenJ %., About that time were you

still a member of the’board of directors? Ans., Yes. &., When did

NAeus. O,

I §., Then it was during that peppad between Sept and Nov that you told

Ldwards at his home that the machines you were puilding were not putting

out the same erQﬂﬂnaiea ag Dr. Rife's machines. Ans., Yes. ., How

B
~ N

i
F- did you explain that® fs-, In the summer of 1936 I designed a new

in Pasadena, and we tested it out then and the Ireguencies were not

‘ the same as on Dr. Rifes machine. ., Did you tell him how great the N
difference was? Ans., I explained that there was quite a fundamental

differnece. @., Who else on the board oif direttoras did you explain

www rifevideos:cone. §

that the members of this British group were coming to 5.D., TO .

discuss a contract? Ans., When Dr. “ouch returned Irom England iF.thﬁ .

spring of 1938, aﬁunt-a'mﬂntﬁ pefore the British arrived. §., Yaring =
| eri

having a corporatiocn to deal w1th.them? Ans., We were looking for a
] _ & ks

man to manage the affalirs. ., #nd that lead to Mr. Hutch being

procured!for that purpose. Ans., Yes, 4., Wasn't there also talk apout

fﬁrming:a COry., 7 ﬁms.,"ies.

WAH
WET g not sell

- N . me ﬂﬂﬂp. 5 w_@m‘_l__id - ‘ : A4 '-1 ——
- : - el u, m’_&_,.lm he:

Q., “nd that mrg rights would be

o ‘
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( then he said) but that is not correct, the company had to have
: read A
unanimousg consent of the owners. ., Did you =xgm either of the

original two contracts with theSritish those of June 4th or 5th?

W rifevideosoom.

you read the contracts before they were iinally executed and you say 'f

.
that these contracts were signed only by :t_h_e. B-h corp., and theBritish,

gng . , Yes. Q., Wasn't it the understanding that you had prior to 1 Ih

that time that the f would "be he one that would sign the

WYY oL e G OS: CE) FY s

sign 1t , Yes, but that the owners had to agree to the contract. '
§., Yid you understand that the corp., could not convey to the British j :.
L any greater ' rights than the corp , alrﬂady had? Ans., That's righx_ ':J
., You said that ynu reaslied at the t:une that the British wanted "4
ter waw; nts? fﬁ., i"es+ rd@@ﬁes@ - |
contract with the British in June 1938. 4ns., No. k., None of the : k-
other owners of the Kife Hay machine signed dhat did they? Ans., No. ;_
¥., before the negotiations with the British began , negotlations ' d
' Rorfevidens. Com. &
"l'._"._: | | ¢., Who teébk part in these discussions? &ns., Hutch,andAl and Dr. : ::' __':1-.
. ' Hife, sometimes. ., Anyone one else . Ans., I think ilr. Henderson.
-'-_‘f ‘ Q., Did't Mr. Willmen, the sect., type out several agreements ? x 1|'
Y I;- Ans., I don't think seyeral. ., How many then? 4%nb., I don't think I=
- WWW-THeViGEoS: CQFﬂ

L whether she did or she didn't . (., Are you sure “there were
'F}]] ~ two prmw drafts before it was agw fﬁs., i em*‘t wmmﬂ | -

e 1 ) ol |____| e, L -.
- s e 4 3 Va3 -
final one was 1 tta 1o "|

e

L '-‘i s "1 |r |__;1 *
1 | | ik F .
n - | 3 B 1 LI -
na weren!t these
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uqan-g',e-s: rewritten? by Mrs. Willman? 4ns., I don't remember.
Compray showed Hoyland the document referred to, but Hoyland did not

remember it. Q., There were a numbsr of talks about the terms of the

. ) ﬂ- Eil’ LY

%., That was not discussed at any of these conferences? Ans., That was

nREx&x - never discussed at any time. ., You mean that at Znoune of

those discussions among you , file and Hutch was there never any

WWWLHIENIH8 05601

Ans., No W., At the time of the discussiuns of’ terms you knew that

Hutch wag & member oI the board of directors of the-cﬂmpﬂﬂy-aﬂd you

knew that he had a double position in the talks as one of the three

owriers and also one n% the dir&ctars.ﬂf the company? Ans., [ t seems 51
WYWAW.rlfevaec "

effect that the company should be given not an EEGL slve but that it ;ﬁ,

should be merely one ai many companines glven a licence . Ans., lNr, [;

Hutch and I discussed this, Yes. 4., Who else? Ans., Just the two
of us. Kelley--4—- Did you intend that the corp., should advertise

advertizing of this ccrp? bns., 1 don't think wa ever thought ol that. ?‘

Compray- 4W-- Weren't you leaving it largely up to Mr. Hutch to take

» 3

care ol the detalls or licencing. ANS., Yes, he was the manager for ;{—

the wx owners, U..slhen 1t'waa.yﬁ ' intention that other cﬂmpanies N

- WANVWAHISVIEE S -G I 1'“‘
i machine? MAns., lhat is correct. Q-, Lid you inrorm Dr..Hifa that
4 ‘ I.

L—i@ﬂﬂamﬂﬂﬂﬁ @m llﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ others? aﬁnﬂ ; L ﬂﬁﬂﬁtqﬁnﬂﬂ*
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Q.» Were these discussions prior to the final signing of tﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂiﬁ&ﬁﬁ?a {
with the B-&o cﬁf@' Ams., Yes, ., Uid you inform any athers foiﬂers

of the corp., that yﬁu intended to licence others to compste with tha

them a licence was the company and you/ alsa'unﬂerstand that the.ﬁritiﬂl o
wesg to receive &n;exﬂlu51ve licence. Ans., Yes. 4., Yet you also: 4%
understand that B-# could not give this licence to the British hﬁﬁaﬂﬁﬁ‘.f
they didn't have an® ¢¥clusive Fcerce themaeives 7 Ans., They were .
WV A EBVIGB0S. L0
Brislch : J., Will you read the question again pLease. Ee¢ley+—:ﬂfq~;-:
bid yau undnrstand that the corp ., was acting as an agent? Rﬂﬁ*,fi?EEI?

Kelley—4—— Did Dr. Hife authorise thE'cbrp-, to act as his agent?

Ans., he authorized Hutch to act for him. Kelley-- Did you mﬁemfm L

WAV [TV OS:EC
getting an exclusive ljicence? Ang. , Yes, gett T through tne

owners. Compray--¢-— When you read the agreement bestween B-R —and

the British you say yhat it doesn't say & word about the corp., muking

an agreement acting for the owners? Ans., No it doesn't specify it.

SLS.CO

you were acting under authority you got lrom the corp.,? Ans., Yes. |
R o You undarstaﬂdithat'guuneedeﬂ:Lhat:wnintea-&uthariaaticn;fram the
corp., in order to change the contragct? Aans., We took it but we &ﬁﬁhf

used i1t. . 4., If Gonin had wanted tq see that written authorization

L WWWeRTeVYIEeos: oM.

. ~ paper fram the corp., inryuur posesslon nowy &nﬁr} if haﬂ.iﬁ
FIT. N

. - - WOU. @ in S@qﬁg 1&%5}3}3 I Lgp‘ﬁa's .ﬁm Wi’ mn ﬂnm;ma‘y &a&,ﬂ.’
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8 ::m«py of a resolution ol tne board of directors dated Nov., 11, -JE%‘@B%:;,
This was ﬁheaaﬂﬁhﬂrizaﬁiﬂn for ‘utch and Boyland to rep , the co.,

"\ inN.Y¥ ( Hoyland identified the document.) Y., Kelley— Q-- Gho F -
acting as an agent for the corp., and on bﬂh&Lf of yourself. Ans., |
h Yes air'. heliey— Was iﬁhere ever dﬁy authorization oi any 4gent by
Ur Rife? Ans., I talked the matter over with Dr. Rife the aay before -
we left for N.Y., e sald afythihg you and Mr. Hutch decide will .
WIWWL A TEeVIdEO S .COTA-
' from Rife. .@_;__s,_,- No. $ap —— I think there is one, it hasn(t beenr
introduced yet. Judge Keue;sr insisted that he wanted to see any writi H )
B;uthfi}rlﬂ&t-i{}ﬂ from Dr. EL‘E‘ e , UCompray showsd a paper signed by Rife . . |
giving Hutch amoxh +14 ; tuiJi authorityy =©To act in the owners '
e the de: | group. — Compaay pute & quﬁé-:j.ﬁi@ii o
. , Mr Hoyland —- you became associated with B-R whils it was still
1 "EZIZ.F-I. , around the first part of May 1938. 4ns.,, Yes, aApril or the _‘:. "
i first part ol May.- :_ .y Lou went at frequent intervals to the cr.:mpaﬂ:ﬂ.
1 . You attended directors

., They, were helg around once or twace a month and you altended

practieally all the meetvings until you went to N.Y.4 A., Yes. 4., You
. L3
continued to attend these meetings until semetime in Jan of this yesar?

1 was at one meeging in 1‘-1%&,

0 discuss expense accounts for the
WWW 2l rE0S:00H Im ;!

B s Nﬁt any directﬂrs meeting in o}am' Jmsf, o, y You fﬂaﬂ(
: LT ﬁéﬁmﬁ@ direc tor
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of my way. After I was a director I only read the midutes of' the
meetings as they took pluce. Gw, you read and signed them in & good

L]

 mgny instances? 4ns., I think I signed one. G§., Uid you read the

the minutes o that mesting

Www;nm @\i BOS-GCOM-

' -J_|' order and reference to items in cluding Boyland meking the motion

to creat the posision of sales manager. Ans., Yes, somebody had to |

make the motion so 1 made it. & , Whe’n was the Iirst time that you

ever saw the m:mutes of any meeting of the bc}ard of directors prior

AN T e

i meetings which you had attended as a director were they in the minute

= book . Ans.y I am mot sure, I think sure. (., Why dién't you icok
] back at some of the minutes of the Tormer meetings., Ans. , *hesr w-er:e- ‘ . "

‘ ;__ SJ.d tha&m. Ynu wrﬂe in the e;ffi .I_:
- Q y You had no gux curiefity as '1;_{,': what- vqa.s’ in them? 4Ans., Hi_'n. Wy X '153;;.‘.?
_' _-g'tate, in your compleaint that the rignts of the corp., under its c@ri-.i:raﬁ‘-
". g with the owners have been challenged. Uy that ;rt;_{i- mean the ;c-nmyani&#__“_ |

celusive ;Li'e ence to mfg these machines? Ans. > g 25 .

E VI

elzim that i‘r.; has an

_WWW it

liaaer;ae to the rinish dﬂaﬂﬂ't 1? Ans ., + . | m:g - -
a‘;&fﬁ» th&‘t ;rw. Mﬂr the M aﬁa or th& mgg c:m@;m wio nas chall enged |

o
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item. Compray said,that is all at this time.
papiro took the witness. Q. . ¥o you recall how long a time -w:.u
Wt
Ans. , We sLart |
worked about six weeks. ‘
we & made for Dr. Hamer?¥ Ans., Yes. W., Was that the same &s thé
machine used on Mrs. Henderson? sns., No,pbut the éam$ tyoe. W, 'ﬂas;* |
| itilsh saw when they were here. |
805, €0, =
day, what did you mean by thaty .Ans., That referved to 1f we wers
doing msss Pfﬂﬁ;ﬂﬂtlﬂﬂ. Sap then guestioned Hoyland about the actua.l |

- .
-
L l L]

making of the machines and tried to show that Hoyland made the price :Lﬂl. A

of production up and that Huteh .a-gr'ﬂﬁ with this i‘i:gu:cfe. Sap s_hﬁﬂéﬁ N

- WWw-rifevideos:.co

_ paper belore!. 1t ®as & COpy of a letter to Dr. Gm:xin. signed by Huiic'j_:

L

Hoyland recognizéd it. (., Was Hutch then mamager ror the compuny?
Ans . , Yes. Judge Kelley read the letter over “ompray's objecllion |

and admitted as evidence., U ', Sap-—— @ -~ The T'igure y::;u- gave t:hfe

oL rifevideos:t

read the minutes of a meeting of t.—l}._e board p-azs.o_l#mg that Hoyland
should -ﬁraw up & letter in reply to a letter from the British. G., ¥

you write such a letter? Ans., Yes. &., I Show you & COpy o the )

letter, iz this thes fter and m‘a‘s‘

WWW H @f‘e‘

frequenaiﬁa had bean sa:m,t; to the British.

c -i;']:_ *
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W., Yid anyone compluin about the contents of other letters ? Ans.,
| : ..J |
Q*, e o) you have a lot of correspondence with the British ¥ aﬁs;’ﬁf“

Y

sent guite a lot of 1et1:ers to them. Sap called upon Hayl&ml te 1 er.-‘“j i1

\QE§Z1~£SZ' %Z:Jr:!i__:;‘_ 1c:liEE§§[:j£555g;j(i:T‘;

inclousure sthiﬁg‘PaTSQHE how to operate a Rife Ray macﬂineJ-anathmw:

j

letter referred to the fact that all ﬁhe friction had been.smnathgar , |
o
out in the company and they were doing a fine business, that Lyiewha@

taken over Hutch plaeegefter hiﬁ'rﬁﬂlgnatimn and thatxeveryﬁhlng*wa31 "

AN BV

bt overly optismistic weren't they."  2nother letter referred to a
list of schemagics  and changa?'ia_thefgefBﬁnal~af the company.

“ourt agjourned until Wed. 10.

WWW. rlfeV|dec>s COm
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-r; y ' R : | : - v ST
. {; Wed. Jynd 28. 1939. ~ Hoyland on the stand.

-
4 » y

Sapiro introduced more letters written by Hoyland to thefi British.
These had to do with equlpmant znd technical matters. One dated ﬁﬁé&i

f'ive plug. Letter of tept 9, referred to Seventh Day Adventists.
vetter Sept 23, Gemeral remakks about business. Letter <24, to Parsons,

explaihation of frequﬁneies. Letter aug <29, to &utah , Hoyland, and

bBeth Wiliman, slgned. Dr. CGouch. GLFompeay objected on grounds that

WWW + HeW &G0 566 m :

capiro tried to introduce a létter to Dr. Couch from Hutch. “ompray

.

objected again on the same grounds and was sustained by Kelley, who ,

declared that:ha«dfﬁ not consider LUr. Louch a part of the litergation. :

A letter lrmm-ﬂleWéit was admitited in which he said tThat he was
u

VIgens: can

you know Mr . blewett when he was here with the British group? 4Ans., Yes.

w., Was ':a:nyme besides you writing to Dr. blewett? aAns., Yes, Hutch,
Mirs. Willman andDr. Rife. 4. , How did you know this? 4ns., lhey .
old me. §., Dr. Rifefwss not & party to the action so we mast ﬁ;llmin
WWWmFsIT
y Yes, they did. &., fhe original ol the document of aésigﬂﬁﬂﬂt :
of interest to Hutch dated April 30, 1938 -- you said that it wes in
your! iisud ﬁriﬁiﬂg , was that copied by you from something and if so.

from what? Ans., from a typewrittan sheet that had bsen prepazred

1 S-,Elf chariged one leﬁﬁnat :as? i

mmr uﬁhﬁ
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the other two owners. ( Hoyland and Rif'e). but Kelley did not
consider this line of evidence relevant and would not admit it.

4., you met Dr. Gonin in N.Y., about Nov., k¥ 17, did you discuss

: - | = | y _l.
A RITZATALR (=IO

technical things. Q., Was lMp. H tch present at these meetings ?
Q., Was Dr. Gonin satiffied with the inlormation and did he say do

in the presence of Mp. Hutch? &ns., Yés. @., Was the nﬁw'ﬂﬁﬂﬁraﬁﬁ

that was sent over ebritishy 2 ppstatement of thé old cantraut.
VMWL SV 0. GO

and was sustained. @ bid you discuss this agreement with Mr.

Edwards? Ans., Yes. Q., At that time did either oi you speak of

any objections to that agreement ? Ans., Yes, we decided to have

cme of the msfments put of'f" Eﬁtil they could get their machirnes in

sy e

~ Sap then brought out that the British were in defailt of another

payment later and that Edwards and Hoyland dlscussed the matter.

4. , Were any conclusions expressed by you or Edwards at that time

to them on the new contract. §,, Yid Mr. Edwards prepare such a

cablﬁgram"l’ Ans., Ygs, he did. W., who sent it? 4ps., He &sked me 1-.&, i

- WY evrecs -

o the British grtmp‘? Anﬁ.,, No sir. Kelley
Wﬁaﬂg ﬂmg aﬂ.ﬁnﬂ
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Eapimr 2] Q —— You testified t@day that H” tch had said thax-yam L
and Kife .would get about %30 of the stock of B-K. Ans., Yes IS#r.
& , Was this an inducement to you to sign up with 2-K? Ans., —-

Dn referaﬂﬂanqtpllicencas tog other corporations did Mr. Hutech

- WWWLEfVIdEeS 6o

E
one on the ezst cost , one in tha middle west, and so on. ., ”id'

he say &nﬁthing_ﬂbﬁut-ﬁ%ﬁ-Iﬂ;ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁhﬁiﬂﬂ'Wiﬂh these other. Licences?
sas., No. GCojpray—-4§ -- &t your talk in N.Y. with Yonin you S&y

that Yonin ralﬁad certain tachnlcal guestions that he wanted

. *‘eﬁu_ ci8% put” iz 14

refﬁrences:ﬁﬂ.tﬁe-ﬁaiihr&tiﬂns-mﬂﬁhia dials. &., And you saylﬁhaﬂ

II

he was fuily'satiﬁfiéﬂ with your znswers before he lef't? AnSs., Yﬂﬁi

J.s ¥Yid he say that Bleweilt and farsons were slso, satiﬁfind“

Ang ., He djdn on thenf Jl , And-this all took place in the -

didn't hﬂﬂlﬂ.cﬁmPlaln that th&y stili had not seen able to get fram

you the correct statement ol the frequencies and that th%.rqyaliy 3

was far tﬂﬂ_high compared -to the true cost of the machine? Ans:, Neg =
we came to an agreement on the royalty.. €., YUidn't he stste that 5

1S ;O 4

ANS . 5 he said tﬂa
mcanines could be built in bLngland ior one hundred and aﬁenty five
dollars. 4., 1 show yﬂu a 1¢£ternrram Mr. Blewett to yourself,

You also produced in court piaintiifs exhibits no. s 24 GO ja.inﬁ$uﬁi

A Jl:feyi“
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‘happen that all these company letlers have been kept ia your
posession? 4ns., lhese are letters that I sead to Dr. Parsons.

@., You stated that some of them were :ot signed by you. Ams., sm

rfevieos conm’.

the copy of some of them. ., you said that the reason wrly you
didh't 'send tne numerical [requencies to Lhe British was that tzh%."_
understanding was that nhe;}r were hot to get them. Ans. , +hatls =

lgter gigned py you ﬁaymg{, we have the

iTer=Yel-Waleicol
if you r:an‘t do this let me lmaw end I wili send lhem to you." .:.
Here is another letter dated Nov., 10, sigued h,: Mr. blewett and
aw

delivereﬂ personally by Ur. {:{miﬁ in N Y., you say that auring

the confeeences in N.Y.,. . ;ﬁn.ﬂ., Yes, I remembsr now having
H | ' : ,

WYY

tnis l&t'ﬁf,

all were at the delays in receiving the machines and when they
came they nesded a complete overhaul, many Jointe were not soddered,

then we could not ckeck them properly. The Two laboratory machmaﬁ A
|

gr u t gll Which is wrong? In spite of
M a1 (=3ViTa l=Yol W aYo e e W

‘We can not use the machines. You promisged us the freguencies in

'11.1;1;& but we are still waiting in Aug .M What reply didyou make

to this, Mr., Hoyland? Ans., I don't remember. Q., As a mapter
of fact didn't goi keep very silent about it?  Judge Kelley-—Q-— =38

WW:THe

feel that they were entitl
Aﬂs, I gave them what they had a lright tﬁ i@aw ; 1‘ aant thm t 1— o

I_ ——
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six humdred dollars was the net cost for the clinieai.maﬁﬁiﬁ&s

and that he had found that they were made alm@st-ennlrely in

Compray then read Irom the letter din ﬂhlﬂh.ﬁLeWEtt said that even.

-
in bngland they could buy thﬂ'PﬂrtE?&ﬂﬂ.ESSEEELE_tHEm.fET only &

Mg
small part ol what the E-r charged them dﬂﬂ that they wsre terrihﬂﬁ'

miginformed ", waar' € it discussed &t the conlference with “Yonin

- WWI TieVide 68 € - |

that price. Compray reading again from letter, " Why inspite of
repeated requests have we not nad the {igures on the cost of
machines?!". Ang., Lthey were sent to them. ., Waaﬂft that

discussed in yaur g Xaiy Gﬁﬂfﬂrenbﬁf Ans., L dan*t think it was.

—

j. W IIfevides .com

get the frequencies and the machines still-did not operate prﬁpe;t-lfﬁ.l

Hoylsnd dodged the issue by going into & rembling monologue in 4

which he said that they had discussed royaities and had lowered

N

g I'igure

| WINIL HfeVidets. s

'ﬂ.; Afternoon session June 28. Ur. Hife called to stand

b@mprAy interrigating. W1taess identified ; as ﬂne:ﬂf'ﬂhe-éhﬁ@ﬁﬁ

of the Hife Ray invention and one of the Share nolders iﬂmﬂéﬁq :

Q., Has the plaintilf ever infcarm&d you that the machines that -iL

vt ew@o@efc Tidmt

freqaeneiea as your own? Sy 1hay=wera SUpposec be operatd

yﬁﬂ'ﬁhﬁunr~h1=!=1 i
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owners ~
was pmﬁing Tfor an agreement by which the woners were to

Licence B-R to mfg and lease Kife Ray machines,did you tallk

take part in some of these talks as to what the terms of the

~rifevideos cr

business part of it to the others as I had confidence in them.

W., Who took part in these discussions? éns., lir. sﬁﬁylani, §

My Butch, 1 think Mr. Henderson and pﬂssihle one of two others o
g
whom I do nuot rev

- WL 05 6O

& , What wsd your understanding of the licence given to B-I. were

many other compaiies were to be licened or was B-n to get an -_

: pi

exclusive ? 4ns., 4 don't recall that any other company was To E

have 1t except th& british. Judge Kelley——lg—— Did youw understanﬁ ﬂ

mderstandify
to give a sub-llcence to the British having already =z licence
from the owners? Ans., Yes. 4., Was it your -understanding that
the licenece given te B-R Wy the owners was a world wigex wide
Ans., I "en hot recall that there

was any
d P

:. - - ey = Sl L | o oot A ” |
1 §  Was that understanding based on conversations xx had with <50

others concerning the granting of the licence? Ans., Yes 1t was.

Sapiro thén took the witness-— &., Do you recall when you fipst

fﬁ?taftea__ﬂegﬁtiaa“iﬂs with an-.sr-b::xd. rapw-e-s.mtiﬂg BER?% &ns.m;.-,_ I

JLHEVIOE0S
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‘ﬁﬂcument ever ﬂr55antea to you for your appnmvaL Eiﬂﬁﬂ-ﬁﬂ?rﬁl7ﬁﬁi
ﬁﬂﬁ-,;ﬂftﬁr=rﬁﬂﬂiﬂg it through carefully, lt-EEEMEf&E-ﬁhﬂﬂﬁh i

have seen it nafmrag the only time that I can recall that I miéu@hrl

WINLTT .YIQEQSHZCQ -

ﬁhat'ﬂéeumﬁnm? Ans., I do not. U., EGHLde that the devices
that were being bullt in the early part of 1938 , the one ﬁﬁatﬁw:;ﬁ;-j
to “r. Couch znd two that were in the Lab were bullt on new ‘I if
harmonics. #ns.¥ Phey were bullf on a di:farend principal ,
WAL Ei T
ways, but it should be the same no matter how it is produced,
Q., You knew that these three machines were bwikx being built
with that machine . Ans. , Yes. Judge Kelley——4—— What is your

pﬁﬂféﬁsiﬁn? kns.; 1 am a scientist engaged in research work,
n |

- WYY,

basiness experience at all?

like business at all? Apns., No.

j_h

frequency and harmonics? sns. ; rrequanﬁy is an actual wave length

FIfENI

fregqueacies or harmanics? Ans , We Had many d*als on the ﬂriginalun
machineg . Kelley -- Is that the machi?he Mx . 'H _ylanga got the
freguencies from? Ans., Yes, he took them off that old machine.

( Notes beacuse Marjan could not follow in all detail). Some

WWW ‘FI

side of the cuse .
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and Ur. Hife explained . §-- Kelley-- Did you examine the

‘didn't know if they differed fmm the sariier pachine. Ans., I

/ Dgﬁl;f &

machines. Ans., I wanted to get them out to the mbg.ic ) &S

many as L cm:u_d ¢., How did you happen to get in touch with

My Hutch? Ans., Mr. Cullen had him over at the laboratoxry

- ., Mr. Hutch was introduced to you
Ans., He is an engineer. 4., When did you first meet

Hoyland? bhns., Dr. Milbank Johason brought him to the lab &s
:én:ElEQﬁfiQﬂl'engiuee;. . , Did you discues tiae g;a&uﬂtmﬁn of’
this instrument with Hutch and Hoyland, tcgather I mean. Ans., o

W gou d.sslgned tfﬁn I’ youl

HB}’ldIlﬁ and bButeh for the purpose of carrying om the wurk

Q. 3 Uid they outline their poans for distributing the ms-trment+

Ans. , Yes to some extent. W., What was their pain., Xz Ans., \Tﬁ

Q., When you assigned your interest to these gentlemenﬁ S

were there any others concerned with the machine? 4Ans.; No.

W., You assoc iataﬁ yourseli with them to save yourself the

fa"bi'gué' of the husiness end ol the wark Ans., Yes.

ViEeoS-Col
British iﬂﬂman’bs being e ‘ective in any manner. Ans.

F -

Eﬁ’@ 4‘%"“‘9“ f"" om lr. mﬁf{ﬁ_ﬁ:_mw the mgtm}ﬂinmtﬁ mg ot working
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matter with anyone? Ans., Yes, with Mr. Hoyland, and he said that

=

Rl m_

he had checked the machines carefully. (., Did he tell you of

any changes mades ﬁ the machines before he shipped them?¥ Ans,, He

‘\JNV'QHA\£3§/\/5-;I-' (Eak‘NﬁLJ}!BL‘EE§4II'éEE;in4Ea%(:ghF;';iﬂnti ‘}ii

They might be. k., Did you suppervise the packing or

) ::- shipping of these instruments. 4Ans., No. (., Who did. Ans., I. :

think Mr. Heyland did. ., Who advised about making an f.f.-.:.:;_

- L]
" o
N -

_.Jﬁ*%EFPJTEEH"h

, 1 think that was when Hutch.and Henderson came into thﬂ

Wi, Ffeyteaster

Heyland and mys.lf gave to this organization the rights to mig

NI

these machines and I thought that it was en exﬁiuéive:right :

S NS
o
w»

¢., Was anythlng_ever said about the owners reserving any rights

VVAVYAVY B b T3 VAT | 43

were to be made in that regpe;f Q 5 Y1d you understand that thiﬁ

F
.

1s., L don't think so.

TR

b

5

ey i ‘.IJ.:

licence was to be given by b-H or by the owners? Ans,, By B-HK.

: G., You understood that B-R had exclusive rights to give & licence &

il and that the owner

gy 'ﬂthS/&
as paasih__le_? Ans., Yes I d

had res%rved ﬂﬁtﬁiﬂg except royalties?

id- very“~ﬂrt nate mar.

)

Py Sap iro takes the witness. B&pcqawted from a document to the ik

effect that the owners of the Rife Ray machine must approve the

price of the machines and the distributions ol nrmflts, is that F"‘

L favidets ban

- s Biﬁ.ﬁaa anﬂnﬂhtah'ﬁls&uss'with you ﬁhe forming of a new %%
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@, Did they say they would give you some stock in this corp.

i

if you made an agreement with them? Ans., I am not sure that -

| | F el
they did. (., Lid you receive a certificate saying you were the

the B-I machine? #4ns., I don't think so. ., Why do you think

you received it? Ans., 1t was supposed to be kiven to me. Q., € “'_ |

T Tfor what?y Ans., That I don't r-ememhe_r, it was merely that I was
F m receive certa g t think I have looked at it Eiﬂﬁﬁn

 WUAHTE G 806560

I never gave it any thought. Kelley interrupting —-4-— Ii don't

believe there was any thought in the Loctors mind as to money or

o

stock. I don't think he cared what he got , or whether he got

anything, he sezems- to have been interested only in the production
K.

which someone was to send you some shares of stock of receipt

for some. Ans., No arrangement , only what might have been sald,

%., By whom? Ans., By the group, possibly Mr. Hutch, ¢., Vo

call what - Sai neg at 17 An's. o
& q:r I, Gl @ ' easr.gc

|
h:
' .
E_. | to escrow, do you recall signing that Dr, Rife? Ans., ¥ell I
o=

signed several where I had aline up similar to that. ., Do
-yrju recall this particular one? Ana s(After reading it through
?ery deliberatelg the only thipk that is at all Tamlliar is

- WWWeFeviaeos:co rﬂ

anyone bringing such & document to you to sign? Ans. > 1Eis
AZEall e simaﬂ g. Mz;', Eﬁﬂs@ &ﬂ'lﬁa I was m&m o, sign

: 'i’l -
- - - -
- g 1LI.- . [ W, S g el
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N | m’“ﬁmﬂﬁ was called to 'lﬂl& stand . Waﬂ Jund 28. Afternoon Eﬂﬁﬁiﬂﬂuﬁ ',_ ,
Compray -- §-- Did Mr Hoyland telly you at any time in the fall

of last year that the machines he was mfg for the B-R co., operated

the freguencies but he didn't have them. ., Us you recell last
December when the corp., received from the solicitors for the
British group a deaft for a contrzet licencing the British to mfg )

"r

the machines? Yes. gt that time you were sect., of ‘bha‘

WWW L Hedeos GO juwml

for the co? Ans., Yes. @Q., DUld you discuss with Mr. Hoyland tha
question of whether the contract should be signed and sent back te
the British? Ans,., Yes, ﬁheﬁ I received it I called Hutch and

Hoylund and told them that it had arrived. 1 iey both had access

Wy LHeVICeDs: GO

the principals of the Rife Ray machine , or did they kunow the

. |

frequencies at which the machine should be set? 'Ans., No. §., You

had no way of finding out through Mr. Hayland. Ans., Yes I asked

A RS o

the frequencies. At this time the British owed $3000.00 ( five )
9., ¥1d you try to get My . H%Jto give the frequencies to the

" British? ans., Yes, I diﬂ - but he saiu that they already had
aﬁﬁ he wasn't going to giva-theu'tm them again I said if thay

S:00f)

Judge E&iley-—Q——- Did you know for a certzinty that the ﬂri ;ish




r"l

| - O

= AN

g . correspondance from the British concerning their wish to have =

the frequencies and that My, Heoyland had these letters in his
Yoy

possession? Ans., Yes. Yollowing that discussion with

Q- Whﬁ drafted that cable? Mxx Ans., Mp. ‘Sapira‘ ¢., Have "

you a copy of it? Ans., Yes, I think I have a prapnsed draft ( h:e.-. '
- produced it). ., You yourself didn't choose the wﬂtkigg*gf'thiﬁﬁpj.-
Ans., It was dr ﬁfﬂ following the meeting of the board of

WA b b €3 14

- . L |
the effect that it should be sent in that form. “ompray consulted

ih."' -' the minutes and found & record of the resolution in minutes of

*,‘- Jan 10th 1939. “ompgray showed cablegram from Gonin to B-H to

%‘ the effect that H""'.' an

&

-

:‘,‘I . original agreements -_ref.ust to sign revised agreement and have 1

E “ ; ignored Gonin's cable ". It went on to say thut the machines :'.'
,{ would be returned and that the British would expect to have thelr _
,}-* : refur - in ans to this
Rt VIS E: SO b
.-" was the British who had broken the agreement etc., —- Q-- From
£ whom did you get this information? KrmmxEx-Ramiemxx Ans., From
EIH'_ Mp. Sapiro. ., Vid you know at that time that the British :
:!-.J i

they did hatre them.
1;@ provéde the corp., with a 1151: af the frequencies? .ﬁ;m.,,, 1

<., Woat reply aid h%iwm,ﬂm. ﬁ-eﬁ ,;mu @w_

Lo
" 232 1, g ._q
|" ".'

l-'-_"l-'-_: r

."' -' || ' -
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and put them in trust, and I asked Mr. Hoyland what we would do
in the event of his death. Judge Kelley--4-- Did you or the

_ : | : | E- s

directors try ta get tha.frequencies:from Dr, Rife? Ans.,

‘uﬂ\,’ 'huhilli A Gl i.-~-‘ 'l' s 1 1r1[fl |
nlilA HEZ L IRU XWX L) ru-:r.! RN AN EERH L XX XA BT en 1 W

asked Mr. Hutch to resign he said that he would resign if Mr. -,:ﬂfj_“;

would give the corp., the correct frequencies . H"yland gave me

a sealed letter Euppﬁaadly'cﬂﬂtaining_tﬁe frequencies. AS sﬁﬁﬁhﬁﬁ_f

FI .

WMIRCE UL0S. O -

over £to my house with M3l.‘ . Kahn and asked me f» the two envelopesS,
I gave them both to Mr. HYyland and I have never seen them =tm
since. One was to his lawyer and was to be delivered in the case

of his death. I ngver saw the contents of either envelope.

able to carry on? sy No. (., Who hs been working un yi ne

ans., Mr. Carson, I asked Mp. Carson to work for us, but he said

7 ) .l

0, 150
he could not betray Mr. Hoyland's conficence, I told him that he

could get the frequenuies fram Dr. Rife , he said he wanted to L
ld mfﬁ
ey taaﬁaﬁ'

by an assilograph to see if they were correctly aﬂjusted? Ans ;:?

e

Q., Who had P&iﬂ:fﬂr the parts that wenthntn the asilograph?
4ng , I understand that Mr HYyland supplied the parts and the
co., pald for the gdabor. Q-;dﬁt happened, to it ai'ter Hoyland 1@@ 7

- WWwereyideos-com- &

h&ﬁmre the &ﬂmpaﬂy uaulﬁ-gat a new ana Enﬂ'tr&mﬂ.a mﬂﬂ.tﬂ Qpaxg

67 ns., ABout two Wonths. 4, sad uring that tise nothi
‘Sl £+ |- ' T.' ) l # 1.' o M -"‘ n l R -i_l
o r . - Sl _— L=y “I.-l N r g P

I | =
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., How loag was it l




could be done about the machines? Ans. , That's right. Juﬁge
Kﬁlley—Aé~— IﬂrthQS‘mﬂehiﬂﬂ:ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂtﬁd? Ans., No., Saplra--Q-—'Iﬂux~2}'L
| ner the machinesgeannot bempatgrited as the theory has been |

- WIWALS S Vi
Ans., No. helley-- Then anyone could mfg the machine and make 1t
work. 4ns , Yes if they knew the frequencies. IRecess called-
Afternoon recess. HEdwards resumed the stand. Sapiro crouss ex.

Bap — Q- I-sﬁﬂW“yﬂﬁ plantiffs exhibit 25. Have you ever seen

VTSVt canT |

resolution which requéred My, H yland to write this letter. ans. ,'Ea&-
W , Lsa't that the letter which was submitted to the directors in

accordance with the resolution? fns., L don't remember reading

that lLetter. Jt‘i;t;d ou ever Ifiquire as to whether or not that

WV

the minutes of that meeting read at the next meeting? 4ans., Yes.

Q- , bUid n't you ask if '!;atllS Bz letter had been written? 4ns., T
presumed that Mr. Hoyland would wrigmxxxrizsxikx write it , I
honestly do not remember reading the letter. Q., Will you read

WWWE:FL

1 still do not remembsr reading it.

inquired about the letter? Ans., I doa't think I did, at that time
Mr . Hfjlaﬂd and myself were on very friendly teras, ;Hﬂ I had no
reason to gquestion Bim about it. Q. , You say you have not seen

lﬂﬁk

nith certain i&iﬁi&ls: on, it, including your own. Ans. s ﬁhall it

-—'-'

I'THI

I='I. "'-_'1"




matter up . Ans., Ans., Yes. ., And didn't yﬁu and Mr- Egylaﬂﬂ;
and I go Over the matter in your court room, and mennit we all
in accord that thE.BritiSh were trying to stall for time? 4ns .,

- Wi sifeyideos.cor

received in in Dec By & Hed dac

WL #éimﬁn
and then Mr. Hoyland picked them up at the telegraph oifice .
¢ ., Didn't you make copies? 4ans., Yes, I saw that Mr. Hutch got

one and I_gaﬂé.ﬂnﬁ to you. Q.,;Di@m't;wﬁ have a free and fTull .
itish at out

| L :flf@\?iﬂédib e

British? Ans., Yes we agreed on that. @Q., Wasn't there accmrd '

on’ that board to the effect that what we put in the c&blegram Was

ceraeat and should be sent to the British? Ans., after Mr. 8ap |

to us apouf this we relt that we had uﬁmpliaé

MEHEREHS

of us feel that the corp., had complied? Ans.,

il

s, at that time

we did. Q., Didn't everyone there say that the corp., had campliaé
anyone
up to date? Ans., I don't recall smy making abjsction. g, Lo

you remember my akking if anyone present knew of any breach of

presence did it? Ans.,

get the frequencies from Dr, Rife dida't you? 4Ans., Well, I -
assumed that Dr. Rif'e had them, but I never asked them f&r them;

Q. ,_Iau knew thatghe had wmrked them out for his machine ? Ans.,

qﬁmﬂwﬁﬁﬁ”ﬁﬁﬁb ﬁﬂa«fm&ff";:fj;

l - ] I_‘-'n



. rfh ﬁhlt want to indicate that it was my name. Ans., No.

did you find out that the assilograph was Gwnsd.haif hyiﬂﬁylaaa
and half by the carp? Ans., There was a note about it. ., Did

wwerifevideos: £am

was there a plan presented for trying to gel everyome togetner?

kns., Yes. ., Did all of them favor the plan. Ans,, We expressed
yourse¥es in fabor of presenting the plan. &., What is the location
of the corp.. off

W¢AW L

@', Bas there been any changed in the officers. Ans., No. Eﬁ

Ansn , Beptween Washington and University

I.S'l

Compray took the witness —— (—— Going back to the meeting of Jan 10, ,!
From what did you get the idea that the company had complied with
the wishes of the Brltish, HEE it frﬁm what Mpr. Sapiro tald you?

WWW 1l

Mir Hytch was told that he would have to give up his interest in the

company ? Ans., Yes, L believe that he was left out 1nrthat;plaa,

G., Was it further suggested that if he did hot agrese that a

plan was that L should file a suit and the Ernsteins should file

one, and My . Reynolds shounld have an investigation of the corp.,

set up and “r Hoyland was going to file a law suit himself. Q., And

what elss? Ans., L think that was all. Q., And by means of all

o: _.e‘lSLga@‘Onm Fiens ,':'

- Hyteh expected to give-up his ingerest in ﬁﬁg
”'__"'_Er? Im:s., ‘EEB ﬂlﬁt hﬂq&l been "tfhﬂ"r ﬂw‘lﬁ ﬁ:ﬂﬂrz.u_-.
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Kelley — How do you expect that? fns., Mr. HOylands admits

that in one letter he said that he gave them to them but that

corp., that is worth fightiag over, since the machines could not

be patented - Compray-- well the frequencies are still secret.

Sapiro then said -- that the machines’ comming from Dr. Rife waulﬁ o
. have very greatlv ue 'becauge oif the docotors reputation and his

WWTOVId 663 som

4 great boom to humanipfy waav actually has the carp got? I am

not balkiﬂg about the instrument. I want to know what good will

exists. 1t doeén‘t:loﬂk to me as if there is any. You s&g:ﬁhat

the Br:l.tish \coul& build the machines and that you cnuldn‘t stop

should have such a tremendﬂus law suit here, tha:r.e seems to be
no :ba:si..;a for it, well go on, finish'it, you started it. Compray—-

-~ I show you Mr. Edwards, a document hﬁi’&ﬂﬂ'ﬂ- 5 proposal to C.E,

i WWWT:“? [if M}d gﬁgl hér;;q I

presented at that time? Ans., Yes. 4., Who drew up that p‘Lan?
Ans , I think this was drawn up by Mr. Sapiro ; in M. uar.ﬂm
Gray-'-‘s office. ., I note that the _flrﬁt think s-t:l.pu-_l-.'_&t‘iad is




.
L3 __F'"-I

q., When this plan was di,wusaéd ﬂm they specify and exﬂect
that this would intimidate . Ans., Yes. & , What was said m@
by whom, Ans., As I remember it ¥r. Sapiro said that if Mr. Huteh

A .‘\JNV'!QEMI;'

assumption that Ur. Rife knew the frequencies, had Mr. Hoyland
ever told you that Dr. Rife knew them? Ans., Ha@.he.taiﬁ-ma:thaﬁ-:
" Dr. Rife only thought he had them. ., What did you think that

means? Ans. , WLYS Mr Hoyldnd

- WWWLLH eV
and that he did not take other factors into consideration. | W., W
Férﬁ~th$.lettﬂrﬂ-frﬂm the British mailed to the shop? Ans., Yes,
after Mr. HYyland lef't we had a post-office box. @., Why? |

Apns., Bo that the board of dLreutars could get all of the mail.

taken up to

WA T

Sapiro then took the witness.—-—- k--- I show you plaintifis
exhipit 11 and I ask you if there was anything said about Liﬁig&tﬁﬁa'

that was not sent to all the members later? Ans., I think there

Wrifevideus: co

Compray objected and Kelley sustained him. 8apiro —- Q-- Yid you
s4y that L said so¥ ans., 1 didn't say that , L was referring . ﬁj

L

4 .
s
|

to the ﬁfﬁpbsﬁl_tnﬁﬂqtﬁh. Q., Did you and the board think that R

||-
this was the rightethink tojydo?  Ans., &t that time [ did. &, ﬂ?ﬁ

WWWWF f te Vﬂ HE0S-COM-

and affez him a cash settlement in return :ar.his nigﬂﬂﬂ? Ans. ,,F;u¢
Hfj.'- iﬁmmwsw@ﬁ supposed siﬂenahmmu1. q!, ﬁﬁﬁ_ﬂm Williams
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was very faporable to Mr. Hutch? Ans., Yes. ., Yo you
remember any Statement to the effect of what would heppen

: : [ : : i R |
if the suits werezst&rt&ﬁ'agﬁinstiﬁuhﬂh? ans., Na- Qo Was

. oL
: - | . ; - ) ;
EB' . J_ : aﬂa ) I- d . e 1 - E i - I -

down the line. ., You state that you based your opinion of the

‘ Ild:‘ . H :
<k Ans - that time we were p

e

1
g [

, No', at tha

British question on what I said? Ans., Yes, as soon as l kmew

the British had the freguencies I felt that the company had

rfeuidEns. Nt

directors taken any ac tion to authorise counsel what to do?
Ans., No. ., Did they authorize ‘counsel to [ile action against
Boyland as a cross complaint against the sult brought by the
british. “ompray @bjected, thece was much bickering and Jydge

pfifevileos.com
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Thursday. June Morning session. Hytchison on the stand.
-

Compray interrigating -- Q-- What is your occupation? “ns,, For:

< dR

the past gy six or eight months I have been making an m@.g@ﬁ@gg an

Hitch commenced involved exclamination which Compray ﬁﬂt&fﬁﬁﬁfﬁéﬁ-

Y-- Can youjust tfr-aue-.'thé development of the company Inteo B-R
in your own WoOIt f Ans., ABoutglet of 1935 Mr. “ullen came to n'te
ahoaL of aerunautﬁics, and askaﬁ.me to either Jjoin him or adriﬁ
him how he could put ﬁner;and aparate this school, at ﬁhﬁt;tlmﬁ '
I was assaciated with Koscoe Turner in connection with an Aero 54-

device. I was also assoclated with Amelia fLarhardt. 1 mscusseﬁ :

‘the active management . We closed a contruct for five Westera y
states for sales rights. We formed a “alifornla corp., thArough

_ *ickerson of L.A., He was our &tﬁarlﬁi‘ey' arid handled the .Leg_ﬂl

Western division. T}:";.e. necessary perments were taken out and T4
[

made a trip east and contacted the then Virginia corp., -_Er.ﬁ:_'-r ,' x

Hegerve S-chﬁhl officers. I s‘ecureﬂ ror Cullen,; an atiditiﬂnal

contract Eih-ﬁﬁ'fiﬂg-- and advi-smg- t.t'le Virginia corp., officlals ',ﬂ ‘
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to establish a vital paint I um walving my comstitutal rights,

w4 - i "
and offer my evidence without reservation. In order that T may

certaln items that will verify statements, that I will make.
Q-, I show you exhibit "2" which is an application for a permit
to transfer stock and I show the minute book of the corp. .
Under exhibig Z acting under authority of the meeting
WWW. HieMideos.66ih |
; $ar 91 reads as Tollows, %/ he gumxE to eifect that , “.*. Hut_ﬂhi
paid all fees etc., . Heferring to the meeting of the board |
or thﬁ:ﬂefﬂ'ﬁﬂrﬁ*x ﬁﬁviﬁg 1936, Par 5., "The sect presented

the itimized cﬂunt of Fickerson and Richardson , attorneys

NIGE Qs CRIT)

£ickerson and fichardson to services $L50.00 , to cost sect
of state filing artieles § 29.18, OState treasurer franchise

tax §<5.00, WTnuts book $5.00, sale § 5.50, county clezk $L1.00 .

3sion cor T | i ' tr -
aug, 19, k&-LlD--é-ﬁi, Sept 4th by check %2'?-.4&5--4 iﬁtdl -creci_it,.si

L535ﬁ-ﬁﬂ- Un motion duly made and seconded this account was

‘approved and the sect., was instructed to set this amount to

the q:eradit of C. fﬂutcn , pn the books of the corp., to be

W F 1; @a\ﬁ . @S‘“‘ﬂ
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certain p&@le . How was this divided? &£ns., Une third to meﬁ, _Ir

one third to Hoyland , one third to Dr. Rife. aE&LL£?4=Q=~;§ﬂﬁ' "

tha iﬂrming uf the corp., followed? 4ns., ¥Yes. Sapiro —EYxx iﬁﬁ.d..

corp., comm., to issue three shares of stock , one sach Lo Lulleﬂq |
Oimgtead and Huctch. Ans., Xﬁs, Kelley --4Y—— +hen you prﬂcured
a permit for the 1sauanca of E@EE 4496 of stock which brought

it to 5000 shares 1F&tngethan and these were issued to whomy
- WA FHe \Wd eos-Com
M e TIss

book to be accurate. Saperlioc bead the division of stock and
ﬂutﬂh.@bniigmad'it:hg the minutes. Kelley-—-4—— Let me see the

-ﬁaﬁencﬁ_ﬁxﬁihit 2. Campray'——QA;-ware.yeu three , Oqmstead,

aSell

is this the last permit issued exactly as it now stamds? sus, , ¥Yess
Kel ley—-— Where is 115 . Compray -- Do you ref'er Lo the ?efl’mit:.

to transfier shares to various other persons Irom you three ﬂhi;;f-j'

"Lom r&y-Q—— 1 show you an appliaatiﬁmh

ck holders? Et} Yes.
W tifelideos . com

consirned apout the &ppiicatiam,:ﬁhat.I want to Enaw is what the. o
"

1 .8

corporation commission did ( to Sapiro, do you admit that the

‘application was gramted ¥ ) . Sapiro., Uh, ies. Eeiley;-iﬂﬁva~gg

you a copy or the original permlt that was Lssueﬂ in resganse

L Wy rtfeytd

oi the dneumﬁnt-aﬁ




request included in it for the transfer from ms to ®.C. Bertol,
of 100 shares. He was rFres., of the orgdnlzation. Before the

tranﬂrer could be iiled he dieg and the corp cammisslﬂner or

-rifevideas: conrs

transierred Lo them but BELﬁnged to the sstate of Dr. Bertol. f‘-;
Kelley——Y-—— What did you understand that yow own when Dr. Rife fﬂ:
conveyed to you? s., We had the rights to g muchine reported K
to be used for penifit 8L sPek people . Lt was not patentsd.
 WWANLTE f@VI 160s.COMm
period of yesars. He had been able to find freguencies which He
states will give resief in ﬁriﬂuﬁz déseuses Keiley—-L—- The '
important gaft!ﬁf this raséareh'waﬁ-the discovery ol these

fraqH%ﬂciﬁﬁ Ans. , He has micraoscones which have 5ane Tar beyﬁ&ﬁ

www. ritevideos:

Eellﬂyfﬁ What did you have ? Ans., The possession of the Ireque rwwﬁ

through Ur. Rife and Hoyland. Lkelley— Uid they give them to ywafﬁﬂ
| _ | e

-

Ans., [hey promised to give them to the comppany. .Eeixey~— I am

thinki you were buy 5-¢ :ﬁﬂﬁﬁ;
I 2 & AlE * ']

belley— it wasn't exclusive or protected| in any way . &ns , Hmr1
Keiley—— But whatever Yxmmx it wasg you had you transferreﬂ Lo thﬁ
corp? Ans., Yes,
I wish l did Lo
WYV evid
Edwards, Hgyﬁan . ete., and fﬁu gat the ord

Fe:&e& mfawe 'E:rmsfarg m,aﬁei m s TMF 'WEI;E

¥ —:'.-— l- I_ ..I - 1 by

i
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and yﬁu rreceiveﬁ. cms,idﬁratiﬂn, did this hag'pen.. Ans , No. |
, How did the corp., &ﬂﬂ the Rifa hay iITﬁ'Eﬂ'tlﬂll get tmgeﬁhﬂf‘?' =
ANS ., ab@ut Apr*l 1lst 1928, Mr GCullen came to me and wold me ﬁhag .1"

He made an appniﬂi;mmat ‘with lJr kife , took me te the ﬂbb , and.
Cullen (%)

we discussed it with Rife. X suggested to nhim that this maahi!nﬁ

be put on.the market and that I organize a group tﬂ-ﬂut 1t'éver;J'

by Rife, at thats fue, said sthaty if Culien would hﬁnifit by it

- WWAN e

ABout & week later Mr Hendersm brougnt Haylmd TO ©he affirfe.

| F.. M

‘Hen said that the machine was very yaluable to humsnity . He

insisted as one of our &ero oschool group , that it be taken on

as a pirt of gur activities, I refused . Henderson told of the

Haens. o

associutes and give them the benif'it of such experience as I

I
=

had previcus ly had in order that they might put it over. 4 few
days later Hen and HYyland advised me that there would be & meeting
at Hifes lab tha% ﬂliuss this ga plan,or an

- WWIW Wi 05604

were Up, Rife, Hoyland, Ur. Louch, Mr. Winter, Mr. Lulien p@gsihkr
one ot TWO others and myself. after much telk about the machine '
itself 1 was asked how 1t could be put on the market and also

1l L would be interested in the orgadization or & group t¢ ﬁ§ﬁ1££
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that they getl INEXXup n‘- td prﬂvid& fin&nee f‘ﬁr their @rfgaaizﬂe_ on _
e
N

Kallﬂy --g-- 1 s&e 5o they went out and started logking for

1&ﬂgals? Cam@ray;~u—* Mour Honor no doubt unﬁarétanas the th&&tniﬁﬂu

Lourt resumed. Huﬂg&~helley—- Y-- Gentlemen, is 1t your und&r3» MJ n

S |

that anyone with a kﬂﬂwledge of sclence could take this ixniahﬁﬁ’

produce , ﬁﬁisfinﬁﬁﬁumﬂnt_thﬂt'mr.'Riﬁa~designeﬁ j;ﬁnﬁ;bny Eﬂ* :
: § information/ supply could |

r. Bapiro, you'r pretty wise? Sapiro —-4ms., I scem to detect

a par in that remark, my'iﬂtEﬁeat-Lﬂ.ﬁhis is maturally for Mr. | 1£¥;

Hoyland . He says that anyone who reads the numbers on that diai 3

r
i i
|

and then sees the band and the code letters can beLl these
] . i

figure out these fregquencies . Sapiro, I dﬁn‘t'uﬂﬁat$tﬂﬂﬂ-
Kelley—-Gg— Comld anyone without the dial and the~ﬂﬁﬁﬂ discover
the frequencies ©f the machine. Hoyland —-gns., Lhey could

machine were , tha:whﬂlaii =
ghe;greﬁt secret the fﬁeque&éiesltﬂ%t would heal a;certainv&igé?tfﬁ
CVompray —--Ains., Yés. Hpyland--hns., dach disease has iﬁs;ﬁﬂﬂzls
partigulap';rgquancgri Keliay#!Qer.Tﬁen=what.waa it that th@&ﬁ?h

people wanted to, guard Eﬂ;fgﬁﬁuely? Sapire --Ans.

. Iﬂ -

M I F 1
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make these machines. Sapiro —- No. Kelley -- The only secrecy
| _.'T

then, was regarding the freguencies, since anyong could have

__cagied'tEE'mﬁdh%pﬁu

wTifey
spperantly several peéople have

Rife, Cabson, and hnow many of the English have 1t?

least three, Parsons, uonlin, and Blswett. Kelley-- It doesn't
4

Look to me &s if' we are fighting over very much here, but go

some new contract with the English. Kelley-— You understand

th&t.ﬁhg-reeeiwer would nave the right to demand and revelve
“ompray -- Would the receiver

S: GO

han the receiver'wauld'have the

the code for the -equencieg |

-WWW 2k

certalnly weuld. Kelley——
Welil go on, if you want to litigate it proceed, but

secret.
I have 've been sitting here +trying to 'find out what this

W _ 1
try to sell the moonlight to lovers, or an earthquake to

. destroy your enemiss. I must find out the Importarce ol the

produce to the stockholders.

- has valuep but 4t

UWWWH
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ahead s :_l'r"m have my permission to try. -Hutch -- lhere are aboudt .
40 Trequenciés discovered by Dr. Hife that have not yet been

released to tha public, and have not bewi Inciuded in ths

rievideos:com

to prove that D E fe is still bringing out new fPEQHEHEiES

Keliey— Lo yﬁﬂ think the company has & ¢lalim on all Lurther

ﬂiaﬁavériEE of Dy, «ife along thls Line? =shs., Hutch—= I think 13:
our contdect widh @r. Hife Saysso. Kelley-- Let me see that

-Www HieVideos.com--

on the ingenous Dp: Nifss Tubure experiments and diﬂcaverLa34

Compray -— &¥ W-- At that confrence ab the lab, you sald that

you gave those present there some expiafiation of 4 plan to market

the machine. nns , Hutch, Yes, I auggcsueﬂ that Dr. hite und

Wszm\tw fifevideos:com- |

1 instrument on the market, and that they form & Celifornlia corp, .. ;

gimilar to thalcqrp.,'tﬂat'wg_bad used, that is5, the U.P.L.

#nd that figure but the pfapnrtimnai parts that each of the

they seeure ina thelr group or through it someone that would

secure the money to make It possible to bulld the hecessary , |
A
machines to operats & small pusiness, 1 zoffered to give them I

the penifit ol gur,organixipg expsrience in getting Lt id motion. &

WAV-f Hevideos.com: |

Shet Dr. Eife bound himself to keep the fredheﬂﬂiﬁ Sceret Trom o
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M Gy and the beniTlt his machines could gifﬁ
to ﬂhe sick and that if he feit that humanliy nesded it he would

| give the infopmation to anyane who wmuid halp him in his gﬂﬂd'WEﬁEL

- wynwerifevideo

relezse the machlnes? fns., Later ; when Mr. Gopdon Gray., rap;;
of Mr. nife , this was decided upon. & , Whai was ithe final
agreement in this regard? &Ns., When Rife , H yland, Henderson
and ‘one or two came Intogthe office and they asked me to
WWWLHEBVIEE0S. COH 1
bnglish group were expecting sSo0n. Within a few weeks. _“

that quick action was wanted, snd that nong of them had had any

- ‘\#ﬂ ‘-EKDEPiEﬂGE in organization or sny busliness abillity. They asked ° ;;{
. O L
RN

{F what was the quiUHESt way we could get the machines on the market |

S 'ars gn |[ ! Br Asa were Supposed™Lo PEY S LPey-E Wnetre

did you haar-abﬁut;Ehe_milliaﬂ;ﬂQLlﬂrﬂr Hyteh — From Hoyland
Rt

and Dr. Gauﬁhm Kelley-- Did you gee any correspondence to this

. ) "
& letvter saying they had ten

e machine. Dr “ouch had solg

GGME to use the U.P.I., corp.y HAns., 1§ suﬁ“gesteu that &as ﬁh& | Lo

-cﬁntract that we had was for eleven western “tﬂt&ﬁ for the
school, and as L dmuhted it we could delliver the course , and Lo

nad formed & Neyada corp., based upon this new contract, and uhﬁ

WW H eviE e $

the contract held Irom the Aero heserve o
ﬁ@-*ﬂgﬂﬁJiﬂ.thﬂ'ﬂﬁ gﬂiﬁ &ﬂﬂ of @bgiz'grth.
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fhat was to put this machine on the market and deal with the
mﬂitishuaﬂﬂlﬁhﬂt we applied to the corp., comm., to transfer stock
>

owned at that time oy Gullen, Ulmstead and mysell to these partiaa~

corp., for the HEW‘Brgﬁﬁiaatiﬂn and. that we set up a fund o,
be pzld to the group who had paid the expenses ol tha.@rganiza“iﬁﬂ_

of the U. P L., not exceed¢ng $1500.00 , to reimberse such sums.

Hevided.

were approached and approved, .Uulmstead had advised Lru,i,l-er_i and
myself that he was , because of his contracts, going ©to be fQﬂEadf;;-
to withdraw from active part in the work and thai ne would give

and 253ign when ﬁrnvﬁaﬂ oy ,the corp,, comm., any interest that

WWW ¥

-ggnh.an:applieatiaﬂ*fﬂr transfer or this stoek to any ol the

parties designated, in amounts to which they would sgrees, and

n-Titenid oSO

proceeded to prepare for our million dollars. Compzay —- § -=
What was done about dﬁﬁ&rﬁining the relative interests of the
fﬂ&FEiES'HS it got underway on its new business. AnNs., No
agreement had bae LTmad,e at thatgtime, -w.ii;h. any 'g;mm other than

WA

faﬂﬁ.myséif 1 suggEﬁtaﬂ that39r+.ﬂifﬁ;ﬁa#a theiry % af ﬁh&te#&~'
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SRy
T

tha contact uith the-britlsh he was entitled to ﬂiviﬂﬁ with ﬁhmm :

Thﬂ.ﬁt&tﬂmﬁﬂt waa'm&de thet H_ yoand , Louch anﬂ*“kie wotild rEﬂaiﬁEJI
|J' a

£xx §5000.00 of the §50, 00@ 00 and thut, tMe others would r&ceiﬂe* 5,

to Hife , $6000.00 tu HYyland and $3000.00 to Ceuch., The other

divisions were mﬂﬁe-agcardingxy. It finally e ended up thatumry
i Y

H_yland asked for znd received $7500.00 or %l5 of the sntire

Stock. aalor L
AWLTife

Know. Sapiro —— Are.thﬁy talking about two different things ,
 that is the witness and the counsel? Hutch -- lhey were to get
.r;haae sumg 1n stock, not money. AL the Time, the permit was

/
applied for the ap ylication was made out , there was considerable

F . e
» : PN P e ey o o A
| Sana .Hen erson

amounts in which they wanted this stmek delivered. lhat List

waaﬁ made out as shown snd presented to their attorney, Mr Glenn

who approved it. It was forwarded to “licherson and the appli&aﬁiu J"

Who is Larry Beiger mentioned dﬁfi&m_g this trial, is he a

L T
.

stack holder in the B-i corp? fng., I know him and he 1s not.
g , Yid you contemplate giving him some stock? =#ns , 1 did.
g., What were the dealings? 4Ang , Helger wanted Lm hold samﬂ”

- WWYW. ffeviee0s eont |

if I could get permission So to do. ., Did he:pay'aﬂy;mﬂnay' ,
9‘3ﬁﬂ=¢r Ehﬁ;@btpuﬂ.ﬁaq ﬁhﬁ-gﬁﬁﬂﬁf ﬁmﬁa Ha,s g___:é;_ﬁj" !
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- | : i 3 . ..
of the corp,, comm.,. @., Uid Mr. Van Wort ever tell you

that he had obtained from Belger whatever wx rights Beiger mignt
‘have to the stock? 4ns , He did. ., I show you here a letter

2 'ﬂlr:IjEiEig‘: ar oy

given to Van Wort instead of ta.nimaelf’ mﬂﬂ , Yes , he did.

4., Exhipit 00 , an order from corp. , comm., consenting to the

transfer of stock in escrow from C.H. Hutch to certain persons,

1nciuﬁ 20 ﬂh&% go Van Wort J were these 20 shares that were
WA TifeVideos. 66

o tha-iaﬂb that this letter , exhibit pp., says, " I want you

to acknowledge recelpt of diameond rigg etc., together with any

and all claims Mr. Van Wort might have against me, ¥id either

the ring or the m;Fpr gome Lo you? Ans., No sir. @., Qailing

WyihTifevideos:com:=
the corp., comm., that you had agreed to 1 h corp,, ESXX --;‘L
axxamexy a Loan with money on which to get started on production, ‘

you did furnish some money did you not. 4ns., I did. Q., When

the corp., changed its business to the mfg of hife Ray machines '_

fans.com

kns., Will you explain what you mean Dy How? &., With regard Lﬁ:‘

to the money that was pald by Lronstein , Heynelds, and mdwamﬁﬁ,._ L

what was to be done with it? Ans., Llhat money was to bﬁ-put:iﬂ.j;.;

a5 'a loan, strigtlwm to be uged Lpr the hﬂilﬂiﬁg ol machines and -

(CISICICTACICIR I

Qf, bid yﬂu so state to these paftles prior Lo the time ﬁﬁ@y ggi
ithﬁ.mﬂnw EMJ” ;.". ﬂiﬂ+. ﬁﬁwl 'Emlm @ﬂ $ Ejﬂﬂ..-aﬁw s .F
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Gf it‘ﬂﬂs turned into the company. $500.00 I kapt for my oWl use
with the approvazl of the company. ., Why did you Eeep this mmn

JI-

Ans ., Because L could not handle this deal with the british or ﬂtl

e GO
nryest o r tiéﬂ. 3

-—I

Ans., Part of them. ., That‘ﬁ the same $500.00 for which you gz juvf

the corp., a4 promisory note and)your assignement. of your rayalﬁi&Q

sns , Lt 1s. Q., I call your & ttention to plantifls exhibits _é,j

3 and 4. Pages the minuse peck of the ecorp., deallng‘W1th |
WiWEBVide

in Los ﬁngﬂLes. At the time oi thece Jmeeting% WEDE yﬁu a stock __‘

holder and a mﬂmaer of the board of directors? &ns,, 1 was.

Q., Will you ex&mime these minutes,'particudarly those of the

meeting of the bmraﬂ of directors exhibit 4, [ow in comnection

Wwwmf I

what was done at the two meetings, they &rﬁ-ﬂnmhined unﬂﬂriﬂne

meeting as shown by the minutes. ., Were you present at ali thm

ﬁe&ﬁingﬁ?' ns., L was. The first was a meeting oi the Hﬂﬂﬂ@'@f

to teancfer the 4799 shares oi stock for Mr, Cullen. XEmR such &
motion was seconded and passed. 4., “nat was done after that? |
. Ang. , The meeting was adjourned and thestock holders meetlng
L did you ‘do &t the second meeting oi the

the haanﬂ.af divhatnra.
:T gresent at these three -I;
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escwow after the company becams E;R~were some ahares to Mr. Eleﬂaﬁ

Did he pay for these shares? Ans., No he did not. Q., Did he [ '
p&y the copr., or Ulmstead or Culien anything for them? Ans., E&Ji

stock? 4Ans-, One. § , This order zuthorizing transfer of shares 3

: |
in escrow says that you can transfer to Winter 47 99 , Did he buy

these Irom you? Ans., No. Q.s Vid Bdith Henderzon buy her shﬂggﬂﬁ’i.

Ans , She did n , Did Beth] Willman buy hers? 4Ans , She did
LTV o (= ViTa = TotWatoTo it

Fickerson has recards of the fact that these pnapLe own stock, hﬁt-

the people mentioned do not have the stock . Kelley-- Have any of

these shares ever passed out ol esceow? 4Ans., No. ‘ompray ——@-—-
] - II

bid Ur. Bertol pay anﬁ-’thiﬁg for these shares? Ans., He did not.  »°8

. . . ] - II I. -
ap Ct_n SUARd s ;5 S ‘m? gl
Ste Hiss Eprns buy any? &#ns., =

They did not. Judge ~elley--- Q—- %hat did these various peopie

4o to deserve tne gife of these shares of stock, they alli tesvify
that they did nothing. Ans., M. Winters zllowed us to use his

warifevidens, tom m.;

things that he could do. Kelley—- What did Mr. Henderson do?

- sns., N_ thing. Kelley-- What did Mr Hen do? Aans., He was otat
_ | 3
boosting the company . Eeileyh-TMigs urnste1n pat up money di&ml%— 2l

she. Ans., Yes.gp 'Lla ——;ﬁpd ofhers also put up money Kﬂﬁryjﬁﬁ'_

who -did not Pﬂi’- any money? Ang. y AT t.hat n.una we ﬂlﬂ not thm B
M@T‘_ 'ﬂm m‘ﬂl 1 vﬁ.‘ '% A-EW ‘Ehﬂm? -:-F%s-nj F‘“E si - -_L -‘-i'f::';"'-.:ru
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act? Ans y SOMEe .

in the kife Ray machine saying " We appﬂmnt you to act as ym our

/ manager and to act 1ﬂ'ﬂﬂf pehail in &il matters", Did yﬂu:&?&ﬁ

g receive 'a document supposed Lo cancel this &utnﬁriyy? BAS . 4 Ees;F

i _.

1938, &avtached to which Ls

0S-COM - &

ter datdd Nofr

MAGH

show yvou &af

a.ﬁ d

s

Hoyland, being Plst Marked Jan 10, 1939. Have you seen these ~ab

before. Ans . , I have ., ~id you receive that letter? Aﬂs ,7531_

I received it on that date or the following uﬁy ., *his.ienter*-'l

T which DEXPERBEXXPEEN® purports to cancel your authority to aet

WY e Vi de s o

- | (., About when ¢id you and Hoyland leave Ior N.¥ 1o mest Lr. “°*=4‘

Ans., Nov 11, 1938, - 4., +hat would be a wesk &lter this ietﬁaﬂ

e had been written. Ans., If.es.- & , Did Hoylund tell you that he

F WWWLTLLEV. pelaal
=5 Lo
i exhibit x., Une of the modificatisns of the coatract with'the

Englash, 1hHis letter reters to Hutch's suthority to act for hife

ranﬂjﬁlyagnd Saying that ne 1.&;neh, approved ol the SHEENEENEXAX

amendments. Llhiat gks

qup, Dld '1.1: Ela'!?& ﬁU liQ r'||| _l :

- the mmeﬂts with Aim? 4ns., L did.
: - ma r.....!* Irn: {ﬂjf
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no authority aany longer to act as ahsiness manager or &j;ﬁ ne ‘-.. '

Gonin. such a -ﬁhmgz An-s;.;, No he &iﬂ* aot. &., After Hoyland

L - : . "
Jolned the compauy &s technical director did you ever ask him

the deal betwsen the owners efid Lhe compuny regsrding jthe Lieence
to O-n comp., did you take part in these negotiations? ans., [ dic

w . las any-i;h-in{g seld as to whether the liscem:e was Lo pe exclusiwe l_&}-'.

ever we saw Lit. ., &r. [ k. Said thal it was expresely
déscussed that there would De other compayies Livened in the U.e. ;0
and Lanada, did this take place ia your presence. Ans. , NoO,

; Did Dr. ﬂlfe or Mr, J:loyia.nd say that he proposasd to permit

an exclusive one aﬁﬂ-that-thﬁ ovmers were not to give licences
to other companies to compete with B-K ? Ang., Yes. Q., Was

that the understanding of' the other owners? Ans., I thought it R

fEVItES.Co

an exclusive licenece. Sapiro objected and was sustained.
At the time you signed this was it your unuerstanding that you were
¢ nlering an exclusive .Liti;ei.‘mé to B-** &t that tiweY #ns.; It wasy 'Ir

- 1hat was your Jdntention 15 . , Absolutely. & , bid ﬂ-ﬁyi'aﬁﬁ, -

WWW dF‘Ii bafioh o Sﬂu@g m‘“‘ o4 -

ini;e.nd to meke zm thls a.n semmmspve A.ic%mﬂe? kns., He did noet.

T Did you take p F@%M& th the Blanis
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. & Rey Was arnything a&m as to ME’EHE:.E the Licence that i&he ﬁl'iﬁ
.l_'. 1= i were Lo receive Bhamlﬂ be an exu.usiv& one within the rl:&m‘;imz:y ig
*‘- -',— covere? 4ns. , Yes, it was sgreed fhat they shouid get an exclu
o Y., “as thig=agreed im Ny .EﬂyLdﬂﬂﬁ presence? “N8., Iﬁ w&s

WVVDWwFIu VIUES: GQFﬂ

¥., I eall the colrcs attention te the agrecment betwesn B-R. Ikﬂr.,l, d
and the tares tmglishmeny. +his instrument fails Lo say that the &
lfcence is sxclusive . belley— boes 1t way anywhere in the -‘I: y

conlract that the Llicence 1&g not exclusive . , No. Ke.u.ey“,

of '..t’&lﬁl&l’. .Dr ‘! veryBody Jdg@ Sﬁﬂﬁ@@ mms A

the wrouble. Kelley-- I was wondering with whom mat Tirst
licence first originated. Didn't tne llicence To the corp.,

prégedo the deal with the British grﬂup‘-“ Aompray —- 4 paper

q the i J.:} - Bets out the division oIf mt:am B

W.llleMideos.com.

NS I Y
Ihut 15 not signed nowsver, Dby the corp , 1T does Not use the 'I'

. . _ - . > . ) ) N |
word licenees, it says that the company agrees not to sell the.

.

maﬂhine-but.ﬁu:ieaﬁe it snd that aiy improvements will belong

to the wners  Bapiro -- L think the im‘* is rixed on malters

- wyarifevidees:comy:

1€t so Et&ttf*’ﬁ ) is not. Aeliey-—
nircumstanﬂes L thlnk Thuts nﬂey impay an sxclusive right in
this ;agr-e.:em&mt'uamaen the owners. vompzay —— The term 11:}&:&5&,

is not used im that paper, but the agreement between the ﬁ—ﬁ.-_ﬁ_lﬁﬂ_'
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= "hﬁﬁkﬂﬂ with ”f- "11'11!1&11: who tala me that sha Typed & numhmg:
of drafts and that after tham they took it to the oifice of Fﬁi"

| attorneys and avem arger t.hat tney had to make changes on the .

R (holds an exclusive licence etc.,". Ex Lompray -zWxxx goes on

queatianing Hutch — Uid Mr. HYyland objJect to that Ldﬂgﬂage &nti
and he dld not oblect.

| WA HTOVIdE08 o

then say the D-5 had no authority to grant &n exclusive Licence ‘E@

'f!ls_he- British? Ans., He dld not.. ., Lid he say that z&-n did not
have an -exclusive Licence. Ansg., No. & , At that conference ®ith :;-

A s
,j . i Monin ﬁiﬂ Gonin than dellver & letter and two memorandums from hm ﬁ

Wy rifevidepscomr
£0r" Ans', ¥es, o dTd. oS phrt ) hea
21 _ PL | conferences with Yonin? 4ns., We did. ¢., I c¢all your attention _E_
' to cablegrams signed by Ur. Yonia and addressed to yourself, ﬁﬁt‘eﬁf ﬂ'

Oet, 3.1 1938 ., " Distressed ne reply to our cables, can you seni; i-
ying ! ALL conyin do i::
NHfevidsos.com.

matters that he mentioned there. 4Ans., fe’:s he did, §., Did Mr

Hoyland give him any explanation as to why the company had not

~ gotten these cgbles, Did he say, 1L have that correcspodence?
E&gira bﬁjeﬁteﬂ
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B D leanﬁ give any ﬂmimmim in o tor these complal

e when he read the lLett &r? Ans , Unly about the frequencies. , ﬂ@ T
e ., Lid he say to whoim

{ : A I L
frequencies. Ans. , Hg sxx Sstatea that he bhad given them the
freguencies in code, and that by using the instructions they had

they should be able to figure it out, but Dr %nm asked for the

IS ., | - No, he denled that he could read the code. Compray—&——

- Yyring the time of the trip/in Neov., had 1t been brought o your
attention t!pat the "rltlsh were complaining ? Ans. 3 Yes, many
rimes. ., Did 'vm take thm up with Hoyland? Ans., Yes, and J:LEL

WWW“‘*E{ EHOROS COM #mi

e frequencies. 4ns., Y&8 , mady times” W., What

I
||
w

-. oo L
did Hayland reply, &Ans.y I gave it to them ln code " baptlrr;

| N

took the witness— @-— Will you find the mi'nu tes t_:ii‘“ Nov Znd. 4’?3& 5

regarding the expenses of the corp., will you show me the Llist.

0. s You pa s 0 keraun and 1charﬂﬂm' "_
JeVI080s . E0m. ¢

five dollars. Ans., Yes , I see 1t does. K’.%Il?}*—-— [s that the < ':_
minute book you bought. Aans. , It is. Sapiro —¢-- You signed s -
this gaffidavit. Ans., Yes. Q., Lid you file this , knowing &

what the dssues in,t ' Ang. 5 1 thaught i did

WWerlm eVI- Yol e

'1 a.n@ shweﬂ that the book was an old one uaeﬁ to save expenses.

. . . |‘
e s ' A e w v W' s of the mesting :ﬁl Emg l;*smm ﬁ_,i‘ |
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.
' ém, ’she ;aa.g*aa ﬁ'& sSee ﬂﬂm&t ﬂaam were no ghmgﬁa ‘ina:ﬂE in the _ﬁ:‘_m

a_r-.t.e;r: I left the or -_' nization. 4., What time does 1t say ﬁhat

that maeting touk place. Ans. , June Lst at ten o! cloek. Sa
: N .

ey dﬁﬁs “C O]

your affidavit that you had careimlly s?tﬂdiaﬁ the minutes did you

mean it? G, , ig ! ou ever get paild g 25& 00 .
WWerrtF 3OS COM -t
5 ¥ did the mrg&nizatian ﬂl:’;LL_LEEt in t’llltl(lﬂ? -Ans., 1 wowld say 2 _i
= | perhaps $225.00, k., Is there a rpcard. of that? Ans,, I pmme : Tr
so, in the fge_t&éi!d_s; of the ‘corp. Q., I would 1ike to see that.

vompray —— L .&an: t see the n:aeé:éﬂali:a; of this anyway. 8Sapiro —-
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_ After gecess. Sapiro questioning. Hutch on witness stand.
I show you a book that has® been delivered to ps from Mr. BEdwards.
the o
1s this first book ol accounts of the old corporation. Ams., Hm, It,::g -7

ihto the orgenization? Ans —- +his book has no connection with those

accounts , ii 1s my personel ledger taken from my personal files i.ﬁ‘i"ﬂhﬁn_
my concent. @-— Don't blame me , 1t was given to me by Edwards. 4
Lompray tried to have .rus book keptjout of evldence, and Kelley sustai

WY TifeVideos.com-

Mr. Winters May 25 .937? Ans-- If [ mgy have my parsonal ledger so !
that I can xksxxuxx check up,l will see. Compray wanted to have the
ledger returned to Hutch , but Judge Kelley ruled otherwise, Ans. , Huteh-

L received as a parﬂonal gift SGme monsy but I ardarec’i it set up in mﬁ-‘ "=

ere ze!e ihauras afls oes g;j enl o W

Ans—- Absoiutely not. Kelley-— Was that m ney used in the corp , for
anything? Ans-- No. Sapiro--Q-- Will you lock at the top of the next

page , does it show a loan to Mr. J.W. finch? ¥id he give you that

AT T é\?‘iﬁé6§

of stock for that meney. K Ans—- .Elu §-- Was the Xxxx $500.00
returned to Finch six mciﬂths ago. “ns-- It was , in Jyne ;, bu ws&lﬁ
Y-— Why fiiti ys::au da ‘bhib , what were the circumstances? Ans-- He

presented a note sigge by ‘Mr. a and indorced by me. I have it

WWW‘*‘" FI CVBI

Q—— Yaur item here states th.at tﬂe laan'was made. April 7th 1?3'?,
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L remember it , it was a renewal of the previous note from Mr. Cullen, . t{:

: - : . L
he asked for an dndorcement of the notey . Y-—— Who put up the money .

to pay him? Ans-— It was the five humdred dollars charged on the books

money for the school . §-- When did you orgeuize U.A.S., ? Ans-- Feb _;;

‘i

> e Vip i

i
dvanced

of 1933. U-—- For whet purpose? #Ans-- The promofion of a wrrecmn—— .

dence school in aviation, and the protection of myself agsinst other

b contracus. @-- Did H4¢"teach thé same course as the U.P.I,, was su paséﬁ ,i
VWAL M H B80SO w
A -

you recelve money from Henderson in comeetiun with the Nevada corp?

Ans., Yes. { -- Is Van Wort's mame on that 1list? Ans-- If is.

@ == Lid he put money up for the expenges of the cﬁ.rpatic:gn-_s ANnsg , Iﬁar:

&

! @ — d8n't that what you said you did? Ans -- He peid attorneys dees 4
| Wy ritevides ¥
\M Memory . Q-H- Di ev 2 ” -i‘t
A hasn't ?E-’L. §-- How meny shered ol U.hero stock did he get for this }&
E’ ' money? Ans-- I am not sure. Y-- 0 the stockholders mentiuned in this :_II'-I.
_qIFJ 1ist the fbllnﬁing were -likawzi:a‘e connec ed with the N evadg Corp, o
i
- ;
Bor. done to get these courses going? Ans—- I couldn't say. @ — Could
i:- | ' there have been activities of the corp , that you would kx net :h,ai!re _'5
i known zbout? ans—- There most certasinly could. &-- How could have _I |

' . 7 this have been? testlmmgr was too fast to get) Hutch Just

WWWtﬂ&F% SVHEE0S-CoMf- &

“.1 S&P——H-—— At that time that Winter , or Willizms) made these J.ama- r

r money. Q-
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state 1s heresay. &—— ﬁid.ha say that these gifts were to enable you ol

to give &ero courses TO the yauth of 5.D., ete. Ans-- Yes. -- How Iﬂq
many students did . yﬂu have at thﬂt time? Ans-- At that time we A

to be left in the hands of the court, but nut entered as evidence. J-f
:

Ans--Hutch-- ( After looking thpough books) I don't fimnd any record
| Vi

ks Start with the organiz tieon or

- much sooner, Will you look at page eleven of ekhiblt 38 for identificatio

Can you tell at what time and in what amount ﬂr..ﬁertai made you a

loan. Ans—— July 26 1937 for $300.00 . 4-- Rave you ever paid him.

¢-— Did you ever pay m? ﬂﬂs--i No. - Was he on the list of L
| lJL'
Kelley ( after loﬁkiﬂg at the buok 1n questlon, §

. attention to page L1, Mr. Hutch, These entries &are not In your hamnd S
writing , is that right? Ans—- That's right. Kelley—— You did not i

supervise these entiies, snd they have nothing to do with B-R 7

& pigl lllzr i\ § yadl kugw o Jirote i -
. :I ! | a,éM—i)d" GS- :
uader your éuP_EI‘Yi.ﬂijﬁﬂ? Ans-- 1t Laocks ‘te me as 1f its been coples Ifrm
something else, its looks like a copy of my personal ledger. Zt:

Kelley—— Do you khiow how this boek got into the posession oI Mr E@*ﬁﬁ@ﬁ?ﬁ
' [{

Ans-- HNo. Eeliey——..i?e you evgr wgen this book before? Ans-- No.

_Wwweritevide

. rarlects the accounts that I owe. HRelley-- You recaivad h&w ‘much

M Ef fﬂm “‘iﬂ"i&rﬁﬁ . Bﬂﬂﬁ-— Hﬁﬂﬂ'm' -._H_aijfl&f“*‘"‘ p'ig Fm mm ;-_
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s long haﬁ ycm known him prior to that time? Ansr- I dem"‘t I'EEELLL,. &b fw
. & year at the most. Kelley—- Had you been in any business with him? I:
Ans-- No. 1EElle¥;; [t was moBe social marter, was it ecasual or close?
51 Ans-5 1t was not so but 1tswas gclose. Kelley-- In what' wWay were EE|
- WA, BIBVIGe 0506
b him in & business way. Kelley-- Did you know him well enough to call
i him by his Tirst name? #ns—— Yes. Kelley-- Yid you give him any |
E;<~ " security for these loans, or did he ask for sny? Ans — No. Kelley--
EE} ] Did you sign anythin;g , any 'prqm.is_nry notes. Ans-— No. Kelley—How
]

. | B . +a

RA#INE
fas== Mhe™Tig d.a:;.-s.wgfﬁ::
!

nothing, the ownership in rights would run inte monsy , maay thousands
of &Qllars; I owned an interest in en item called " Nofog", it was

used Ameliz Barhurt in &.F., for the purpose of gighting.fﬂg:, I also

;"' 1ad the assurance of*
- WWWLE K
é in s device for lowering a&repl&neﬁ by parachute , I own stock in that :
- Kelley-- How much stock did you own in that? = ans-- I think about ?i&g;
i_ 8 thousand dollars worth. Kelley-— Did this stoek have any market
ﬁ. value? 4Ans-- No. [Kelley-- Yid you tell Winters what your asﬁeﬁ$
Wi evieeoseom
f mar and bpwwmx borrowed 50Q 00 without @ scratch of the pen, or
_ any agresment between you? Ans Yes, he gave me the money in cash, _ﬂ ":.i
|. helley-- Did you tell hi whian, ya would pey 4t back? Ams—— Ne.
[ Kelley-- What did you want the money for? Ans-- to go back sast and I
: gety@dd tiena.l i Llljﬁr he hepa SED il edd ey V1d 0u=gl¥galid |
- \MWALTITEVIOeUS..COT
_I? ~ And-- 1 dﬂnhﬁ'believe I ddd. :Kelley~~ hApe you sure about thai? ;
%1 ;illr_%ﬁ$-_'I aam“t &Eg*ffﬁa so long &go. -Eﬁltayh— ﬂhﬁﬂ A t? | hat
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you owed him money dign't you? Jns-- No. Kelley—- Were you afime
attempting to pay your debts in any instance , when you made these
transfers of stock im B-R? Ans—— No, I still owe the money. Kelley——

feyidensicont™

Saplor-—Y-- Just what did you mean when you Sald that you considered

this money you got from Winters as a gils. kns—- Because that was

our understanding. §-— Aren't these pages that I show you written

our own handwri Ans ey 4re. Y-- Llhen of course, you
L\ TR Vid 6 0 5-Go ==
E; Ans-- 1 hadNtt gone that far in it. (-- You received some maoney Irom ‘?d
!!"_I Raynolds on May 7th 1938, dldn't you? Ans-- ¥Yes I think it was about J'-'_i

that ~ate, (-- You &cceptea this check? 4Ans-- I did , under protest. :5

o

Ly : - | oo e e
v Y—- When aid you dePnsit that check? Ans--I think about the next &ay. 3

ZOTT™

_apl
-1

WYY T H

:E‘ Heynoids check . VYompray objected and was stistained, and saplro went F‘f
: - about it ia another way. Sap-4— What date did you receive -ﬁxE_QO.D_ﬂ“ :lw"
EI from Edwards? Ans—— About one week after that. (--Will you look at 1.'_
H b N elo t =Lt. amdm‘t J: monzsy was credited to the eﬂr‘p?ill.l. e
II_I— account of Bdwepds in the buok of the n—H corp. -_ﬂ-n_s—'—If my memory is
;"— correct, the two ﬂep'uéit slips you showed me are the transfers fﬁﬂﬁ ;' J.
Ry bdwards account: Q-- Look in the Beuk book for the record of that

2 deposit. Ans-— It we 1t dpposited, I used it. Sapiro then showed :

- WYY sFite

Hns—- I don't set up these books ,

- | f. | Q Iihier.t ymi tmk ﬁegnﬁlds check dfiﬁ h& get any J;'
— No.' Q--Did 3 Fawads sat:ﬂr‘ﬂ% B ins

(ens

aee:l,pt i’ﬂi‘ 34‘&?. g
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@-- Yid you put Into this' book the item of $500.00 which was the money ]‘f
|

from feynolds? Mns-y No, =5 That money was taken from theSe people

early in May of 1938. There was a meetingd of the board of directors- R

- .

monies? Compray objected and was sustained. -- Sap-——- (showing ﬁh€11

"l

these

at that meeting. &£ns-- I did not. §-- There was another meeting

=
:l‘
5 g minute book) Did you report the taking of thes- checks t0 the ﬁ-i.r'ag.nmz'_'
A
r
r'
=

-':‘: of the directors mﬁ Z5, dild®you
. Kk

ALY Mo | 5|62 W 1

reimrthitxauthat time? &nsa-(:aiﬁé?

STNE

;;; later meetings of Jund and July. Lid you report it then? Ans-- No.
e G-~ When 4id you Finaliy report it? Ans—— I think it was at the first

o meeting after the return Trom the essl, sometime 1o Aug. Q-— Xou were

R present .af a IﬂE_Eting.. on Jyuly 12

= wwnerifevideos coms e
showed that Hutch was present & He meetings and signed the mintites.

i G-- At the Aug 12 meeting you received authority to lssue some notes

1 it is s0 recoeded in the minutes,
a

for these smounts. Ans—— That's right. Q— Did you present thess =

!

F--__ i notes to the vakbaus people yourself? Ans-- No. Q- Did you at any
|. |

3

e |
N

e

‘.' - gl F . o oy, J .

ey it? Ans-- A lettor addredsed to Edwards stating that I was the

L owner of so many shares of stock impounded by ¥ickerson, and that this
=

ot % stoeck could not be transferred or sSole without the permlission of the

Sl corp. ,comm. belley=- Was angthing said about money that you got from

WWWY., Fifeviaeos:

~ Ans-- No sir. Court adjourned for the day. | -
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Friday June 30, Morning séssion. LCompray informed the court that

He was anxious to Tfinish the suit this day as Judge belley would be

apsent for the month of Yuly. Also that if the fight went on there 3
I I
He zaid further that if dutech was guilty of any crigiminal action
as reguards stock mindpulations that was a matter for the districy
attorney. dJudge selley declared that he wanted to know just which of
gl

stock holders we e i ent. Sapirg salid that he thought he was

WA -@%/ |10 S:COHT~ &
' \
3 would be completed and that Sapiro would be given every opportunity

I‘-.

g - to cross examine the witness fully. Hutch then took the stand. And

g

sapiro started cross examination.

' Sap--0—- You hawe just.StatEﬂ that while you have not given a receipt

b e rifeviceos.cons

R G-— Will you please repeat the contents of that letter. {ns—— AS

near as * can remember, it stated that it wes impoundea with a

IEﬁresentative of the corp., €o,,., 8 8aa & certain number of shares
would be given to them as a gift,

KA FIF SVl «GEHT)

(-- Have you got these letters? Ans—- No. G--~ Do these letters

make any mention of the fact that.yﬂu received money from these
people. Ans-—- Not that I remember. &-— Did it mention the number of

Shared? Ans-- Yes. Y-— Was the number computed at the value of the

. J:f@v i

when they gave_yau the money in May unvil Aug? _Ansyw.ﬁujlj}'__ ‘i
,,_; i g ;ﬂqug . q understand @Im these . 'f‘@anl e gift ._

1 they

. L iU p, - B . r 1
- Selt L—.f oy 3 v o g J V.l n- lr _-T |'- 1 LEL I|, H'_* __l|||¥_1l' ﬂ_rrl _[_" L hj_-._ Gl | =
el Tl 1 Jl‘ ey 4 BIRS e 1”““ ' ; e :r e e ”':‘—l..""J



shares WEEs was proportionate to the amount of money they put in,
was that accidental? .&I’LSH 1 wonld say that it was. .Q;—Egga—'-—-: Do
you have in mind wnat Mr, HE}Q‘IG_L@.“% had on mis check where it was

regarding appl iﬂ’-r::. f
I do not @-— That's my mistake.,
how many shares are alioted to #y. Winter? Ans-- 500. &-- And he i~ -
had pald you $5500.00 . ans-- No $6@50.00 ($6250.00) . He made '.'-/i
| Jf y@u persona G—— I received it _H
H{EVidets.COm.- &
Ans-- Only indirectly. @-- Have you put it in __iﬂdir-ect,ly? Ans~y 1 ‘was
doing work for the organization, traveling around the country trying = ,,
| to arrange for the courses. &—— AT the time Winters gave you the money
] .'r'- did the corp., own gny, courses? Ans-- do. GQ-- No comtracts was :
WA IR v e E
correct? ﬁnﬁ+— can't say until see the cﬂn-taﬁﬂt, Jur of ;
e FOUr owil memory you caa't say that. Ans-— No, §-- 'J’us’t when did |
,_: the directors authorize 3r.91; to meep the 500.00 you held out. Ans—- H@ﬁ:—;
| it was sometine pri-.:sr TO acceptmg the maney, sometime prior to ﬁajr, as
_Very weﬂ
G-- You sald that they sald that was to enable you 1o entertain the _
"f. British. Ans—- Yes. @—— but the Britlsh had already left the country -.":
: oner two months ago, when did you leave for your vacation? Ans——- SOme '-j
1 1: time tLoward t.hE: midgiles of Yune g But they laft before you did :l
- WARLFifevideos.com

inhe:,x were Not here where yrau could entertaln them Ans-— Th&ﬁ's figh‘ﬂm m
Q= When digd wu g&i: your nbte 7 Aﬂs—— d ﬂm,‘mk mat, m t‘ma. .mﬁﬁ;g_ 4

. |,.1_1_
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§—- Did you givé him the data . Ans—— Fart ol it. G-- You mamim& .

- Sy Handersﬂn,'whu to act as Vice ‘res, so you allnﬂated some stock -
rl: f | 5= () t

g E | g oL € Q ﬁ.era
E- corp ,;ﬂﬂﬂ you had tﬂzﬁfﬂﬂfit- Ans-- No, we got them Irom tne aotner
: series. qf_.iﬂu say that you didn't testify that you dlﬁn't-&rﬁﬁ-thﬁaﬂ )

P

L Virginis lessons. Ans—-- 1 said that we droped trying ' to get the EEHIB&- .
t Q@ - You 'npvér got anyew irginia Jfees for lessons did you? Ans— We |
| VVWWwH eViGeOS-€ Fﬁ
: | - i
: returned or waived. G&-- You spoke ol money advaneed by yuu to dp. :I
3 ; ,
3 Fickerson, we vﬂ t you to be paid from tuitd on fEBa when received? T
) ins-- 1 dcnt't remember that. 4—— acecordiag to the Little book the ’Eﬁ

inech lean was made to whom. Ans-- Mr. “nllen. | == Was that the item 4

nerifeyidens:conts

;' 1 had endorced the note an assumed the obligation. k-- Why was the

3 inﬂte.made to Lullen and not to you?  Ans— Begause 1 WESfiﬂu#&ﬁsaﬁ

;_ v Y“igy watting for Cullen to join me to go bank.tﬂ'“itﬁlﬂi& to try

}].. gnd secure the additigfal aerriinry we Wnﬂu&d and & me money Was

WAL eV e 08-GaMN
~ paid part of the bills Qea Haw much did you get of this money?

: Ans-- Nene, &-- o that where it sayd that in the book that's not

:-' correct? Ans-- I didn't set up tﬁat item in the books, L did not

p receive cash , ax 1 accepted im its place the responsibility of

I-T,t the Belger stock, F!Ice i

En_ aﬁﬁressea to “r Van Wart, and + aﬁk'yﬁu.lf that is your signature

_“Eﬁﬁt i&wem z&nﬁ—-—~ '2.'&5- Qn—a Wh&:t mterﬁw[: in amek nad ruu.c

1
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certain stock to Pelger. Ans-- I did. (-- Did you kmow thet Mr. B&lger
' S k. . he was X

was selling that stock to Mr. Van Yort? Ans—- No, Ikxwas transferradg , s

sabject to the c&ﬂdltlﬂﬂﬁ under woich it had been given to him, any

“fifevidegs:com:=

portion

signed by Eutch, I now show you & check payable to you in the amount of

$20 00 endorced by you , signed by Van "ott, have you seen that before?

hns—- Yes. OBapiro--G-— To the court -- We are showing the court thaﬁ
thgse traﬂaactlnns, Now Mry. Hutech, ;

VA VAV Y AL Y=3VA o [=YaY-WaTe s 2]

by Van Wort. How many shires to be trdnsfmrruﬁ by yau Y Ans=L. ZOCSES f;

Q—— Vig My. Van v%ort lead you any mon=y after that? ﬂnn++ No. :J
Y-— Did he lend any to the U.F.I.7? Ans—- I don't think so., Q-- L show |

you a receipt re991ved Van fort, %$<00.00 yux U.F.I. ban “lego Calif,

Yeg,
WW tnat Ei‘ Wrong, shqult bg$ !I!j;!anas hl

changed = #EEIwr wPapiro Lhen showed a check made out to Hutch fﬂP‘%ﬂﬂlgﬂ

signed by Van Wont snd indorced by Buteh, Q-- Yesterday morning you

said you made & mistake 1in your s fidavit , when did you find this auth"

WAL B fevides “

F
Vompray did, after reading parts of the original complzint . q~~jWheﬂ..q[

L did this happen? Ans-- Sometime alter 1 had filed my afiidavit. ,Hﬁ
F- G-- When?  Ans-- Between the date of I'iling and the time kp, ulmsﬁgagfqﬂ*
} Culien , rickerszon gn myseLf weat ‘_fi??
Vi PV
rIL R S0ne TR L T S LS e thﬁ testimony of Wr. OLmstead? _.,,..-.E
E? S Ans—- Positive. Y-— What was your mistake? Ans—— Waen I said ﬁhaﬁ I

| ‘the mtes were absolute correct, the fﬂ‘&'ﬁ error was the

‘iom of the tie of the svbek b lders meeting on Juie 1, together




8L =

he said that she wam't there. Look In the book please , and see 1f

WALl b

never thougnt of 1iT. - E"2‘-'1_11- ‘_hear.d them read in B‘r_abnﬂ, and heard L

- WikBALEITe VG

HEEXE notice the difference. L-- Xou knew Lhat that meeting of Jtmﬁ "'

Ans-- Yes  Y-- Lou spoke of costs that had been advanced in t:he'

with the statement of the prepared minutes, of the Aug meeting in

fresno.  Q--— Was one of ibe errors that all of the pages were wrong?
Ans—- What do you mean. §-- Hever mind. Y—= You stated that l.ﬁ-
r = - '

there is any record of the presence of Miss Willmen. Ans-- Afger | '_J
.y | =3y r | | - AL

looking in the bock , there is nothing in the minutes. Y-- You |

signed the minuted deic ‘t'yau Yes. Q-- And you mever noticed =

dees.60M

' S| -
that there were vital mistakes in them. Ans—— It was the content of
the minutes themselves as near as 4+ could remﬂmhéf them, I didn't gﬁ '“;!

Ans-- ot necessarily. g-— As sect., you were respomsible for the m i

fins—— Yes.  @-- *hen shoulddi't you have done that, shouldn't you

have seen that they were right? Ans-- Hot necessirlly,
Ans-— Mr Ulmstead,

@@@I}

you ever suggest that they correct these minutes. = Ans-- I didn't ; -k,
I
i

the minutes of the

lst, was a matier conderning this case when you made your aifidavit. :
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Q- :fm e 'a:imaw Seh, up Aerc “ohool in Nevada? Ans— mm iy
Q- Iliﬂn' t Mr. Van VWort pa::.r over a Ehmsaﬂé dollars into thatn, aﬁﬁ

REss g &

alaa Mr. Henderson? Ans - Yes, we needed fmney for advert:tsmg
. Q- Eﬂ:ﬂ:x Y.A. S wassogmed merely bygyou perscnally wasn't it?

- WANWL BT

personally? Ans—- No, for *Ehe organization.

P

Morning recess ecalle

Recess.
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fpiday June 30. Hutch on the stand. vapiro cross ezamining.
Sap--Y—- LL was about Feb., of 1938 that you had your Aero schools
§-— At that time the U.P.L.g

inc , in Nevada? Ans—- That's right.

.ﬂ- ?

- F . L o - | m_

Q-- Show ng record bock which contained pay revealing value ol contracts
t & 49970.00 , wsre these the contracts with the Virginia £ero |
Schooi. Ans-; Yes., Q— When thnese wore B-R'S did yoo change your

i1isting of a@ssets? s—— The contrgclb was never shandoned.

L WiRMLHTeVideos-com-
.: * that the WI'P , was no enlonger enrolling studemts and that Hutch was:
E_f-' 2 resigning frow the compsny to a Lend to other business) Does't

that indlcate that there must nave_ been an ab&n@umemt of the &ero 3

school venture. s—-— Not, IIE'GE“%I:,{I':LL}I W~— You say that Cullen !I
wlﬂirt ey & ,..LQLSL.EO Q.8 i
i
Ang— So "IE'Bl e between the fir. r and fiftesenth. §-— Then you went ’

te the iu_b a week lab r and agaln refused , when wulﬂ be? £n5-- 1
would say around .t‘n__+.- cth and 7th  L—— And then you went :::.g&iﬂ with ;.-r.
, @a larger fr_:n.m and sed againd, wHkn was that? Ans-— That was | :a-
LeVId805.C0M «w

and the 30th, is that correct?y Ans—- Comewhere aboug that Ttlime,

Q-- And then Dr. Hife znd Hoyl=and signed =n assignment to you on

‘April:30th, is that correct? Ans— Right. . ¢— What tiwe did the

I  Britisk get there? Aas—- About the <3rd of May. (-- You stated that h
" and speed was B rf esswti&f;, and ;t WES E r'efnra necess :

Ee’ﬁ t&gﬂilaﬂ mrf;h ma eﬂrg- F:I.J:Ef"t W:ﬂ Hﬁggeﬁﬁbﬁﬂ BUNSW | COrp .y SUH
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”ﬁa34t¢ géi-sameﬁh&ng , and Hoylend zlso. You sald that there ﬁﬂ##ﬁ.
dlSﬁHSSlﬁﬁ ending with Eife getting $6000,00 > H'yldnd &éuaﬂ (6]0)
anﬁ Couch §3000.00, whar did Couch get¥ Ans-— Nothing, he was

~— Was he supposed to get anything ¥

B06-COMN- bl

sugposed to get it butpiie didn's .

- WWOAE e

1m.accurdan¢e to the divislon agree upoa between nlfe, H yland angd 1
g
nicself L—— Haw did youw lolow that? Ans—— Because they told me so JH

) -

themsedves. Q-- What was thy next step in r ference to your conntechom

-wiﬁh the cempany . Qnséu'well, we galled a aéries.ﬁf conlerences in 5
of 1938. @-- The owners then came to an agreement with U.P.I? - * fi
hns-— Yes, after they hiad come to an sgreement among themselves. 3

{Qh— You were a part owner slace the 15th. Ans— Y¥Yes, Q-=- There had }
been no disposilion © ) the owners between April 30th and ‘;_;

WWLEITeVIdeos. oM. -
part of tne affidavit which was slgned by you, feb <0th, 1939. XEns—-Yes,
W~— Does [t say that Cullen had been given an option to arrsnge for J
the £gx mfg and distributicn of the maﬁni;es, and thit Caollen on ¥ay.

v 2nd gave to the cﬂrg , these rinta under his eontract for the mfg i

vicleo

answer

\W\Y/ r1fe Com:
—— pefore lﬂﬂﬁ tne alioutes o

that meeting. E-= We are nct asﬁlng abowut, thp.m_ﬂuc,; we gre asking

rue

To tine best of my belief it 15 trua with ths sxception that it should

My. Cullen in my pfeﬁ-tmmﬂ he was the sole owner. Q- aBout, BMEE éw&- ""

bqgwa m’t‘iﬂw Rife h you a@ﬁ égﬂm&. a@ﬂ mwrlﬁm o the
: I - I_'" l-_. ) I hl
lr e
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‘an oral promise to Cullen . Mr. Rife dbnied oh th, stend that he
ever gave this option to Cullen! Ans—- I heard him suy it. Q-- Wou '
wrote out the first form of the g=sigmemt that Rife and H_yland :l

acrifevideos. o

E"-I'” oral promise to Cullen? Ans-—- Ho. 4-- You wers present at one
ti, meeting of the bpsrd of dlrectors af the H.E-I;,-anJMay-éﬂﬁ 1938,
E;, - and you signed the minutss as present? Ans— Yes. (— Who was the
;,H | chairman of that medf) ins—8 I was. G- I will read @ portion of
WAMW- FHEVIC
: _ | e L =1
i stated by Cullen that he held Lo ﬂptlan on tne b-R machines znd wanted
L ; .
_ 6o give the corp. , the rights to this option In further payment , for
oy his stock 1in wheo eorp A vote of thanks and scceptancs was extundﬁd
these ;
ix to Clalent™ —- Iﬂﬂ nronaunced TRe minutes corroct didn't you? &ns—+ia£. 4
b =
L WY \'/ |
Wibn Hoyland dﬂﬂ 11& g8 i =uchl
and tell him thet &y only had &a opti n with Rife? e
you Jjust 2g caspally deceive the dircctors? Ans-- I dlien't ceceive %
o them at all. Kelley—— Well whilch it true Eﬂs——.ﬁuth, yzur Honor 'L
Sgp--4=- But at thal ¥ .ﬂ.] Ihu WribT .t:u.,ut wikm | J
AW, deos ¢ ,
¥

K Aiusg-- Yes, —— You knew thht;yqu.had.that in wrilifig ood thot no one

else had 1t? Ans— Yes. g—— -¥Yau you told th- board ol direetors

that Callen had this rignt, whlle all the tiwme you Z:ew only you had

the right, is that eﬁifact* ANS-— It would seem so. g-- Whet wes

‘\/\aﬁauﬁwvg\yHW" || I ‘EE! ) ‘::,1E§;£m;: _Qq'iﬂﬁnyﬂﬁ UVEer
to you? Anshﬂ le agrepd Lo re. ’ )

1 ease Lhe statement or Dr Hid that |
f{ i . hﬁ’@ﬂulﬂ have the option . Q-- He gﬁf& it up thah, *ﬂnﬂa;:ﬂenaggegﬁ )

[

Al ,.r @-m@a it up %o the g}um'p 5 in _Li.@u% & mﬁrm.w& nad. &

L 1
I,. 1 : Epfwe b o s )
ey - o i e T iﬂm
- m R =l e e W ISR




¢-- The corp., didn't have & contract with the owners tihen. (Sap then
read from the minutes regu _'.'L,&ir'tg Cullen's reilesse of the option) W&Eﬁ‘fﬂi

this record of the mitmtes prep&rad muell La&ter that the date stated?

evideos con -

quoted feom the mlnutes to the effect that the sact. , Said, that

l_|1I
X tch had negotioted a valuabile contract with the owners of theRife 2
' o7

Hay, fot &€he copr., To Lease the machines Is that correct? Ans—- Yes.

Y=— What did ycu do @ fut the Cdller meeting‘-’ Ans—-- Llathj_n apparentl;

WIWWEF 05 COH -

ror the issuance of stock, what ___cii_-_ti you do about that? Ans-— My thought

k/

~ wag that Cullen had given us this right and I was instructed to get &
written c:::@nt;_aict wit’h the owners, §—- lostructed by C‘LJ.-_'J,-EII? ADs—— L. -

r
2

cdon't remember. Q—-—- What aid L'U.L.LEH say were the terms of his optien

n o zy.moy Ty SN TP e
WWWTITRVIQCOS com.,,.. -
:—r Did you a vise the bog - rectors wnat T «Ez_. terms of that option --I!

. were? MAns-- 071ly indefinitely, that he had the right we took over. .',"
I,‘ : | i .'.J
S . Q-—‘~— You didn't state any terms. £Ans-- No. (-- Did you kaow what the
A value of that right was . Ans—— No, I still didmkk don't ’

i cifevideos com

¢—— You testified that you went to W.Y., with Hoyland where you delt

with Dr. Gondn. Ans—- L did. @— Y u likewise identified a letter

Irom the British containing complaints, and you testified that thess

W‘WW%F#% leas-co

L show you here copies of thr:;se contracts? -Ans—— Thay are.  §{— !Eb.gc}g i

!t

3

"

= things were gone ofer \ns-— That's right. §--— &fter
L

:

were mfeaﬁheﬁ ai't.er aansicleratinn mi the ﬁmpl;aints ? Ans-—- Yes. o



104

@-— Did Dr. Gonin insist upon putting’intﬂ the ag?eement anything
regarding frequencies? Ans-- No sir. g-- Did he pay you seven
hundred and odd dollars in payment of balance due on British lab
machings yvand fAin addition™~did he giwﬁ.yﬂgchﬁﬁhs to tadtim g~ $1 000004 00,
which was over &ue , and“¥ater on was tHat“cheek caneiedy and did he
substitute another check. Ans—- Yes. Q—— Who prepared the minutes
of the meeting of Augxdx 28, 19387 Ans-- They were prepared in
Fickerson's home in Los #ngeles, after a conversation between Cullen,
Mr Wlllmﬂﬂ, myself and FleEPS@ﬂ —— And you signed them? Ans—- I
did. Q—— Contained in tHOse mlﬂutes there 18 a“wesolution by Uimstead
in ten parts, some of them are as follows, That the board make a demand
upon Rife, H¥yland, and Buteh for full and complete information
concirning design and frequencies of Rife Ray machine, and that they
take action to insure the secrecy of the freguencies?aEXXREXRARAIN
Austt L Ffacdl VW that.] Q£ HoylLiddfwas Mot MHrestnt at’ that ‘wméEting?
Ans-—N6. "Q-—— You were? ins—- ye¥’ Q=- You were présent at the next
meeting as geheral managerf Ans-- I don't think I was, 1 am not sure.
Q— What did you do to carry out that resolution, did you ever maHe

a demand upon Rife for the frequenciles? Ans— I didn't. Q-- You said
that he had them, and (forty more that he did not reveal? Ans_- He only
‘ﬁéid he had them. Q-+ We eredit Dr. Rifes word here ,,you signed one
of these contracts in N.Y., as agent for the owners . Ans-- That's
correct. @Q-- Did you show this contract to Dr. Rife when you returned?
Ans-— Yes sir. @-- Did he approve of it. Ans-- He didn't object.
Kelley-- What did he say when you showed it to him? Ans-- He didn't
say anything, ‘he guat?ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁi His heaﬂﬁrﬁﬁa—ﬁapf— Wihen" did m@@jéhaw

it to him? Ans— ABout the first week in Sept. TQ—-'Bid‘yﬁé ever

tell him what you had done about &approving what Cullen had done.

Ans—- No. Q#Q The agreement said that the two shall have the right

to over rule you in the decision ; didn't you tell them of each



decision as you made it? Ans-- I don't think I did. Q-- 1'1l show
you minutes of a meeting of BHec, 6th, in which you make a motion to
make Hayland technical advisor. At any time after he was separated
from, the ,goup.» did you demand the fireguencies from Dr. BRife? Ans-- 1
Vasked/ni o kamrx [teach tham to'\some, one, so «that, we cbuld dorrgctly
care for the machines that were now outstanding? Q-- Did he give them
to the corp? Ans—- Not to my knowledge. Q-- How much did you gew
from the British contracts as a whole. Ans—— ABout $2960.00, in % of
payments , and royalkties of $200.00 .on the four machines. @-- Did you
get other proyaliies as Ome of /the owners. Ans=- Yes, $60.00 a machine.
§-- Then how other many other loans or other acquisitians'were there
made, which you received from May 1938 to Nov., Ans-—- I wouldn't be
able to answer that without checking up. g-— What has been your
occupation . Ans—— For the past four or #x five years 1 have VEEEX
besns tryinghto gev~this sere schook!in-eperation. Q== AS.a promoter?
Ans-- Tt's zlways promotidnal untid {$sinwopération.’ §=+ What did
you do before this ? Ans-- In 36 I spent my time in trying to get
under way, waiting for correepondence from the east , paking a Trip
east to get the proper contracts for the school. Q— Your work in the
last 4 or 5 years hasgbeen primoriaily prumntianalé Ans-- Yes.,
Sapire=+ \That's all.

Compray took the witness.

G—- I eall your ,attention to the $200.00 receipt given to My. Van Wort
which is dated Jan 28, 1937, and the $200.00 check from dr. Glemn.

Do these two represent one and the same transaction? Ans—- 1 think
they dre @ifférent’ | QF—\The/receiptythen wag not given tor ‘hﬁi check
or money paid when the cHeck was c¢asheéd? Ans-="I%t was not. 'Q— Here

is pkaintiffs exhibit 25, a letter sent from theB-R to the British

Oct, 4, 1938, and which begins with a paragraph ,

" At least certain letters seemed to have been sent to them on ¢Erﬁﬁﬂﬁ_l-
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dates," Was the matter of these letters discussed with Gonin in N.Y}?

Ans—-— These were a good many letters or lack of letters discussed,

mainly to the effect that we promised to do things and to send

information which wé didn't do, Aompray-- .Q-- That's ali.

kellsyl You\say thdt|these people mwhe put_out bhe money Brisfeins

and others, did anot receive a receipt , but a form letter. How many

of these letters in all did you issue? Ans-- Five. Kelley—— Were

these letters uniform in content . Ans-- Yes, one was copied from the

other. Kelley-- Was the form suggested by an attorney, or did you

consult /the lawyer abouf.tihem/at @112 .Ans-- Ne, Kellgy--+ Will you

tell me your best recollection of the form of these several letters?

Ans—— I am the holderg of blank mumber of shares in U.P.1., a @Galif

corp-, this stock is impounded by Géﬂer of state crop., comm., state

od Calif , with ¥r, Fickerson , if and when it is approved by the crop.,

Y a Wk solal it frontad o¥e. § A %o bsd Wy aydusibue Lot blank

the amount of stock that you own and the amount to be conveyed, were

the baanks filled in in each letter, and you signed the letter, and

was eaeh letter delivered to the address of these people following the

payments of moneys togyou? Anss=- Igcan't say. Kelleyd- You did not

deliyer aﬁmfmf these le%%ers;ﬁeiare*yﬁﬁvgﬂt the mané}? Ans=- [l don't

think so. '@-— Kelley-- Did you give anyother documents to each of these

parties or any memorandum. Ans-- Not at that time, No, Q-—- Relley--

Later these four letters were surrendered to you? Ans-- They were surren-
ded to the office , to t%e stenographer. Kelley -- When they were

delivere) to the WPEIge Moiraceived hems ang~into hos~hal a4 they

‘come? 'Bns—-"Al1% T have € héresay? They were=deliveed “there “and put

into the files of the offiwe. iKelley+~ Have you ever loocked for them?

Ans—- No. Kelley-- Did you ever see them in the files? Ans— Ye;,

aBout three weeks after they were delivered -
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Kelley-- Were they delivered there on demand oI anyone , l-méan',
did they come to the office because of a telephone call or letter?
Ans-- 1 was away , all I have is heresay. Eelley~— Did you ever
hearyanyone say thaty they=were mot~in the Files?, Ans=s Ne, dKeddey-- Did
the corp., 'BEmx ’Bémm&SEi@ﬁEr'§SE“fﬁrﬁtﬁﬂm when he investigated ? "
Ans-- As far as 1 know he has made no official investigation. £Kelley-- As
far as you know they are still in the files? Ans—- Yes. Kelley—- Héve
you been questioned about them by the corp., comm? Ans-- No sir.
Belley-- Have you readsthe corps cerurityes act? Ans—- No sir.
Kallay-+/Wela you ‘adyised=Dy\any lawyer—in this~iransaction. Ans-- No.
Kelley—- Did you ever make a statement to anyone that while you could
not sell them stock you could give it away? Ans—— I said that it
could be sold , but that 1 could make an application to the corp.,
comm., for a transfer. Kelley—- Were you told by anyone that you could
take\money from pedpleé off the répresentation) dhat they Am) some gvent
might get sSome sStock, and“when you™took thé“mon€y Trom theé Ernsteins
and Reynolds, you represented to each of theﬁ that when and if that
was permitted certain, stock wo 1ld be assigned to them. Were you told

by anyone that you could do that? Ans—— No. @-- You had mo legal advice
ol ii, bﬁt weren't you consult-ng some atiorney as you went along with
this \transaction. | Ans—= Net\in [regard to \this, ¥ was i a/position
where speed was necessary, the British were coming. We-had to have
money from somebody to build the machines. My personal opinion was

that as none of the stock had been divided that tach was gXXIRE

given something for what he did, and that what had bben awarded to me

11111

a guccess of the urganlaatiqn. 'Kelleya— Mr. Oimstead testlfie& that

this stock was assigned to you to be held by you and transferred by you
to those who might render service to the vopr. Ans-- That was not my
ﬁﬂdersﬁanﬂing of it. Kelley- Did you understand that bhis stock was
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issued to you to be used for the g od of the organization? Ans-- No,
Kelley— You thought you could use it as you wished, subjectgd to

escrow restrictions? Ans—— Yes; Heliey—— Why were you impelled to give
this, skock awsy tosthesespeople?  ns_—I felt-that Iewouid peceive
fmy?shﬁré af*ﬁbre frdﬁ‘rdyalties i fusth e chifiewwa ss marketed ‘properly

and that the others deserved it for what they were doing, and if there
had been a success with the English group 1 would be more than repayed
and I'wanted to get back to the school. Sapirm——Q—- The receipt which
was shown to you wass aetually signeds by you on Jan 28,1938 was it not?
\Ans—- T canft/ says Mr. Van Worg ﬁ;aj_ﬁi:-h@ gave e cash. [Sap—.—Q;.--fFWhat

was the other $200.00 for? Ans-- I thiunk that was advance money that

he was putting up for attorneys fees for forming the Nevada cpop.
Q——‘ﬂnd he made it payable to you? Ans-- There was no one else to make
it payable to. @Q-- Why did you form a corp., in Nevada. Ans-- On
\ ZAXRX Advicd of our' Ettorpel. [J-~ Dida"t Fou tell N\ Van, "okt that

you we“e daiﬁg it 50 "tha¥ you couXd” get fﬁé stock” igfued  to certain
people in Nevada where you couldn't get it done in Calif.? Ans—— Ng.
Kelley—— During all the time that you we. = issuing these letters

to the parties that had given you the money you wer: general manager

of the corp., were ybu? Ans—- ¥Yes dfir. Hutch was excuised and

.

\Flckerson tiok the i_sd:a‘n&.
Fickerson was identified as an attprney of law in L.A., hadlb-en an
attorney for <5 years & was deputy commissioner of corp, 4 years.
Compray guestion -—.Did you have anything to do with the wﬁrking of
the draft of the initial corp., securities act ( Fickersona answer was

\\ rather davolved, But it fbrought ofdt \tde fdct tﬁiﬁ'héfhad“hﬁﬂpeﬁ'in this
1ﬁuék). @—— When the Aero sehx 'féserﬁé school western diffsién; was
iirst incorporated , did y u have anything to do with it? Ans—- T
supervised the incorporation of the company and prﬁpéiyed the by-laws.
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Q-— I show you the permit for the sale and issuance of three shares
of this Staﬁk, to Cullen, Yimstead and Hu£ch; for cash. Did you
prepare the application for that pefmit? Ans— 1 dia. @-- Do you
| fnow if fthe thregsspares thus called for wererissued?, Ans—i-f-ean't
Ls&y that they were. IQ—— T céll yedr attchtion=to” the’ meetinge ;f
stockholders and directors of the A.R.S., héld J¥ne 1, 1937 in L,
A., whos office was it? Ans-- lly own. @-— Were such mcetings held
there, that particular day and were you present? Ans-- Yes. @(-- How
many meetings were hedd on that.day? Ans-- Three, the directagg
mee ting/ was \Held first, then fthelstodkholders meeting, was held , and
then a second directors meeting . .Q-— What was done at the first
directors meeting . Ans-- Two contracts which had beén EXEWM: eXecuted
between A.R.S., and Cullen were presented together with an offer from
Cullen to transfer or sssign these two contracts to the corp., in
exChadpd Tor £11 [indSshed\shards ¢ of STock, 997" shafes 4 ThE vffer
‘was made, Tread 'and actepted by a resoltticH _#hich_was addepted
Olmstead and Hutch were to get this stock along with Cullen .
Q-- Did that acceptance of contracts and resolutions to ésk permission
to ssue stock take place prior to. the share hulders meeting?
CAns- - 1t was the first th.ong that was done when the officers of the
\/corpy, \araivéd af my office |/ G-3_Now T show,yBu_ anyapplieation
for a suplimental permit,who prepared it? Ans-- I had it prepared
before the directors and stockholders arrived1at my office . {-- When
did they sign that application 7?7 Ans—— Within an hour of the time
they arrived at my office. Q-- Was it prior to the share holders

\ [\m€ating v\ which ah inCreate/of (the boarf 6rldirecfors was mads.

" Ans—- It was. @Q-— I call your attention to tﬁ;a application ax;a nask
you to look it over , is there anything in there which further ﬂlaafs
this in your memory? Sapifa objected and was denied. Q-- Look at

the paragraph beginning on Fage one, with names and amdresses of
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officers, Cullen, Olimstead and Hutcherson, then the paragraph includes,
" The board of directors i& to be increased from thrée to nine menbers ,
but before this is done their némes will be submitted etc." DSapiro
ohjenteﬂ and; was ﬁﬂﬁtaiﬂﬂﬂh Compray dgeim gquestions= Whﬁ;eaﬁgﬁiyuu get
the inférm&%lﬁn1?ﬂu put Iw thﬂreﬂ'-ﬂnsa——brnmjﬁu ch In' the' later "part
of May. He gave me information concerning what he wanted to have done
as to the meetings to be held in my offices on J;ne Lst. 1937,
4-— Did you send in to the corp., comm., the origidal of the application
for a suﬁlﬁzental permit . Ans—— @ did. @Q-- I show you here a
=¢&ﬁb0ne¢mp? of a lett«r,you Signed 1t? fns- | I"9id{ Q+- The pames
of six new members of the Woard are given in this letter with their
addresses, after that, what next took place? Ans-- The stockholders
meeiing took place. @Q-- And after that what ? Ans-- A directors
meeting was held. Q-- What was done thené Ans—-- Three persons were
votad/itd rdpléce () dian™s gef what wES\mlittefed) . [ Kelley—ARe
you reading from the minutes? Ans=~ Y&8, bt I“recollect it pérfectly.
Kelley—— but why go by the minutes? Compray-- we are trying to show
that the minutes are not correct. .Kelléy—- You prepared the minutes
before the meeting. Ans-- Yes, your Honor, 1 cnly expected one meeting.
Compegy —«—- L call your attention ta_&heufallﬁﬁingbpagg, you will
moge the diffgrence in thestypewriting on ‘the «wo pages: Ans-- These
minutes on page <3 were not written in'my office or on my bpypewriter.
They were written later, not on that day. Q-- Going back to the minutes
of the stockholders meeting , on the last page, notice the last
sentence on that page, " No further business coming before the meeting
1t/ wahl ddjousnedt’ | AdS-2 Tné¢ sedtence Wal Got typed (in)dy Briice.

Saplrﬂ —- I move for the exclusion of the testlmuny in the difference
H

of typewriters. You say that Mr. Hutch spokée to you and told you
what to prepare for these minutes, so that you knew they would be an
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inerease in the board of directors and at the same time you knew that
there would be a to take the stock for the three.

Ans—— Yes I knew that. Q-- You prepared the minutes for a meeting

of dirsectorsiat 1Lla@d”f9f-ammgemiﬂggaffstﬂeh bodderg-at 0. p~4ns—— The
information that" L héd had’was that-a meeting was to ‘beé heid-férkthe
purpose of having stock gotten from “mllen, and for increasing the
number of directors from three to nine but the names of the new
directors were not given to me. Q-- 1 asked you if you prepared these
with stockholders at*tenLand directofs at 11. Ans—- No. Q-- That'!s
\iht/ why \fxxeR At 15 dn| & bdok. | (Ans=Tr I leyen knew dnyhing about
corp., L wouldn't do it, my dictation to my stenog., was that the
directors meeting should be held at ten and that the stockholders
=t 11. I didn't know any new members were to be added to the board of
directors, except as for ¥p, Willman. I advised them tp put a new
cﬁp#ipﬁ!hewé showing! thaf theréd were tWwo)sé€paréte meftings\andiythat
the time should be corrected, 1 néﬁér“ﬂétiﬁed that tHere“was this
mistake until 1 readitﬂe complaint. Mr. Compray asked me to explain it
but I could not do so, except that there had been ayi mistake made by my
stenog. Q— You said that that application was signed alfter the
first directors meefing .. Ans—— Yes. Q-—- Weren't you called in to
pull ‘them @pﬁﬁﬂf this hole baeau£é=theyaarﬁ_iﬂua.Ppéitlﬁn tha t| makes
it look as if you made a mistake? Compray-abjected and was sustained.
Q-- Sapiro-- 1Is the issue of stock invalid if this transaction was
carried through as it 1s set fnrﬁh in the minutes. Compray objected
and was sustained. Kelley-- What is motivating your testimony Mr
'Ei@kﬂnﬁﬁﬂ?_hkmhﬂ— To| shgw.@learly how/this mistake was made. PSapiro--
.Q—é Where were the minutes of the meeting of the staci holders signed?
Ans—- I don't know, not in my office. Question-- If they were nowv signeﬁ

- | U te wrongl
in your office then Mr. Ulmstead testified BLY Conpray objeched

and was épstgineﬁ. fickerson excuised  Al'ternoon recess called
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After the recess. Compray --— The defendents will rest, as 1 do not
see any point in prolonging this , we could kkep going for another
week. Sapiro -- I would iike to put Mr. Van Wart on the stand.

Kelley=- /Go jaheadp Wa \

%nra Van ‘Wort “takeS the stand. Sapirvo->Pledse I dontt ﬂnﬁﬁkwl am
yelling at the witness. He is quite deaf. Sapiro questions —-

Uive your name and address. Did you know Hutch before Aug 19377

And-- No sir. @-- I show you a receipt , will you state to the ¢ urt
when you got it frow My. Hytch. " Ansi- I recé#ived £x it from7ﬂr?
#111lman on\Jan 28, 1938 &fd net im 19377, | Q-= Did you, know Hutch in
Jan 1937. Ans—— No. @-- At the time you got that receipt had you

: Compray takes witness
turned over $200.00 to H, tch? Ans—- I had./. Q-— The $200.00 that you
gave and for whia¢h you got a receipt was that in cash,' Ans-— Yes. Q=
Q-- ‘hen this check is for andifferenc item ? Ans—- Yes. Qxxx
\ Gompeay /%9 Yol dlan'y ‘ask (For \xik |\ réceipt: for the checfky
Ans--"No, the check itself was a réceipt. Van Wort excuilsed.
Kelley—-- Do you think you can finish the argument before five.
oapiro -—- I don't think so. It will be an argument of fact as well
as law, I couldn't finish my argument before five. Kelley—— This
department will be dark for a mdhth land I will be busy for a month.
,;ﬁ,wiél‘be impogsible to hearm/youlfurther Wuntil the wmonth off ARg, so
that we will have to continue thié meeting until the mmmxlxzx 7th of

—

Aug. Egmpaxr Compray —- then asked to have it put off until the 1l4th
of Aug., and this was agreed upon.

Kelley- - I want to hear memgiX¥ counsel marshall the evidence
\and L went, £o know the éffact mpod a ¢ourt of equity upgn a [corph,
acting through its agents and these agents acﬁing in a manner thét
is inequitable. &nd 1 want to hear what your views are as to the

importance of the assets of the corp. 1 want to know what you think
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A | what this corp., ownes. It doesn't seem to me at the moment , that it
owns anything. Lt doesn't seem to have a claim on Dr, Rife, mhmxwwsms
xhexiRxgrxmerx Who wwnes the A0 dr more frequencﬁes that Dr. Rife has.
What has/ the &Drpnf'ﬁtfmw athew than theslicenesvwto ofg %ﬁem maehines.

?Aéﬂ what i the"valie ofthat liceree,=if ‘ariy.™" Frank|yy the Ldurt
believes that Mr. HOyland could have given the British group more of
what they asked for and that he whowed too gxaexx greatl a reluctance
to give them this information. On the other hand the court is incained
;p:beliéve that wherdl #Widney was Pain&d by Hutch and when he issued these
;ﬁ&it&x&itdﬂfhb peopke ﬁha.pum;thﬁm MOREY, Up, bheYywas|issuigg  seécurities
and selliﬁg int rests in certain stock in escrow and collecting money
for them. What effect.did that have on the issues here if he was
violating the corp., securities act? The important objective of the
act is to protect any money im the gasissiom of the victums, not so
fudil, i oh\ the [1ssifEdce 6Tshodk] (Tt Eing b0 (Ghe cfiry that s
'réfreaentati#e of & corp., goes out and gives & promise of delivery
of stock for money, and if the corp., acting through its general manager
has come into court of eguity withﬂuf chean hands and the plaintiifl
has done the same , what should the court do. bBut primorily the

. guestion of the innﬁcent_g&ap%afwnalput_fneir money up and stand to

logse\it/ comeg finstl | IN\wantythese people pmﬁnﬁétedwat gny gvent.

People have come here before the court, who were without guilt, and

who parted with their money , thinking théy were to have an interest

in an instéhment of great value, 1 dﬁn't know wether it has valiue or

not, It appears to,be,something that cannot be patented . The

dss lganent ek wde| to fad Bofp) £, bufbificmbads nfthifig) bedause

; v\ | , : AW 4 | y

the instrument is not subject to patent. Ferhaps 1t was a valuéhle

assignment,in spite of that. I want your views on it. I am not
personally impressed with Mr. Hﬂtch.arqﬂr H yland, but I ‘am merassed
with the viectims who have put up thelr money and gotf nothing for it -



I will be inclined to protect them in any way that I can. Now, ﬁ :
you can cinvince me that I am wrong in anything that. I have ;m
sad.d, my opmims &re suhject tﬂ change. |
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mgﬁday-ﬂug i4th 1939. Arguments.
Judge Helley-- + would like concel to pay attention to the
evidence that has been produced, and I would algn like- to be reminded
‘F,Q? fthenfaets) of the Tﬁé:&};aré O Thisgts asummingrup by ¥k Br ol thts
partieular “party. | " Bapiro brought’out’the-Taet that Hutéh Ifdo%;iﬁated
the corp., that he spoke so frequently of how often he did this and
that, it was obviously a Hutch promotion from the start. Qmsteads
testimony bore this out and showed also that Olmstead payed no
attention to the affaiys of the "corpl Oapiro then made an idsue of
tie mdet/ngs|of June 15§ 1937 /wien ulTenloffered tq sell put his
course for practically all the stock of the corp. After hasing done
this they elected their mew director . If the meetings were helg
improperly Ximmxit as they seem to have been , everything that took
place was invalid. He referred to the fact that the markings in the
Hooks Hnplidd fthaf ha ofder| of [tie paEss Werelfixed Wglipdrarely
to make it lookas if the~ meeting¥ toOk plice Properly. Sapiro --
lhey tried to prove that the meetings took place in proper order
by putting Ulmstead on the stand, and they hope in this way to valadaé
valadate the applications fur the issuance of stock" . No word is founm
ﬂuu?ﬂ of the meeting Haviag beer split_, but the ptypwritten changes
that ‘deehr \onl the |last page. \/\ Narpative ‘again)) | Sapiro neferred to
Olms teads testimony pointing out that when ®apiro showed him his
affidavit saying that he had carefylly read the minutes and that they
were correct, he then denied that the minutes were correct. He changed
his stamement under path because he saw that his stock was invalidated,
\#ickarsods, testinony dighgreed wifn 0Lustdad)in. bany redpetts | Hutch
‘then said on the sténd'tﬁéf.h;-nzn ‘examined the minutes and tﬂag
they were correet. (| still “apipo) No, he said that in his affidavit.
but he changed his statement on thg'stand;— Just as Olmstead did.
At the Fresno meeting the defendants say that they mpproved all the
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minutes as they were readat that meeting. <They threrfore kunew that
the meetings came in & different order than that showing in the minutes.
ihis it would seem should discredit the witnessed. DBapiro wondered

whyyvullen and Hrgf'lriﬁﬂmm did metvappearsrte gestifyn dle, consitdered

“that the court shduld rule’ that “the'meetings took place as the minutes

state. He pointed out that Butch's very strange manipudations of stock
in regard to the j;¥evada corp., and the A.8.C. courses should be
considered, and that Hutch had taken most of the stock for himself
and had sold it to vapious people , feven though tﬁe corp., had abandoned
tﬁajiﬁé&-of earrying on(the courses ) [Ldaler fhe“gorp.,,8etdbontito
get control of the #ife Ray machine, Butch fixed hinself firmly in
contract with Hoyland and Rife and with the British , and used his
defunct corp., in the negotiations. Hutch then set about to get money.

been _
He had bxm borrowing from people, to use his own phease, and as the

 Book| shogad /| He got infouch with Edyards, Rejrolds” dnd” theé Erusteins

and sold them some stock using all~his™tric¢ks 4% a promoter. ( His

own testimony proved that ail is work was in the capasity of a
promoter) and kaoowing what is in the law he told Viola Ernstein ( and
L believe she was completely innocent as was her father) that he could
not _sell her the stock but that he could give iL-tD her. ©She gave him
$500.500 Vand he gaw;.ﬁer a\Feceipt! | Later/he said helconld nog find
a receipt, but when your Honor quised him about it he gnoted it |
perfectly,‘ almost wort for word. <{Lhis action of Hutch of taking the
money before the stock was r;leaéeg fpom the corp., CO mm., was
eriminal. Reynolds gaye hiw a check which says, "received fop 500
shared \of \stockU.P. 1. letewy ' /and was/sigaed) by Hut¢h.” Huteh disregarded
Ehe xx law in reference to tﬁese three peoyleit It is ﬁy cnnten%ian
that this money should be returned to them by Hutech) . I call your

attention to the fact that no EEE;%GEB eVer made at the meetings



that followed that Hutch got this money from these people. Later

at the meeting of £ug 12 these transactions are pﬁférréd to as loans.
Theﬁ-ﬁutch a.ked for rEﬁéipts saying that they could not receive the
stock until they sarrefdered them . J In return for the receipts thus

WAV ] W 65 s 5 63k

buying stocks. Hutch ascion was a criminal violation of the cop.,

secutiries act, which was designed to protect the innocent victhms.

of such transactions . 1 think the very slickness of the manner
he -
in whieh did all this manipulatiuns proved him a criminal, and that

o TuE

\ ﬁ\a

TGOS CGOLIT...

corp., had no right to issue these notes to these people to protect

i g

Hutch who had done a crooked plece o¥ work. Edtar&s knows the law.
 He knew about the things that Buteh was trying to do, and I think he

W LHEVIOERS.Cot..

a guilty party to the transactinns,'that is for your HYnor to decide.

Fickersbn fixed everything up for them by ratifying all the criminal
actions. ©Stock that had been considered privately owned by Hutch
Cullen and Ulmstead begame a ma;ter_pf copp., business. You have

WA ey ideas . com-

money here and th re in exchange for these gifts af stack Beth

Willman was getting a salary for her services to the corp., but she

gets over seven hundred shared of this stock. The records do not show

that &rnstein, Reynolds and Edwards paid for their shares. It sayd

moved into the corp. When you asked them whay services they had rendered
none could recall sny. It is quite obvious that all of this was one

complete fraud. That Hﬂﬂﬁﬁ;ﬂﬁla'ﬁﬁﬁkﬁ-{ﬁﬁﬁtk¢iﬂith&ﬁ corp., and
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received a lot of money. 8ome of which was put into the corp.,

but most of which Hutch kept. They all failed to tell the truth

about the transaction which nullified the application. The plaintiff

regards the Yevada corp., and the A¥R.S., assets. The complaint tells
that Hoyland served notice on the board of directors , that all of the

trandactions , stock %ssues, etc., were illegal. And that the contracts
Hoyland told them that they must

were .mpropper,.m N wasldg.
WL HeVideds-CoR-

reguired to do, for the*.ritish, and that the British contracts say

nothing about fregquencies. We showed in court Hoylands letters to bhe
British telling of what he Had sent the #8ritish, but they were not paying
the money they ﬂwed. They kept complaining , 1t was a stall to delay

?tish W& " Were g 3 :g @;

€ L0 Ul

i

frequencie
But with all items concerning the financial side of the guestion.
Yulite obviously the British were satiffied, since they paid what

more.
was in arears and put‘up ten thousand dollars REELX Soom they

RERRANE  $50 i{lso they started tgyell again
NS VId80E.CO M

I Q’F

the corp., to take ateps against the British who were still trying

to get out of paying out of what they owed. -There waé.certainly-

Noon recess.

cause for them to revise the contracts with the British.
WWW““FIf § O[]
wapiro. . The directors of the corp., - in accor:

with the plaintiffs demand ﬂﬂﬂ.hﬂnﬁg'thiﬁ’aﬂﬂiﬁﬂj We think that this -

shows that the directors failed to take the proper action to protect
the corp. We therefore ask that the 4779 shared of corp., stock



y be declared void and that all activities of the corp., be declared
vﬂiﬁ- Also, the notes to Ldwards, feynolds, anﬂ.Ernesteins b4 b That

an examination af alli the nnnnks accountb of the corp takﬁ place.

ha bVa i 9tk 1 'f¢ from

owners of the Hife ﬂay'maﬂhine be considered to eliminate Hutch as

an owner. -- and that HBoyland and Hife as owners make & new arrangement

with the British —- that the “rnestines become creditors of the corp.,

: alsc Reynolds and Eu!rf if the c:}j t thinks this is f£azsx fair.

WM H @M 855 66 bk

Sapiro then xikxmuxaxx cited a number of cases and read law

applying to this case. He pointed out that by law Hutch was guilty
of a fellony in acting against the requirments of the corp., Sec., act.

Judge Kelley lnterrupted to say -- that he thﬁught the law had been

Tia er e s taﬁﬁ@g‘;ﬁ

permit it becomes null and veoid and that where the parties who took

part in the transactions without knowing illegal should be provided
for. Judge Belley-- wanted to know what kind of relief could be

VifalsYat{=Malalg e 00

actions. OSapiro said, IEE, decidedly. . Bapior said that he would

answer Judge “elley'ﬂ direct quaStimn as to what'are the*assiet of

the corp. HKRelley-- well what are the assets? ﬁpiro;— Qutstanding

contracts for machines_out ﬂn_g@sei also, rights to collect funds

WWYWH TE VG SO S CO

©apiro-- Yes, certainly. “ompray —- ell tch has nothing.

i1t 48 p.tis_s'iblﬁ to eﬂ_t#llat.’:‘-ti- from him it should be done. To continue
with the assets leaving aside the gquestion of the veid contrzect if

-




= we ‘thought that it conveyed rights , 'they could not be exclusive ones.
£ But there ara:Eertaiuﬁrighﬁs_undaﬁbtadly. The prestiege of the machine
would be valuable . L d&ﬂ't.knnw*ﬁh&t,rightﬂ actually exist, but the

ghty -']EWIEDEre
adsets here

‘are Pr. Rifes name and experience. The receiver woud have to make new
[ ‘ ~ goad

il

<

arraggements with Dr. Rife and I think Vr., Rife would be gald to do
this. 1 think also that the knowledge of the freguencies must not be.
divided. Judge Belley=~ 1 wonder i 'ﬂr, Rifelretained any rights

WA TdEe idees . COTM

Afternoon recess. ( middle recess)

 www.rifevideos.com
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Afternoon recess. r | | BN

Sapiay still summing up. '

Sapiro— Dr. Hife, Hoyland , the British and men working at the factory -
|

of the gorp. He was their technical advisor, he is an owner of the

mcahine. He brings this action as a stock holder.Bven if he had = at

fault there was no misconduct on his part as a stock holder. Hoyland
stock transactions. I doubt if

VWAV eVId 08666

give. The Bosad could have certainiy made him give it. The fact that

the British were completely silent during the N.Y., %getings-as regard
frequencies proveﬁs that he did what.he-shﬁuld do for the British.

He might have gi?ﬁn.gﬂre infurmatian, I don't know all that he knews.

infraction of the corp., sec., act., and that the corp., is definitely

=

guilty along with Hutch and that all the ﬁhings done regarding theﬁ

application for transfer of stock are dene equally by the corp. I :

believe -that all the people who bought this stock are inmocent , Edwards
knew or should have known better. It is difficult for me to believe &
thzt he could have been decgiged , Heynolds‘*and the Ernsteins 1 think

—

are totally without gullt, and qera'takan in completely by Hutch,

put some money intu the .Aero suhﬂolﬂ, but ﬁney wera-interested

B-R machine, and I think they deserve some ﬁﬁnsideratiﬂn. Winters
should also get consideration, altho he said it was just a Eﬁmﬁiﬁ with
him. . ) iy g




-
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I think he was persuaded to say this being rather fearful to talk in
his defence. I think a wise receiver should adjust all of this though
hﬁ-w¢ﬁld find it hard to get hold of any money. He might get an

IT - id Eﬂgzg g mmt

bapiro—- Yes, I think too, the stock in regard the owners is void

and a new arrangement should be made of the shares held by the owmers.

I think-ﬁr; Hutch should be out entirely, as he did many criminal
things, and that he th the organi zstion at all. He has

VWit e Vid 80660 R

work from the receiver. ©Sapiro-- Yes, because 1 believe there 1is a

great deal of profit to be got from the wise handling of this machine
gnd of Dr. Rife's name. ©Papiro finished on this note —— to the effect

that the receiver should be appointed to clear up the mess, and that
-

W BSOS COTT

Compray in his summing up fer thé_curp., drew diagrams on the baack-

voard by which he showed that B_h had ##RRR $5000.00 in stock.,K Three

were sold for $10.00 each to Ulmstead, Hutch and Cul;en. Then you

hav later transféqlgplit up Into/three large blocks, then you have
WWINATIBVIHE0S .M -

numerous stodkholders. When a man is dangling over an abiss it makes

no difference whether you cut the rope above him of below him. MNr,

Hoyland says that the transfer to him was void, and incapable of rattifica

tion, andhether%fife cuts the rope and lets himseif drop. And

B
WAV W eV aeos: Com.
| . B N N _

and says he His not a stockholder, ¢ has one more connéction with

the corp., because there are three owners ax of an invention who have

& contract with the corp. “r. Hpyland says that this contract is

veid, so he cuts that last connection with i _ﬂ:::_? * ades
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with the corp. Upon that basis he asumes to direct the course of the
Corp. , and says that there shall be a‘receiver appointed, taking it
out of tha hands of the remain_ng valid stockholders, and that it

Ve

advice on a basis of commissions. Judge-Kelley-—- It one who accepts

'Shared_thrﬂugh a transfer that was iﬂe@gle enabled to bring such an
action as this , Eampraya+ He is not. ( This was aggued back and

forth by Compmray and O, deg¢giision seemed to be & draw for
WWW EHEVIISOS :CO ek

they could not agree upon this. “ompray pointed out that Hoyland was

not fleaced out of anything and that he admits as much, but that if
tha transactions had been fraudulent only the Ernsteins , Reynolds or
Edwards waulﬂ have the right to sue since they gave their money and

T (st e ey e

the corp., out of the hands of the swindlers. Compray—- Hoyland is not

in the position of the others, and he is not bringing this action on'
their behalf, His position is adverse to theirs. Tﬁey have filed

eI de0S.E o

a particular type of action , a representative sult , but 1t is important

LT

- LY
- Nl
k. &
. 1~A‘_

to note who is represented. Hoyland must represenf the corp., as he
he does not represent the other stockholders. Compray then :itx cited
cases similar to the,H land vé:;sus B-R suit. Judge Kelley--

VYW HeOSCOR =

with-an.improper permit? mmpray—— 1t depends upon the ¢ircumstances.

Where every existing sh&rehalﬁer concents to the issuance of stock

the corp., is not then considered to be injured. I ﬁhtﬂk it should
be | : ' '

L
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be kept in mind this adverse pﬁsitiﬂn of Hoyland on one side and

all the others on another. 1 said at the first that Hoyland's desire
is tﬂ'beak up the corps Judge Kellay-— I still am waiting to find out
whether a-de f&ct@ at&ck'hﬂlder canjbring su¢h™an action. %y he has
not the right why do we go on with the action. Compray then read Ifrom
some other cases and vapiro contradiceéed him. Judge Kelley—- Can

one holding véid atoek proceed against the corp., and ask for a remomal
of the officers of the compagy . Compray-- There seems to be nfthing

Tuesday
very defifiife along [theés€ lines [imthe tawr ™ Gourt adjourned antil Thuxsda

-

Tuesday Aug. 15. Momnimg session.

Compray -- We have one fundamental point to consider first. Whether

a man who by his own position in thécase is #not a stockholder
never has been and never could be, is able to:maintain this action.
Judge Relley- £ WhY [canuot) the! inoocent W i€ tims ma intaig™ Such et

action? Compray—- Their’remidy'wuuidiﬁe a ﬁifférént,ﬁhingc They

would then be credit&rs, if the thiﬁg is so foid that they can't be
stockhold rs there only remidy would be bankmupsy. Judge Kelley—— Itg
seems the victims do not want the thing fini%hedi. It appears they

want to Hiég out the directors who swindled them and néme other directors
and kgé?'tﬁ; thing alive. , Amguments followed .aliong former Lines| by
vompray and Rapiro. Judge Lelley said that he was determined to

settle the point of.goylands fight to bring the action. BSapiro maintained
that Hoyland was not beinging the action Just for himself but for the
benifit of the corp. He merely sets the machiners of the court in
mo tion\ He-npenaffhbrﬂgﬁﬁ.ﬁg thel couft Jof Eguity. (It pecomes a rep-
resentative action in the n&ﬁe of the étockhéiéEPS, who don't know how

to protect themselves,for themmx 'those who won't do so, and for the
®OTp., a8 & unit. “ompray produced legal evidence that a person holding

r

sheared of stock that are voig is1nnt 3 af
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is not a stockholder and therefore cannot sue the corp. Kelley--~
declared xhm the stock was issued upon 1ts face valié, though the

corp., comm,., had not permiited it , and that the persons who received

st determine 'the pight-df Hoylandnt oe€ed, "1t being

contended by the defendent that the stock issued to him , if void,

givés him no right to maintain this action, Under section 310 of the

divil code , if that contention is true then the innocent vizimmdl
victims of fraudulent

ransferrs of gstock and the vietims of illegal
wwwmﬂf ¥ilp=Yatsiigetague

sec., act though apparently ﬁalid cauld not avail themselves of the

'remed;al provisions of sect., 310. It would seem unfair and unjust
to deprive such victims of such rights as they might otherwise have

qunder sect., 310. Because'ﬂf the very fraud and the iljegality of

rieviceos:c

certain rights in addition to all other rights and victims should not

be deprived. Other rights might not be sufficlent to protect them ,

1T they are innocent and Some directors or nfficers of the cnrp y are

dishomest the %Ei victims" shotild not hy reason thereof be

WWW.ITTEeVIL 20 $.C

remidies. There is a provision for such an action as is here brought”

He then (uoted a statue saying that the dimmx directors could be
removed in case of fraud ete., End could be disberred permenantly.

A fraudulent or dishﬂnest_directar whosffrau& or dishonesty has made

WA Fitevicess-conr
victim uf an illeg of stoeck is a de actc sharéholder,

traﬂsfer
altho is may appear that the stuck is voiﬂ,.ﬂ.statute is remedlal

it can't be denied. *“1l innocent shareholders have the fullest rights

to proceed under no., 310, because of & vieclatlion of the corp., sec., act.
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by an officer or officers of & corp., unless that very fraud which they

attact also excludes them from the remidy. I cannnt conceiwe it to be

a principal of gquity thuat a stockholder with)n the difination as I

have now amnounced i% @% under the ciircumstances which I have indicated.
S

WW"W‘E. ‘FLE @ 2

the dinamic qumm consequences of the corp., and it can hardly be

) '
conceived that a corp., could be more greatly injoured and its very
rights to existence impared to a greate@ extent thafn by the dishonesty
if its agemts. . Thag therefore an innocent party holding a share of stock

WAL ey Ieeos:

would scem to the court that he or they
should have that right to the fullest extent. The court will hold at

this time that the word shareholder include an innocent transfeepee of

shares of stoeck valid on their face. HRecess.

! . A
W esdeos:, Comnt-
o | - .
are those whom Eﬁe action =kkEx to remome . The only ones who put

nl

a copper cent into %he company are=Edwards; Reynolds, and the Ernsteins,
who are directors. Lf the stock were for some reason voided merely

the remedy would be simple. But if the thing is beyond " of reviving"

that Hﬂgland;S'desire is to wreck the corp., and I think he has proven

thls. We start out with a corp., under taking the business of the mfg
and distribution of Rife Ray machines. From the beginning Hoyland was
in the place of busine of the gompany .. He saw all that went on.

WAA-FHEVHE BOS-EOFF.

was to put over a caurse of aviation. The statement was simply a matter

of personal ppinion. We come to the mdtter of the validity , or in-
validity of the stock. We have in the first piace the valid issue of
three shares. Because the thre: shares
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remained with Olmstead , Hutch, and Cullen. We have the June trans-
actiaﬁ.hare, thats ﬁhe.pqint.in.whiﬁh.tﬁfé QﬁEStidnlcwmes up whether £
the number of directors was increased and the vacancies left unfilled,

VARTAT VMR T =AVA (9 (5@

‘voted the increase. L think it should be noted in this that the copp. ,

internal diffiecultles are due to action taken without legel guidance.
byt at this particulatr time they had the advice of Mr. Fickerson.
And he would not penm it to go astray upon a point so easily

Wi [ @A RO S B G F o

that the increass of the board of directors was something yet to be done,

it'was soft simple to do it the right way, nothing could be gained by
1

doing it the other way. Lt seems reasonable to assume that it was done

as Mp. Fickerson says it was. HE'Wnuld not Ee a party to such mis-

He guided them through the action. The'increase was made for the sole

purpose of getting a quarum for the meetings . Noon recess.

Noon Recess.
this stock was issued valadidly.

WS- é’?"i?iiﬁ@ 05:COM =

issue. The issue was entirely valid. belley-- Do ynu_c0n51der

|
that these three hold the stock as agents of the corp.? Compray-- That
. '
was the testimony of VYimstead and we have against it the testimony

of Huteh. Kellsy—- ”rankly5 L prefer she testimony of Mr, Olmstead.

WYY rifevideos:com:

rétaivar? -Gomprgga4 dmxmagys ! In mény ways. This company faces a $50,000.




10 14

law sult. I can't see how they can hope to win against the British,
The corp., agent H?Flﬂﬂi: caused this suit to be brought  The
British were duped into signing a new contract and they parted with

WWMETHevIdensS: cam:

in which Hoyland figures. “apiro then called upon Compray to prove

this. Kelley---#re these people on the board capable of carrying on
thﬂ business.af the corp? Campﬁay;— Lf they are left alone, certainly,

to compéte with this company

VAL HTEVHCEEE, COHT-

for an exclusive licence which ke claims they do not have. Kelley—-

Were the receiver an honest man and skillful, do you think that could
be accomplasghed hy.HUylanﬁ? Compeay-- What can a receiver do? We
have a company that is just about Brokd , I have no doubt , that.im his

wwWev rifevideos cont =

money necessary “to carry 1t o

laughed and said he thought that that was a good suggestion. Kelley-——

Lley——

Where would the receiver get his compensation?’ Cempary-- I wonder!

The corp., has some machines set up. Mr. Sapiro has said that the only

Vst (s (et Malalasry

is not that of a Rife Ray machine, and that the machine is in fact

different. The-cumpany'must'have these machines junked, must draw up

new designs accﬂrﬂlng ta Dp. ﬂifes ideas, must have Dr. Rife OK these

dEbigns etc., . qn'

. Rife would permit Hoyland to do
obdrtie @v I ﬁ @Er' @

VWV VWY 5 :

cannot be changed Jjust hecause the fly ia the ointmen

doesn't happen
to like them. The British situvation resulted from Hoylands actions

and his failure'to cooperate with them. Kelley-- If the dirsctors
are just golng to go to sleep and let Hutch or Hoyland run things how
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far can they be expected to carry on the business of the company
satisfactorily? Comoray -- Where hate these innocent victims been

guilty of a fraud? Kelley—— 1 think they should all have prosecuted

that I don't know. #Helley-- Maybe My. Sapiro will put it up. We
don't offen get a rich Loz Angeles daw attorney down here. Well, 1t

isn}t=enﬂugh_tu have the board af'dirnctars'hanest. They must have
ability. Take bank of

cials. respun31bilit1es are tremendous.
WWWLETWdE6S. &

- organization. They must act, they must Dbe d;namic What hade they

 Compray————
done? The corp., is broke, they are going to have to secure permission

LA

from the ¢orp., comm., to findnce themselves by some sale of stm@kxx

stock for cash. It will take enough money to carry them through the

AR ey tdens.com:

- Kelley-- Would anyone invest in a corp., about to be sued by the
British group? Campray-—'wcrﬁg of all, would they invest in a corp.,;

that was in receivership? 4s regards the British suit we filed a

al=Yal=Weinlg

told the British this, if they succeed in get}ing a judgment against us

meke

1 have

we will assign to them our judgment against'ﬁﬁyland. oapiro -—- This
is Bonni¥ing of the weirdest kind, I have ever heard apout, Its out-
rageous. Compray-- No at all, e 3‘ that the de'bt ‘to the British

OS COTT

a judgment against us they wo i gﬂt one agalnst.ﬁoyland ;
I

'If that*s cunapiracy “p. Sapiro you make th&mﬂst of it1 Naw' Mz . 'Ebyl&ul

is the only one who felt that ne was free to licence ather corpoeations,
p

he knew that’thegﬂ*ﬁswas_gaﬁting an exelusive liﬁﬁﬁ@ELs'E?ﬁryﬂﬂe-ﬂlsa;

"



testified that they knew it. If thers are to be any number of iicences
handed out we might as well close up shop. Mr. Hoyland waited until

1t suited him to decide that the licence was nct exclusive, Dr. Rifs
™~ ||

VNI sliul
re not the trugé Rife'’ K¢ ley——"How

lqng will the directors carry on these plans you have outlined.

Lompeay-- We are ready to go as fast as we can. Gampr&y-called'uﬁdn

Mr. Williams who said that as far as he knows %85 of the directors
Judge Kelley however, sesmed

théy all now appreciate the fact that a promoter is not a lawyer?

Compray-- they have had an expensive lesson. Kelley-- Most of these
people seem to think that a prumuter\is a very clever man. HgCess

AT ternoon reCess

WW&E Eai:::

0 go into
Kudge felley-- I would like %o finish this today. I want to know

s yau want to . ake er day?

etall unles

what will be the consequences to the imnocent investors. Compmay-- We

have those who put their money into the thing in erder to make these

AT AN[Z1VATaTSTeT N olaTa o R

and the Xrnestines are most entitied to protection. I wnat to call

the courts attention to the fact,th%; this application for transfer
of stock is also signed by Hoyland de deserves any discredit , if there

Eﬁi:others ,The directors were not guilty of any

is any, along with
WA P @O S: e
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of Suteh and'Hnyiand they have gone on as best they could. They have
put the machines out, but these machines are not what we claim they are.
Hoyland is not in a position of Hﬂ'ﬁhﬂﬁﬂeﬂﬁ-vigtim. He paid no money
into the ¢ mpany. He was paid _ft.:i;e his work. ";;f‘ a receivership is
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appointed we are finished. We can take of the stit with the British.
if the.British'ﬁiﬁ.frﬁmuus they will have tb try to aallect-frum
Hoyl&nd. By refuﬁing to pay him his royalties as one of the owners

britiéh suit, since they can't collect any other way, they will have to
taik ﬁurkey with us. We have now the evidence of Mr. Olmstead as

& clear guide to us in any steps that may be necessary to recover such
stoeck as should go mf there. " We gan return to the corp., treasury

WWAW. TR eVideGS-Con--

comm,., the return of these shared for which_nuthing-of value was pald.

S8apiro —- 1 think the validity of this-duﬂe meeting should be discussed.
Judge ®elley—— L1t seems it was most ieregular. BSapiro -- I don't think

there was any meeting. And the whole stock arrangement is voild.
=

‘Bapivo — L "th
were wrong . They weallzed the famlsity of that June meeting and so
they worked up a new story .- All their testimony was contrary to their

afidavits. The cross examination proved that . Kelley-- I think the

and polldted by the actions of Hutch. I believe
Kok 5 Ruchid e sdendr Fodue ene
organization or its rumning. Can they carry it on without the burden
of a receiver? Eapirﬂ—; L think they are not the propper persons to
develope this machine. ZThey've all known for months how things were

going . fThey are decent men who as a group do not act. The corp.,

L e Paral?ﬂﬂd r."lfe said that he

the corp., re V.
knew there were changes made in his maEhinﬂ and that they were not changes

Wi WAl -

ghat would make any ﬂifferanceﬂ Ur 'Rife is a genous but he didn't know

how to put the machinss in"a,fbrm that ﬂauld be used in officers of Drs.
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. Couch
These machines are prafectly gomd, they are just the same as the Gweh-

me¢ahine and the one that.gava fsﬁ-ﬂéﬂderaﬂn.sueh relief. The receiver
should re-negotiate cantracts that will stand up and won_ 't be exploiting

I think we have assets in spite of ®r. Lompray's snearing remarks

about the machines we have. A receiver could collect what money is
owed on these machines or he could recoup the machines and reseil them.

Then make a new cont®

3Er with the owhers for B-R leaving Hutch out.

Al 3 (e sl 4

be brought out that we know they were merely stalling for time when they

talkg/ so much ab_ut freguencies, tﬁey would compromise. The British

are very clever at that, they can éiways have a Munic, Mr. “Yompray says

everyone is agaln$t1ﬁ%f}and, but they accuse Hutth of fraud also.

for himself, he wants the corp , to carry on properly. ZE.hasnSt

with cylan

a ghost of a chance if these people continued to run things. I thinks

the contracts and the stock issued in fraud must b6~handle4 somehow

W EVIA80S8.£01]

stock to these pauple in lue of the void stock they hold? ©Sapiro-—- 1

think they might arrange some method under which through z new applicatia

a stock arrangamant can be worked out, znd a new contract might be

Ll

worked out. These v}c mb:mighqlpﬁe er to be creditors. But for myself

COS. COt I} -~

this would be wnrked out by a reneivar, but I dan't believe it cﬁuld

" be done by the present directors. The receivep would have to arnnge

new uuﬂtr&ﬁts'beﬁuaenfthﬁfawnﬂfs and the nanp; 'The.uuurtashguldz
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decaare void all the agreements made , all stock issued exzxExtx etc.
The cnurt ‘should indicate what shaald hs done about Huteh. It is

sﬂma_questlan riow &s to who are the legal directors, they were not

contracts should be canceled by law , dito the void stock.

Compray-- The, directors are now in contral af the voting power,
EElley~¥ Lt seems that they were illegally elee%ed- L have experessed
my views on-ﬂutch.hér fore. ¥ dom't gquite know whether he did fhis

AR k] BN ere (65, s 63 P

aut a plan to: escape its effect Dby taking money from

peaple an & promise of deli?eing stock. Yhere are always some people
who think they can beat the law or circumbent it. It'ia hard to concele

that anyone would be so ignorant as to believe that he could get W
may

wywenfeyvigens.coms:

the law and what it was inwented far 1t is apparent that Hutch was

acting in violation of the law. ©Since I made some remarks as to my

dews of Hutch is has been reported to me that %r. Van Worp has stated
and offered

| \ wapﬁ "ié%‘ji ;iﬂ;&:&e

which #r, Van Wort later produced in court. If that is true it

r ) [
exposes fully %r Hutch as having a low impression of 'the law. I want

this matter reported to the U.A's office. And it 1s my wish that

the proper praceedugﬁiﬁhnald be taken against Hutch. We have here

i h “W”‘“1ﬁ;:55;}uiﬁifh -

business and not much regard for money or. praperty :

inventor'who seekd to disaaver sametning that will benifit hnmanity
ﬁhﬁnghtless.ﬁfihls-amn interssts.

He gave the impression on the witnmess
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stand that he didn't care much ﬁhat'the-financial transactions were.
ﬂﬂa may have produced an instrument of great value ta the worid. The

court is not calied upon to pasa on the merrits of thls machine.

rifevic Eﬁﬁlﬁfﬂ’mm’

persuaded that he wholly 1gnnred his own 1nt¢rest I think he caulﬂ
1..'..

have been more ﬂiliigant in respaﬂdlng to the complaints of” the

fﬂritish and is showing all of the correspondence that he Bereived.
L am not at all surds t he is®yitHout blame. I am not convinced

WAL BIEeVIdEs s GO -

he i1s in court with that degree of manually cleanliness that the court

insists upon. #He stands alone and opposed to the directors of the
corp. The court has confidence iﬂ their honesty and integraéty ,
including-ﬁr Pdwards I hade had occasion to have frequent contact with

WA eV Ide0S:Co

the corp. Beo. ,'act He had confidence in this machine. He evidently
3

had confidence in the set-up'ﬂfithé‘carp; He even tried to 'ell some

lieve

ay g5 llike

of these instruments. He is not a business man or a lawyer. I think

WWWCHES VidEL S C g

lawyers make their money easily, Just grabbing afﬁ big fees and doing

no wordk. People who tell others that they know as much as & lawyer
are always saying that they are going to make miliions without ineurring
much expenze. They n Fed good _adv ce and they didn't have it.

WP e VIGE O3 CO)-

misuse of authority. They did not fully'unaerstand the burdens and

responsibilities of directors. Wheyanﬁﬁdﬂd.maﬁt of all a wise , careful,
causions counsel. How should a receiver be appointed its customary

r—

b ;
= -~ e - - i
- = - N [
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2 . :
'dfj to let the mach-.nery function as it may under the law. There's often

tmpraiharm,daﬂe'byufeeeivershipﬁ-thaﬂ good. hey are all exp&nsive.

o I could name a receiver who 1 think has sound business ability and

VIRV THEVIIROS Joom

working out a solution of the problem under careful legal guidance,

E e 1—1:“ S

I would favor that method, ing spite of all the irregularities. They
were all mistakes as far as these people who invested money are concirned

There were criminal njEFcles at-morgg I can not exhonorate Hutch.and

NV VT VY VI 7oXVIT e oV W sTa e ot

There 1s no doubt that a ginority of stockholders may protect themselves

against a fraudelend magority. If the directors persist in gross
indiscression Bquity could interfer at once and take the meetings out

of the hands of the dlrectors - It isn't that pmcture I gat . I see

nv-rifevideas.conr

court sees it a solution could be worked out without too great aﬁ.expenseﬂ

These penplé-are not on any black list. The court is inclined to refuse

s to appoint a receiver and to throw the matter ‘back into the hands of
be that ﬁhlg.intgrpl;;se is doomed . There is

the directors.. 1t ma “1
Wﬁws ﬂ@rsi l&ﬂppg tﬁmgég ,@ ;:I %

organizatio
that is in litigation%;and without assets unless it's some fomixiks

foolish lawyer. That, L think, is the main object af the complaint.
The main desire of the complaint is denied. Now we have to do with

the validity of cnntrqfﬁs,and other things. I am réady to hear

WWAY FiIeVIGeOS-€omM

What about. the exclusive Llicence? e B—-R has an
exclusive licence . It was & mutual miatake that it was not so drams

ﬂl in ths contract. Sapirn -— Moes your Honor believe that the stﬂck



41&'5*- o T ) L o

§- is 1%&.& awak mmt thﬁrafﬂ:mle the contract is good? I think the
Ao i&w on that is wulte clear. Eéﬂ;lﬁ?‘*- What do you think about thalf-:, -

J I -

R 2% H,;_-_ ﬁ.—emp«ra;n?- a#ﬁmpr&y — I dm!t sgree that the stock is void. -

-1 -,
»* EOSCOom” &
| b, l'

N that plaintiff has clean hands, I am denying him the relief he demﬂndﬁf ,'|-

above trying to get
~

3

o b&ﬂia'_l;_lﬁ?& L don't believe he was X3

ol Nz ) - ‘
gl s | %;1 -ad‘v‘aﬂt&gé for nim's?ej;f in every- transaction. E'a-pirm—— There was

St f applicationg and therefore the stﬂck must be 3_...

e
/"E:m work this aut Sapa.veh—-'fhese cases cannot be revalidated hﬁ |
_,._,,-e th,e corp., comm. Kelley—- He can do it, if he is prmperly appraachad 4_

¢lean hands, and I say agaln L ll na‘b give him relief. AlL these 'i:"

VB;VWﬁﬂ CEOS. "@Qmm

. them if 1 have to go to the axtreme 1imits ui‘ Egquity. All bheaa ‘i, ;" |

“~things can be hondl 64 prﬂperly through ‘the corp., comm. The ..;_'

accouffts should be considered. Sapiro—— (Dnnsidering the rest of whaii'

W HfEviders.chm. §

fees. Bach side will bear its own. costs. The contract is to be r&f )i

i ] . ] ; : . . | I". r.
as the court indicated. I think that is all. et ‘H"J-’

i 1 K : " . ' : _
- " | .h. j N

%WWW rifevideos. Co.mil

|: "l‘] :,II ‘e 1 |I| l ¥l . - | ‘— - _I,-l | ._-_I. - . __,_}Ilrl i N !
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